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PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements

Basis of Presentation

In the opinion of management, the accompanying consolidated financial statements reflect all
adjustments necessary for the fair presentation of the financial position and results of operations of
Saul Centers, Inc.  All such adjustments are of a normal recurring nature.  These consolidated
financial statements and the accompanying notes should be read in conjunction with the audited
consolidated financial statements of Saul Centers, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 2001, which
are included in its Annual Report on Form 10-K.  The results of operations for interim periods are
not necessarily indicative of results to be expected for the year.

The consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2001 has been derived from the audited
financial statements at that date, but does not include all the information and footnotes required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States for complete financial statements.



Saul Centers, Inc.

September 30, December 31,
(Dollars in thousands) 2002 2001

Assets

    Real estate investments
      Land 84,942$        67,710$        
      Buildings and equipment 403,003 385,936

487,945 453,646
      Accumulated depreciation (146,875) (136,928)

341,070 316,718
    Construction in progress 6,006 1,163
    Cash and cash equivalents 727 1,805
    Accounts receivable and accrued income, net 10,374 9,217
    Prepaid expenses 14,228 12,514
    Deferred debt costs, net 4,312 3,563
    Other assets 1,939 1,423
              Total assets 378,656$      346,403$      

Liabilities

    Notes payable 377,269$      351,820$      
    Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities 16,848 14,697
    Deferred income 2,174 4,009
              Total liabilities 396,291 370,526

Minority interests --    --    

Stockholders' equity (deficit)

    Common stock, $0.01 par value, 30,000,000 shares
      authorized, 14,970,829 and 14,535,803 shares issued and
      outstanding, respectively 149 145
    Additional paid-in capital 74,104 64,564
    Accumulated deficit (91,888) (88,832)
              Total stockholders' equity (deficit) (17,635) (24,123)

              Total liabilities and stockholders' equity (deficit) 378,656$      346,403$      

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Unaudited)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Saul Centers, Inc.

(Dollars in thousands,
      except per share amounts) 2002 2001 2002 2001

Revenue
    Base rent 19,184$        17,546$        56,532$        52,301$        
    Expense recoveries 3,207 2,881 9,317 8,392
    Percentage rent 446 557 1,220 1,410
    Other 634 549 2,386 1,585
              Total revenue 23,471 21,533 69,455 63,688

Operating expenses
    Property operating expenses 2,441 2,131 7,165 6,357
    Provision for credit losses 131 140 402 421
    Real estate taxes 1,947 1,744 5,917 5,300
    Interest expense 6,335 6,203 18,757 18,750
    Amortization of deferred debt expense 180 142 504 415
    Depreciation and amortization 5,578 3,880 13,882 11,172
    General and administrative 1,356 1,004 3,900 3,009
              Total operating expenses 17,968 15,244 50,527 45,424

Operating income 5,503 6,289 18,928 18,264

Non-operating item
  Gain on sale of property --    --    1,426 --    

Income before minority interests 5,503 6,289 20,354 18,264

Minority interests
    Minority share of income (1,411) (1,674) (5,272) (4,895)
    Distributions in excess of earnings (606) (343) (779) (1,156)
              Total minority interests (2,017) (2,017) (6,051) (6,051)

Net income 3,486$          4,272$          14,303$        12,213$        

Per share (basic and dilutive)
    Net income 0.24$            0.30$            0.97$            0.87$            

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Unaudited)

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,

For the Three Months
Ended September 30,

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Saul Centers, Inc.

Additional
(Dollars in thousands, Common Paid-in Accumulated
      except per share amounts) Stock Capital Deficit Total

Stockholders' equity (deficit):

    Balance, December 31, 2001 145 64,564 (88,832) (24,123)

      Issuance of 169,826 shares of

        common stock 2 3,456 --    3,458

      Net income --    --    6,335 6,335

      Distributions payable ($.39 per share) --    --    (5,736) (5,736)

    Balance, March 31, 2002 147 68,020 (88,233) (20,066)

      Issuance of 125,558 shares of

        common stock 1 2,878 --    2,879

      Net income --    --    4,482 4,482

      Distributions payable ($.39 per share) --    --    (5,784) (5,784)

    Balance, June 30, 2002 148 70,898 (89,535) (18,489)

      Issuance of 139,642 shares of

        common stock 1 3,206 --    3,207

      Net income --    --    3,486 3,486

      Distributions payable ($.39 per share) --    --    (5,839) (5,839)

    Balance, September 30, 2002 149$             74,104$        (91,888)$       (17,635)$       

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
(Unaudited)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Saul Centers, Inc.

(Dollars in thousands) 2002 2001

Cash flows from operating activities:
  Net income 14,303$        12,213$        
  Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 
      provided by operating activities:
        Minority interests 6,051 6,051
        Gain on sale of property (1,426) --    
        Depreciation and amortization 14,386 11,587
        Provision for credit losses 402 421
        Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable (133) 1,753
        Increase in prepaid expenses (5,649) (4,989)
        Decrease (increase) in other assets (516) 115
        Increase (decrease) in accounts payable, 
             accrued expenses and other liabilities 2,151 (2,853)
        Decrease in deferred income (1,835) (181)
        Other (72) 14
              Net cash provided by operating activities 27,662 24,131

Cash flows from investing activities:
    Acquisitions of real estate investments 31,129 --    
    Additions to real estate investments (65,428) (10,106)
    Additions to construction in progress (4,843) (7,273)
              Net cash used in investing activities (39,142) (17,379)

Cash flows from financing activities:
    Proceeds from notes payable 42,265 37,218
    Repayments on notes payable (16,816) (30,424)
    Additions to deferred debt expense (1,181) (261)
    Proceeds from the issuance of common stock and
      convertible limited partnership units in
      the Operating Partnership 9,544 8,602
    Distributions to common stockholders and holders
      of convertible limited partnership units in
      the Operating Partnership (23,410) (22,639)
              Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities 10,402 (7,504)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (1,078) (752)
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 1,805 1,772
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period 727$             1,020$          

 

For the Nine Months
Ended September 30,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Saul Centers, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(Unaudited)
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1. Organization, Formation and Structure

Organization

Saul Centers, Inc. (“Saul Centers”) was incorporated under the Maryland General
Corporation Law on June 10, 1993.  Saul Centers operates as a real estate investment trust (a
“REIT”) under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”).  Saul Centers
generally will not be subject to federal income tax, provided it annually distributes at least 90%
of its REIT taxable income to its stockholders and meets certain organizational and other
requirements.  Saul Centers has made and intends to continue to make regular quarterly
distributions to its stockholders.  Saul Centers, together with its wholly owned subsidiaries and
the limited partnerships of which Saul Centers or one of its subsidiaries is the sole general
partner, are referred to collectively as the “Company”.  B. Francis Saul II serves as Chairman of
the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer of Saul Centers.

Saul Centers was formed to continue and expand the shopping center business previously
owned and conducted by the B.F. Saul Real Estate Investment Trust, the B.F. Saul Company,
Chevy Chase Bank, F.S.B. and certain other affiliated entities (collectively, "The Saul
Organization").  On August 26, 1993, The Saul Organization transferred to Saul Holdings
Limited Partnership, a newly formed Maryland limited partnership (the "Operating Partnership"),
and two newly formed subsidiary limited partnerships (the "Subsidiary Partnerships", and
collectively with the Operating Partnership, the “Partnerships”), shopping center and office
properties, and the management functions related to the transferred properties.  Since its
formation, the Company has purchased and developed additional properties. The Company is
currently developing Broadlands, a grocery anchored shopping center in Loudoun County.  The
Company recently completed development of Ashburn Village III and IV, in-line retail and retail
pad expansions to the  Ashburn Village shopping center; Washington Square at Old Town, a
Class A mixed-use office/retail complex in Alexandria, Virginia; and Crosstown Business
Center, an office/warehouse redevelopment located in Tulsa, Oklahoma.  In June 2002 the
Company purchased 3030 Clarendon Center for future redevelopment and in September 2002,
the Company purchased the fully leased Kentlands Square shopping center.  As of September 30,
2002, the Company's properties (the "Current Portfolio Properties") consisted of 28 operating
shopping center properties (the "Shopping Centers"), 5 predominantly office operating properties
(the "Office Properties") and two development and redevelopment properties.

To facilitate the placement of collateralized mortgage debt, the Company established Saul
QRS, Inc. a wholly owned subsidiary of Saul Centers.  Saul QRS, Inc. was created to succeed to
the interest of Saul Centers as the sole general partner of Saul Subsidiary I Limited Partnership.
The remaining limited partnership interests in Saul Subsidiary I Limited Partnership and Saul
Subsidiary II Limited Partnership are held by the Operating Partnership as the sole limited
partner.  Through this structure, the Company owns 100% of the Current Portfolio Properties.



Saul Centers, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(Unaudited)
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations

The Company, which conducts all of its activities through its subsidiaries, the Operating
Partnership and Subsidiary Partnerships, engages in the ownership, operation, management,
leasing, acquisition, renovation, expansion, development and financing of community and
neighborhood shopping centers and office properties, primarily in the Mid-Atlantic region. The
Company's long-term objectives are to increase cash flow from operations and to maximize
capital appreciation of its real estate.

Because the properties are located primarily in the Washington DC/Baltimore
metropolitan area, the Company is subject to a concentration of credit risk related to these
properties.  A majority of the Shopping Centers are anchored by several major tenants.
Seventeen of the Shopping Centers are anchored by a grocery store and offer primarily day-to-
day necessities and services.  As of December 31, 2001, no single Shopping Center accounted
for more than 11.5% of the total Shopping Center gross leasable area.  Only one retail tenant,
Giant Food, at 6.2%, accounted for more than 2.1% of the Company’s 2001 total revenues. No
office tenant other than the United States Government, at 9.7%, accounted for more than 1.1% of
2001 total revenues.

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Company include the
accounts of Saul Centers, its subsidiaries, and the Operating Partnership and Subsidiary
Partnerships which are majority owned by Saul Centers.  All significant intercompany balances
and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Real Estate Investment Properties

These financial statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States, and accordingly, do not report the current value of the
Company's real estate assets.  Real estate investment properties are stated at the lower of
depreciated cost or fair value less cost to sell.  Management believes that these assets have
generally appreciated in value and, accordingly, the aggregate current value exceeds their
aggregate net book value and also exceeds the value of the Company's liabilities as reported in
these financial statements. Real estate investment properties are reviewed for potential
impairment losses whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of an asset may not be recoverable.  If the sum of an individual property's undiscounted
expected future cash flows is less than its carrying amount, the Company's policy is to recognize
an impairment loss measured by the amount the depreciated cost of the property exceeds its fair
value.  Fair value is calculated as the present value of expected future cash flows.



Saul Centers, Inc.
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Interest, real estate taxes and other carrying costs are capitalized on projects under
development and construction.  Interest expense capitalized during the nine month periods ended
September 30, 2002 and 2001, was $386,000 and $1,370,000, respectively.  Once construction is
substantially completed and the assets are placed in service, their rental income, direct operating
expenses and depreciation are included in current operations.  Expenditures for repairs and
maintenance are charged to operations as incurred.

A project is considered substantially complete and available for occupancy upon
completion of tenant improvements, but no later than one year from the cessation of major
construction activity.  Substantially completed portions of a project are accounted for as separate
projects.  Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method and estimated useful lives of
33 to 50 years for buildings and up to 20 years for certain other improvements.  Leasehold
improvements are amortized over the lives of the related leases using the straight-line method.
The 2002 third quarter depreciation expense includes an additional $1,311,000 of charges, ($.09
per share), resulting from assets retired based upon a comprehensive review of real estate asset
records and the Company’s revision of the assets’ estimated useful lives.

Accounts Receivable and Accrued Income

Accounts receivable primarily represent amounts currently due from tenants in
accordance with the terms of the respective leases.  In addition, accounts receivable include
minimum rental income accrued on a straight-line basis to be paid by tenants over the terms of
their respective leases.  Straight line rent receivables at September 30, 2002 and December 31,
2001, of $5,652,000 and $4,675,000, respectively, are presented after netting deductions of
$832,000 and $644,000, respectively, for tenants whose rent payment history or financial
condition cast doubt upon the tenant’s ability to perform under its lease obligations.  Receivables
are reviewed monthly and reserves are established when, in the opinion of management,
collection of the receivable is doubtful.  Accounts receivable in the accompanying financial
statements are shown net of an allowance for doubtful accounts of  $879,000 and $559,000, at
September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001, respectively.

Lease Acquisition Costs

Certain initial direct costs incurred by the Company in negotiating and consummating a
successful lease are capitalized and amortized over the initial base term of the lease. These costs
of $11,051,000 and $10,419,000, are classified as prepaid expenses, net of accumulated
amortization of $5,208,000 and $4,465,000, at September 30, 2002 and December 31, 2001,
respectively. Capitalized leasing costs consist of commissions paid to third party leasing agents
as well as internal direct costs such as employee compensation and payroll related fringe benefits
directly associated with time spent in leasing related activities. Such activities include analyzing
the prospective tenant's financial condition, evaluating and recording guarantees, collateral and
other security arrangements, negotiating lease terms, preparing lease documents and closing the
transaction.
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Deferred Debt Costs

Deferred debt costs consist of financing fees and costs incurred to obtain long-term
financing.  These fees and costs are being amortized over the terms of the respective loans or
agreements.  Deferred debt costs in the accompanying financial statements are shown net of
accumulated amortization of $2,400,000 and $1,968,000, at September 30, 2002 and December
31, 2001, respectively.

Revenue Recognition

Rental and interest income are accrued as earned except when doubt exists as to
collectibility, in which case the accrual is discontinued.  When rental payments due under leases
vary from a straight-line basis because of free rent periods or stepped increases, income is
recognized on a straight-line basis in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States.  Expense recoveries represent a portion of property operating expenses
billed to the tenants, including common area maintenance, real estate taxes and other recoverable
costs.  Expense recoveries are recognized in the period when the expenses are incurred.  Rental
income based on a tenant's revenues ("percentage rent") is accrued when a tenant reports sales
that exceed a specified breakpoint.

Income Taxes

The Company made an election to be treated, and intends to continue operating so as to
qualify as a REIT under the Code, commencing with its taxable year ending December 31, 1993.
A REIT generally will not be subject to federal income taxation on that portion of its income that
qualifies as REIT taxable income to the extent that it distributes at least 90% of its REIT taxable
income to stockholders and complies with certain other requirements.  Therefore, no provision
has been  made for federal income taxes in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Per Share Data

Per share data is calculated in accordance with SFAS No. 128, “Earnings Per Share.”  Per
share data for net income (basic and diluted) is computed using weighted average shares of
common stock.  Convertible Limited Partnership Units and Employee stock options are the
Company’s potentially dilutive securities.  For all periods presented, the Convertible Limited
Partnership Units are anti-dilutive.  The options are currently dilutive because the average share
price of the Company’s common stock exceeds the $20.00 exercise price.  The options were not
dilutive during the prior year’s quarter or nine month period.  Five executive officers have been
granted 180,000 unexercised stock options.  The treasury share method was used to measure the
effect of the dilution.



Saul Centers, Inc.
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Basic and Diluted Shares Outstanding September 30,
(In thousands)

    Quarter ended
Nine months

ended
2002 2001 2002 2001

Weighted average common shares
outstanding – Basic……………… 14,924 14,295 14,788 14,122
Effect of dilutive options……….. 25 -- 19 --
Weighted average common shares
outstanding – Diluted…………… 14,949 14,295 14,807 14,122

Average Share Price $ 23.21 * $ 22.38 *

*  The option exercise price exceeded the average share price for these periods.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the prior year financial statements to conform
to the current year presentation.  The reclassifications have no impact on operating results
previously reported.

Minority Interests - Holders of Convertible Limited Partner Units in the Operating
Partnership

The Saul Organization has a 25.9% limited partnership interest, represented by 5,172,000
convertible limited partnership units in the Operating Partnership, as of September 30, 2002.
These Convertible Limited Partnership Units are convertible into shares of Saul Centers’
common stock on a one-for-one basis.  The impact of The Saul Organization's 25.9% limited
partnership interest in the Operating Partnership is reflected as minority interests in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.  Fully converted and diluted weighted average
shares outstanding for the quarters ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, were 20,122,000 and
19,467,000, respectively.  Fully converted and diluted weighted average shares outstanding for
the nine month periods ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, were 19,979,000 and 19,294,000,
respectively.

Deferred Compensation and Stock Plan for Directors

Saul Centers has established a Deferred Compensation and Stock Plan for Directors (the
“Plan”) for the benefit of its directors and their beneficiaries.  A director may elect to defer all or
part of his or her director's fees and has the option to have the fees paid in cash, in shares of
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common stock or in a combination of cash and shares of common stock upon termination from
the Board.  If the director elects to have fees paid in stock, the number of shares allocated to the
director is determined by the market price of the common stock on the day the fee is earned. As
of September 30, 2002, 170,000 shares were authorized and registered for use under the Plan,
and 125,000 shares had been credited to the directors' deferred fee accounts.

Beginning in 1999, pursuant to the Plan, 100 shares of the Company’s common stock are
awarded annually as additional compensation to each director serving on the Board of Directors
as of the record date for the Annual Meeting of Stockholders.  The shares are issued on the date
of the Annual Meeting, their issuance may not be deferred and transfer of the shares is restricted
for a period of twelve months following the date of issue.

3. Construction In Progress

Construction in progress includes the costs of active development projects and other
predevelopment project costs. Development costs include direct construction costs and indirect
costs such as architectural, engineering, construction management and carrying costs consisting
of interest, real estate taxes and insurance. Construction in progress balances as of September 30,
2002 and December 31, 2001 are as follows:

Construction in Progress
         (In thousands)

September 30, December 31,
2002 2001

Ashburn Village IV.………...…  $        --  $  1,163
Broadlands………...………..…    6,006          --
Total……………….………..…  $  6,006  $  1,163

4.  Notes Payable

Notes payable totaled $377,269,000 at September 30, 2002, of which $296,427,000
(78.6%) was fixed rate debt and $80,842,000 (21.4%) was floating rate debt.  At September 30,
2002, the Company had a $125,000,000 unsecured revolving credit facility with outstanding
borrowings of $42,500,000.  Borrowing availability is determined by operating income from the
Company’s existing unencumbered properties, which at September 30, 2002 allowed the
Company to borrow an additional $32,500,000 for general corporate use.  An additional
$50,000,000 was available for funding working capital and operating property acquisitions,
supported by the unencumbered properties’ internal cash flow growth and operating income of
future acquisitions and developments.  The facility requires monthly interest payments either at a
rate of LIBOR plus a spread of 1.625% to 1.875% (determined by certain debt service coverage
and leverage tests) or at the bank’s reference rate depending upon the Company’s option.  The
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facility matures in August 2005 and provides for an additional one-year extension at the
Company’s option. The line is a $55 million expansion of a prior revolver. Loan costs associated
with the new facility and unamortized loan costs associated with the prior revolver are being
amortized over the new revolver’s three-year term.  The Company also had borrowed
$38,342,000 of a $42,000,000 construction loan secured by Washington Square at September 30,
2002.  The facility requires monthly interest payments at a rate of LIBOR plus 1.45%.

Notes payable totaled $351,820,000 at December 31, 2001, of which $293,478,000
(83.4%), was fixed rate debt and $58,342,000 (16.6%) was floating rate debt. Outstanding
borrowings on the $70,000,000 unsecured revolving credit facility were $20,000,000 at
December 31, 2001, with borrowing availability of $50,000,000.

At September 30, 2002, the scheduled maturities of all debt for years ending December
31, were as follows:

Debt Maturity Schedule
           (In thousands)

October 1 through December 31, 2002….. $   1,808
2003……………………………………… 45,908
2004……………………………………… 23,988
2005……………………………………… 50,470
2006……………………………………… 8,635
2007……………………………………… 9,357
Thereafter…………………………………   237,103
Total……………………………………… $377,269

5. Shareholders’ Equity (Deficit) and Minority Interests

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and, accordingly, do not report the
current value of the Company’s real estate assets.  The Shareholders’ Equity (Deficit) reported
on the Consolidated Balance Sheets does not reflect any increase in value resulting from the
difference between the current value and the net book value of the Company’s assets.  Therefore,
Shareholders’ Equity (Deficit) reported on the Consolidated Balance Sheets does not reflect the
market value of stockholders’ investment in the Company.

The Consolidated Statement of Operations for the nine months ended September 30,
2002 includes a charge for minority interests of $6,051,000 consisting of $5,272,000 related to
The Saul Organization’s share of the net income for such period and $779,000 related to
distributions to minority interests in excess of allocated net income for that period.  The charge
for the nine months ended September 30, 2001 of $6,051,000 consists of $4,895,000 related to
The Saul Organization’s share of net income for such period, and $1,156,000 related to
distributions to minority interests in excess of allocated net income for that period.
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6. Business Segments

The Company has two reportable business segments: Shopping Centers and Office
Properties.  The accounting policies for the segments presented below are the same as
those described in the summary of significant accounting policies (see Note 2).  The
Company evaluates performance based upon net operating income for properties in each
segment.

(Dollars in thousands) Shopping Office Corporate Consolidated
Centers Properties and Other Totals

Quarter ended September 30, 2002
Real estate rental operations:

Revenues................................................................................................$ 15,294 $ 8,159 $ 18 $ 23,471

Expenses.............................................................................................. (2,533) (1,986) -- (4,519)

Income from real estate..................................................................................... 12,761 6,173 18 18,952
Interest expense & amortization of debt expense....................... -- -- (6,515) (6,515)
General and administrative.......................................................................... -- -- (1,356) (1,356)

Subtotal....................................................................................................... 12,761 6,173 (7,853) 11,081
Depreciation and amortization......................................... (3,730) (1,848) -- (5,578)

Minority interests................................................... -- -- (2,017) (2,017)

Net income............................................................................................................$ 9,031 $ 4,325 $ (9,870) $ 3,486

Capital investment..................................................................$ 14,196 $ 1,754 $ 3 $ 15,953

Total assets.......................................................................................$ 211,886 $ 135,190 $ 31,580 $ 378,656

Quarter ended September 30, 2001

Real estate rental operations:
Revenues................................................................................................$ 14,657 $ 6,830 $ 46 $ 21,533
Expenses.............................................................................................. (2,353) (1,662) -- (4,015)

Income from real estate..................................................................................... 12,304 5,168 46 17,518

Interest expense & amortization of debt expense....................... -- -- (6,345) (6,345)
General and administrative.......................................................................... -- -- (1,004) (1,004)

Subtotal....................................................................................................... 12,304 5,168 (7,303) 10,169

Depreciation and amortization......................................... (2,552) (1,328) -- (3,880)
Minority interests................................................... -- -- (2,017) (2,017)

Net income............................................................................................................$ 9,752 $ 3,840 $ (9,320) $ 4,272

Capital investment..................................................................$ 1,199 $ 2,941 $ -- $ 4,140

Total assets.......................................................................................$ 193,606 $ 122,597 $ 26,234 $ 342,437
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(Dollars in thousands) Shopping Office Corporate Consolidated
Centers Properties and Other Totals

Nine months ended September 30, 2002
Real estate rental operations:

Revenues................................................................................................$ 45,438 $ 23,964 $ 53 $ 69,455

Expenses.............................................................................................. (7,771) (5,713) --  (13,484)

Income from real estate..................................................................................... 37,667  18,251  53  55,971
Interest expense & amortization of debt expense....................... --  --  (19,261) (19,261)
General and administrative.......................................................................... --  --  (3,900) (3,900)

Subtotal....................................................................................................... 37,667  18,251  (23,108) 32,810
Depreciation and amortization......................................... (8,729) (5,153) --  (13,882)
Gain on Sale of Property.................................................1,426 -- -- 1,426
Minority interests................................................... --  --  (6,051) (6,051)

Net income............................................................................................................$ 30,364 $ 13,098 $ (29,159) $ 14,303

Capital investment..................................................................$ 24,242 $ 14,892 $ 8 $ 39,142

Total assets.......................................................................................$ 211,886 $ 135,190 $ 31,580 $ 378,656

Nine months ended September 30, 2001

Real estate rental operations:
Revenues................................................................................................$ 43,403 $ 20,152 $ 133 $ 63,688
Expenses.............................................................................................. (7,633) (4,445) --  (12,078)

Income from real estate..................................................................................... 35,770  15,707  133  51,610

Interest expense & amortization of debt costs....................... --  --  (19,165) (19,165)
General and administrative.......................................................................... --  --  (3,009) (3,009)

Subtotal....................................................................................................... 35,770  15,707  (22,041) 29,436

Depreciation and amortization......................................... (7,519) (3,653) --  (11,172)
Minority interests................................................... --  --  (6,051) (6,051)

Net income............................................................................................................$ 28,251 $ 12,054 $ (28,092) $ 12,213

Capital investment..................................................................$ 6,661 10,718 -- $ 17,379

Total assets.......................................................................................$ 193,606 122,597 26,234 $ 342,437
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations

This section should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements of the
Company and the accompanying notes in “Item 1. Financial Statements” of this report.
Historical results and percentage relationships set forth in Item 1 and this section should not be
taken as indicative of future operations of the Company.  Capitalized terms used but not
otherwise defined in this section, have the meanings given to them in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.
This Form 10-Q contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the
Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended.  These statements are generally characterized by terms such as “believe”, “expect” and
“may”.

Although the Company believes that the expectations reflected in such forward-looking
statements are based upon reasonable assumptions, the Company’s actual results could differ
materially from those given in the forward-looking statements as a result of changes in factors
which include among others, the following: general economic and business conditions, which
will, among other things, affect demand for retail and office space; demand for retail goods;
availability and credit worthiness of the prospective tenants; lease rents and the terms and
availability of financing; adverse changes in the real estate markets including, among other
things, competition with other companies and technology, risks of real estate development and
acquisition, governmental actions and initiatives, debt refinancing risk, conflicts of interests,
maintenance of REIT status and  environmental/safety requirements.

General

The following discussion is based primarily on the consolidated financial statements of
the Company, as of September 30, 2002 and for the three and nine month periods ended
September 30, 2002.

Critical Accounting Policies

The Company’s accounting policies are in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States (“GAAP”).  The preparation of financial statements in
conformity with GAAP requires management to use judgment in the application of accounting
policies, including making estimates and assumptions.  These judgments affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the dates of
the Company’s financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during
the reporting periods.  If judgment or interpretation of the facts and circumstances relating to
various transactions had been different, it is possible that different accounting policies would
have been applied resulting in a different presentation of the financial statements.  Below is a
discussion of accounting policies which the Company considers critical in that they may require
judgment in their application or require estimates about matters which are inherently uncertain.
Additional discussion of accounting policies which the Company considers significant, including
further discussion of the critical accounting policies described below, can be found in the
accompanying notes in “Item 1. Financial Statements” of this report.



-18-

Valuation of Real Estate Investments

Real estate investment properties are stated at historic cost basis less depreciation.
Management believes that these assets have generally appreciated in value and, accordingly, the
aggregate current value exceeds their aggregate net book value and also exceeds the value of the
Company’s liabilities as reported in these financial statements.  Because these financial
statements are prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States, they do not report the current value of the Company’s real estate assets.

If there is an event or change in circumstance that indicates an impairment in the value of
a real estate investment property, the Company assesses an impairment in value by making a
comparison of the current and projected operating cash flows of the property over its remaining
useful life, on an undiscounted basis, to the carrying amount of that property. If such carrying
amount is greater than the estimated projected  cash flows, the Company would recognize an
impairment loss equivalent to an amount required to adjust the carrying amount to its estimated
fair market value.

Interest, real estate taxes and other carrying costs are capitalized on projects under
construction.  Once construction is substantially complete and the assets are placed in service,
rental income, direct operating expenses, and depreciation associated with such properties are
included in current operations.

In the initial rental operations of development projects, a project is considered
substantially complete and available for occupancy upon completion of tenant improvements, but
no later than one year from the cessation of major construction activity.  Substantially completed
portions of a project are accounted for as separate projects.  Depreciation is calculated using the
straight-line method and estimated useful lives of 33 to 50 years for buildings and up to 20 years
for certain other improvements.  Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lives of the
related leases using the straight-line method.

Lease Acquisition Costs

Certain initial direct costs incurred by the Company in negotiating and consummating a
successful lease are capitalized and amortized over the initial base term of the lease.  Capitalized
leasing costs consists of commissions paid to third party leasing agents as well as internal direct
costs such as employee compensation and payroll related fringe benefits directly associated with
time spent in leasing related activities. Such activities include analyzing the prospective tenant's
financial condition, evaluating and recording guarantees, collateral and other security
arrangements, negotiating lease terms, preparing lease documents and closing the transactions.

Revenue Recognition

Rental and interest income are accrued as earned except when doubt exists as to
collectibility, in which case the accrual is discontinued.  When rental payments due under leases
vary from a straight-line basis because of free rent periods or scheduled rent increases, income is
recognized on a straight-line basis throughout the initial term of the lease.  Expense recoveries
represent a portion of property operating expenses billed to the tenants, including common area
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maintenance, real estate taxes and other recoverable costs.  Expense recoveries are recognized in
the period when the expenses are incurred.  Rental income based on a tenant's revenues, known
as percentage rent, is accrued when a tenant reports sales that exceed a specified breakpoint.

Legal Contingencies

The Company is subject to various legal proceedings and claims that arise in the ordinary
course of business.  These matters are generally covered by insurance. Once it has been
determined that a loss is probable to occur, the estimated amount of the loss is recorded in the
financial statements.  Both the amount of the loss and the point at which its occurrence is
considered probable can be difficult to determine.  While the resolution of these matters cannot
be predicted with certainty, the Company believes the final outcome of such matters will not
have a material adverse effect on the financial position or the results of operations.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash and cash equivalents were $.7 million and $1.0 million at September 30, 2002 and
2001, respectively.  The Company’s cash flow is affected by its operating, investing and
financing activities, as described below.

Operating Activities

Cash provided by operating activities for the nine month periods ended September 30,
2002 and 2001 was $27.7 million and $24.1 million, respectively, and represents, in each period,
cash received primarily from rental income, plus other income, less normal recurring general and
administrative expenses and interest payments on debt outstanding.

Investing Activities

Cash used in investing activities for the nine month periods ended September 30, 2002
and 2001 was $39.1 million and $17.4 million, respectively, and primarily reflects the
acquisition of properties and construction in progress during those periods.

Financing Activities

Cash provided by financing activities for the nine month period ended September 30,
2002 was $10.4 million and cash used by financing activities for the nine month period ended
September 30, 2001 was $7.5 million.  Cash provided by financing activities for the nine month
period ended September 30, 2002 primarily reflects:

• $42.3 million of proceeds received from notes payable during the period; and

• $9.5 million of proceeds received from the issuance of common stock and convertible limited
partnership units in the Operating Partnership by dividend reinvestment programs;

which was partially offset by:
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• the repayment of borrowings on our notes payable totaling $16.8 million; and

• distributions made to common stockholders and holders of convertible limited partnership
units in the Operating Partnership during the year totaling $23.4 million.

Cash used by financing activities for the nine month period ended September 30, 2001 primarily
reflects:

• $37.2 million of proceeds received from notes payable incurred during the period; and

• $8.6 million of proceeds received from the issuance of common stock and convertible limited
partnership units in the Operating Partnership pursuant to dividend reinvestment programs.

which was partially offset by:

• the repayment of borrowings on our notes payable totaling $30.4 million;

• distributions made to common stockholders and holders of convertible limited partnership
units in the Operating Partnership during the period totaling $22.6 million.

The Company's principal demands for liquidity are expected to be distributions to its
stockholders, debt service and loan repayments, expansion and renovation of the Current
Portfolio Properties and selective acquisition and development of additional properties.  In order
to qualify as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, the Company must distribute to its
stockholders at least 90% (95% for the tax years prior to January 1, 2001) of its "real estate
investment trust taxable income," as defined in the Code.  The Company anticipates that
operating revenues will provide the funds necessary for operations, debt service, distributions,
and required recurring capital expenditures.  Balloon principal repayments are expected to be
funded by refinancings.

Management anticipates that during the coming year the Company may: i) redevelop
certain of the Shopping Centers, ii) develop additional freestanding outparcels or expansions
within certain of the Shopping Centers, iii) acquire existing neighborhood and community
shopping centers and/or office properties, and iv) develop new shopping center or office sites.
Acquisition and development of properties are undertaken only after careful analysis and review,
and management’s determination that such properties are expected to provide long-term earnings
and cash flow growth.  During the coming year, any developments, expansions or acquisitions
are expected to be funded with bank borrowings from the Company's credit line, construction
financing, proceeds from the operation of the Company’s dividend reinvestment plan or other
external capital resources available to the Company.

The Company expects to fulfill its long range requirements for capital resources in a
variety of ways, including undistributed cash flow from operations, secured or unsecured bank
and institutional borrowings, private or public offerings of debt or equity securities and proceeds
from the sales of properties.  Borrowings may be at the Saul Centers, Operating Partnership or
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Subsidiary Partnership level, and securities offerings may include (subject to certain limitations)
the issuance of additional limited partnership interests in the Operating Partnership which can be
converted into shares of Saul Centers common stock.

As of September 30, 2002, the scheduled maturities of all debt for years ended
December 31, are as follows:

Debt Maturity Schedule
           (In thousands)

October 1 through December 31, 2002…. $   1,808
2003……………………………………… 45,908
2004……………………………………… 23,988
2005……………………………………… 50,470
2006……………………………………… 8,635
2007……………………………………… 9,357
Thereafter…………………………………   237,103
Total……………………………………… $377,269

Management believes that the Company's current capital resources, including borrowing
availability on the Company’s revolving line of credit, , will be sufficient to meet its liquidity
needs for the foreseeable future.  The  revolving line of credit borrowing availability is
determined by operating income from the Company’s existing unencumbered properties, which
at September 30, 2002 allowed the Company to borrow an additional $32,500,000 for general
corporate use.  An additional $50,000,000 was available for funding working capital and
operating property acquisitions, supported by the unencumbered properties’ internal cash flow
growth and operating income of future acquisitions and developments.

Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan

In December 1995, the Company established a Dividend Reinvestment and Stock
Purchase Plan (the “Plan”), to allow its stockholders and holders of limited partnership interests
an opportunity to buy additional shares of common stock by reinvesting all or a portion of their
dividends or distributions.  The Plan provides for investing in newly issued shares of common
stock at a 3% discount from market price without payment of any brokerage commissions,
service charges or other expenses.  All expenses of the Plan are paid by the Company.  The
Company issued 421,000 and 469,000 shares under the Plan at weighted average discounted
prices of $21.94 per share and $17.75 per share, during the nine month periods ended September
30, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
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Capital Strategy and Financing Activity

The Company's capital strategy is to maintain a ratio of total debt to total asset value of
50% or less, and to actively manage the Company’s leverage and debt expense on an ongoing
basis in order to maintain prudent coverage of fixed charges.  Management believes that current
total debt remains less than 50% of total asset value.

The Company closed a new $125 million unsecured revolving credit facility in August
2002 to provide working capital and funds for redevelopments and acquisitions.  The line has a
three-year term expiring on August 29, 2005 and provides for an additional one-year extension at
the Company’s option. The new line is a $55 million expansion of a prior revolver. The facility
requires monthly interest payments either at a rate of LIBOR plus a spread of 1.625% to 1.875%
(determined by certain debt service coverage and leverage tests) or at the bank’s reference rate
depending upon the Company’s option.  The additional availability under the new facility will
enable the Company to access capital for future purchases of operating properties as
opportunities arise.

At November 1, 2002, $46.0 million was outstanding under the line, with interest
calculated using LIBOR plus 1.625%.  Loan availability is determined by operating income from
the Company’s existing unencumbered properties, which at November 1, 2002 allowed the
Company to borrow an additional $29.0 million for general corporate use.  An additional $50
million is available for funding working capital and operating property acquisitions supported by
the unencumbered properties’ internal cash flow growth and operating income of future
acquisitions and developments.

Management believes that the Company's current capital resources, which include the
Company’s credit line, will be sufficient to meet its liquidity needs for the foreseeable future.   
At November 1, 2002, the Company had fixed interest rates on approximately 77.8% of its total
debt outstanding.  At November 1, 2002, the fixed rate debt had a weighted average remaining
term of approximately 9.3 years.

Funds From Operations

For the third quarter of 2002, the Company reported Funds From Operations (“FFO”) of
$11,081,000.  This represents a 9.0% increase over the comparable 2001 period’s FFO of
$10,169,000.  For the nine month period ended September 30, 2002, the Company reported FFO
of $32,810,000 representing a 11.5% increase over the comparable 2001 period’s FFO of
$29,436,000.  FFO is presented on a fully converted basis and as a widely accepted measure of
operating performance for REITs is defined as net income before extraordinary items, gains and
losses on property sales and before real estate depreciation and amortization.  The following
table represents a reconciliation from net income before minority interests to FFO:
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Funds From Operations Schedule
(Amounts in thousands)

            Three Months Ended September 30,
                             2002                 2001

Income before minority interests………………………………… $    5,503 $    6,289
   Add:
      Depreciation and amortization of real property…………... 5,578 3,880

Funds From Operations ………………………………………….. $  11,081 $  10,169

Average Shares and Units Used to Compute FFO per Share..     20,122 19,467

Funds From Operations Schedule
(Amounts in thousands)

             Nine Months Ended September 30,
                             2002                 2001

Income before minority interests………………………………… $   20,354 $    18,264
   Subtract:
      Gain on Sale of Property -1,426 --
   Add:
      Depreciation and amortization of real property…………... 13,882 11,172

Funds From Operations ………………………………………….. $   32,810 $   29,436

Average Shares and Units Used to Compute FFO per Share..     19,979 19,294

FFO, as defined by the National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts, presented
on a fully converted basis and a widely accepted measure of operating performance for real
estate investment trusts, is defined as net income before gains or losses from property sales,
extraordinary items, and before real estate depreciation and amortization.  FFO does not
represent cash generated from operating activities in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles and may not be indicative of cash available to fund cash needs, which is
disclosed in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the applicable periods.  There are no
material legal or functional restrictions on the use of FFO.  FFO should not be considered as an
alternative to net income as an indicator of the Company’s operating performance, or as an
alternative to cash flows as a measure of liquidity.  Management considers FFO a supplemental
measure of operating performance and along with cash flow from operating activities, financing
activities and investing activities, it provides investors with an indication of the ability of the
Company to incur and service debt, to make capital expenditures and to fund other cash needs.
FFO may not be comparable to similarly titled measures employed by other REITs. 
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Redevelopment, Renovations and Acquisitions

The Company has selectively engaged in redevelopment, renovation and acquisition
activities.  It continues to evaluate land parcels for retail and office development and potential
acquisitions of operating properties for opportunities to enhance operating income and cash flow
growth. The Company also continues to take advantage of redevelopment, renovation and
expansion opportunities within the portfolio, as demonstrated by its activities in 2001 at
Washington Square, Ashburn Village and Crosstown Business Center.

During 2001, the Company continued the development of Washington Square at Old
Town, a new Class A mixed-use office/retail complex along North Washington Street in historic
Old Town Alexandria in Northern Virginia. The project totals 235,000 square feet of leasable
area and is well located on a two-acre site along Alexandria’s main street. The project consists of
two identical buildings separated by a landscaped brick courtyard.  Base building construction
has been completed.  The build-out of office tenant areas continues.  As of September 30, 2002,
the Company has signed leases on 87% of the 235,000 square feet of tenant space: the 46,000
square feet of street level retail space is 98% leased and the 189,000 square feet of office space is
85% leased.

During late 1999, the Company purchased land located within the 1,580 acre community
of Ashburn Village in Loudoun County, Virginia, adjacent to its 108,000 square foot Ashburn
Village neighborhood shopping center.  The land was developed into Ashburn Village II, a
40,200 square foot in-line and pad expansion to the existing shopping center, containing 23,600
square feet of retail space and 16,600 square feet of professional office suites. Ashburn Village II
commenced operations during the third quarter of 2000.  In August 2000, the Company
purchased an additional 7.1 acres of land adjacent to Ashburn Village II for $1,579,000.  During
2001, the Company completed the development of 4.0 acres of the land known as Ashburn
Village III, consisting of a fully leased 28,000 square foot in-line and pad expansion to the retail
area of the existing shopping center.  The Company commenced construction on the remaining
3.1 acres known as Ashburn Village IV, during the fourth quarter of 2001.  This phase consists
of 25,000 square feet of retail space and two pad sites and completes the development of
Ashburn Village.  Leases have been signed for 80% of this new Ashburn Village IV shop space
as of September 30, 2002.  Construction was substantially completed during the third quarter of
2002.

The conversion and redevelopment of the former Tulsa, Oklahoma shopping center to an
office/warehouse facility named Crosstown Business Center continued throughout 2001, with
substantial completion during the first quarter of 2002.  Twelve tenants lease 93% of the facility
as of September 30, 2002.

In April 2002, the Company purchased 24 acres of undeveloped land in the Broadlands
section of the Dulles Technology Corridor.  The site is located adjacent to the Claiborne Parkway
exit (Exit 5) of the Dulles Greenway, in Loudoun County, Virginia.  The Dulles Greenway is the
“gateway to Loudoun County,” a 14-mile extension of the Dulles Toll Road, connecting
Washington Dulles International Airport with historic Leesburg, Virginia.  Broadlands is a 1,500
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acre planned community consisting of 3,500 residences, approximately half of which are
constructed and currently occupied.  The land is zoned to accommodate approximately 225,000
square feet of neighborhood and community retail development. The Company is preparing
drawings for the initial phase of construction totaling 112,000 square feet of retail space and is
moving forward to obtain site plan approvals from Loudoun County.  Additionally the Company
has recently executed a grocery anchor lease with Safeway for a 59,000 square foot supermarket.

In June 2002, the Company purchased 3030 Clarendon Boulevard, located in Arlington,
Virginia.  3030 Clarendon is a 1.25 acre site with an existing and primarily vacant 70,000 square
foot office building with surface parking for 104 cars. It is located directly across the street from
the Company’s Clarendon and Clarendon Station properties.  The Company is analyzing its
options for a proposed redevelopment of the site.

In September 2002, the Company acquired a 109,625 square foot neighborhood retail
center located within the Kentlands development in Gaithersburg, Maryland.  The property,
constructed in 1993, is anchored by a 102,250 square foot Lowe's home improvement store and
is part of Kentlands Square, a shopping center exceeding 350,000 square feet of retail space.
The Kentlands Square property is fully leased and includes an additional 6,000 square feet of
retail development potential.  The property was acquired for $14.3 million, subject to the
assumption of a $7.8 million mortgage.  The Kentlands Square shopping center is contained
within the 352 acre Kentlands development, home to approximately 5,000 residents living in
1,500 units.  The Kentlands community features a mix of upscale and colonial design
townhouses, apartments, cottages and larger single family residences set along pedestrian
friendly tree lined streets.  Kentlands’ neighborhoods include amenities such as green spaces,
lakes and recreational, community and civic buildings.

Portfolio Leasing Status

At September 30, 2002, the operating portfolio consisted of 28 Shopping Centers and 5
predominantly Office Properties, all of which are located in 7 states and the District of
Columbia.

At September 30, 2002, 94.3% of the Company's 6,272,000 square feet of space in
operation was leased to tenants, as compared to 93.5% at September 30, 2001.  The Shopping
Center portfolio was 94.4% leased at September 30, 2002 compared to 94.9% at September 30,
2001.  The Office Properties were 93.9% leased at September 30, 2002 compared to 87.6% as of
September 30, 2001.  The overall improvement in the 2002 quarter’s leasing percentage
compared to the prior year’s quarter resulted primarily from the lease-up of Crosstown Business
Center from 78.0% to 93.4%, and Washington Square from  58.6% to 87.3%, at September 30,
2001 and September 30, 2002, respectively.
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Results of Operations

The following discussion compares the results of the Company for the three-month
periods ended September 30, 2002 and 2001, respectively.  This information should be read in
conjunction with the accompanying consolidated financial statements and the notes related
thereto.  These financial statements include all adjustments (consisting solely of normal recurring
adjustments) which are, in the opinion of management, necessary for a fair presentation of the
interim periods presented.

Three Months Ended September 30, 2002 Compared to Three Months Ended September 30, 2001

Revenues for the three-month period ended September 30, 2002 (the "2002 Quarter")
totaled $23,471,000 compared to $21,533,000 for the comparable quarter in 2001 (the "2001
Quarter"), an increase of $1,938,000 (9.0%).

Base rent income was $19,184,000 for the 2002 Quarter compared to $17,546,000 for the
2001 Quarter, representing an increase of $1,638,000 (9.3%).  Approximately 50% of the
increase resulted from a major tenant paying higher rent under the terms of a short-term lease
extension at 601 Pennsylvania Avenue.  Approximately 33% of the increase in base rent resulted
from new leases in effect at recently developed and redeveloped properties: Washington Square,
Ashburn Village III & IV, Crosstown Business Center and French Market. The balance of the
base rent increase resulted from releasing property space in the remaining Current Portfolio
Properties, at rental rates higher than expiring rents.

Expense recoveries were $3,207,000 for the 2002 Quarter compared to $2,881,000 for the
comparable 2001 Quarter, representing an increase of $326,000 (11.3%). Of the increase in
expense recovery income, approximately 40% resulted from the commencement of operations at
the recently developed and redeveloped properties, while the balance of the increase in expense
recoveries resulted from improved occupancy and increases in recoverable property tax expense.

Percentage rent was $446,000 in the 2002 Quarter compared to $557,000 in the 2001
Quarter, a decrease of $111,000 (19.9%).  The percentage rent decrease occurred primarily at
Lexington Mall where the Company is positioning the mall for redevelopment and French
Market where a restaurant tenant reported lower sales revenue compared to the previous year’s
quarter.  A grocery tenant reported better than expected sales in the prior year’s quarter at
Thruway shopping center, contributing to the comparative decrease in the 2002 Quarter’s
percentage rent.

Other income, which consists primarily of parking income at three of the Office
Properties, kiosk leasing, temporary leases and payments associated with early termination of
leases, was $634,000 in the 2002 Quarter, compared to $549,000 in the 2001 Quarter,
representing an increase of $85,000 (15.5%). The increase in other income resulted in large part
from a $74,000 increase in parking income due primarily to the lease-up of office space at
Washington Square and to a lesser extent, increased parking revenue at 601 Pennsylvania
Avenue .
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Operating expenses, consisting primarily of repairs and maintenance, utilities, payroll,
insurance and other property related expenses, increased $310,000 (14.5%) to $2,441,000 in the
2002 Quarter from $2,131,000 in the 2001 Quarter.  Approximately half of the property
operating expense increase resulted from the commencement of operations at Washington
Square.

The provision for credit losses decreased $9,000 (6.4%) to $131,000 in the 2002 Quarter
from $140,000 in the 2001 Quarter.

Real estate taxes increased $203,000 (11.6%) to $1,947,000 in the 2002 Quarter from
$1,744,000 in the 2001 Quarter.  Thirty percent of the increase in real estate tax expense in the
2002 Quarter resulted from the commencement of operations at Washington Square, while
another 30% resulted from increased taxes at the Company’s two Washington, DC office
properties.  Twenty percent of the tax increase was due to higher tax expense at Thruway
shopping center.

Interest expense increased $132,000 (2.1%) to $6,335,000 for the 2002 Quarter from
$6,203,000 reported for the 2001 Quarter.   The change resulted from increased interest paid on
permanent fixed rate financing for recently developed and redeveloped properties, offset by
interest expense savings from lower interest rates on the Company’s variable rate debt.

Amortization of deferred debt expense increased $38,000 (26.8%) to $180,000 for the
2002 Quarter compared to $142,000 for the 2001 Quarter.  The increase resulted from the
amortization of additional loan costs associated with extending the maturity of the Washington
Square construction loan to January 2003 and costs associated with refinancing the Company’s
unsecured line of credit during the third quarter of 2002.

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $1,698,000 (43.8%) from $3,880,000 in
the 2001 Quarter to $5,578,000 in the 2002 Quarter.   Approximately 75% of the change or
$1,311,000, resulted from assets retired based upon a comprehensive review of real estate asset
records and the Company’s revision of the assets’ estimated useful lives.  The balance of the
change reflects increased depreciation expense on developments and acquisitions placed in
service during the past twelve months.

General and administrative expense, which consists of payroll, administrative and other
overhead expenses, was $1,356,000 for the 2002 Quarter, an increase of $352,000 (35.1%) over
the 2001 Quarter.  Forty percent of the expense increase in 2002 compared to 2001 resulted from
increased corporate office rent, 15% resulted from the write-off of abandoned property
acquisition costs, 15% resulted from increased payroll and 10% of the increase resulted from
increased data processing expenses.
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Nine Months Ended September 30, 2002 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2001

Revenues for the nine-month period ended September 30, 2002 (the "2002 Period")
totaled $69,455,000 compared to $63,688,000 for the comparable period in 2001 (the "2001
Period"), an increase of $5,767,000 (9.1%).

Base rent income was $56,532,000 for the 2002 Period compared to $52,301,000 for the
2001 Period, representing an increase of $4,231,000 (8.1%).  Approximately 40% of the increase
in base rent resulted from new leases in effect at recently developed and redeveloped properties:
Washington Square, Ashburn Village III & IV, Crosstown Business Center and French Market.
Approximately 30% of the increase resulted from a major tenant paying higher rent under the
terms of a short-term lease extension at 601 Pennsylvania Avenue.  The balance of the base rent
increase resulted from releasing property space in the remaining Current Portfolio Properties at
rental rates higher than expiring rents.

Expense recoveries were $9,317,000 for the 2002 Period compared to $8,392,000 for the
comparable 2001 Period, representing an increase of $925,000 (11.0%). Of the increase in
expense recovery income, 45% resulted from the commencement of operations at the newly
developed and redeveloped properties, while the balance of the increase in expense recoveries
resulted from improved occupancy and increases in recoverable property tax expense.

Percentage rent was $1,220,000 in the 2002 Period, compared to $1,410,000 in the 2001
Period, a decrease of $190,000 (13.5%).  Approximately 40% of the percentage rent decrease
occurred at Lexington Mall where the Company is positioning the mall for redevelopment and
approximately 20% of the decrease occurred at French Market where a restaurant tenant reported
lower sales revenue compared to the previous year.

Other income, which consists primarily of parking income at three of the Office
Properties, kiosk leasing, temporary leases and payments associated with early termination of
leases, was $2,386,000 in the 2002 Period, compared to $1,585,000 in the 2001 Period,
representing an increase of $801,000 (50.5%). The increase in other income resulted primarily
from a $655,000 increase in lease termination payments compared to the prior year,
approximately half of which was recognized at Washington Square, and a $143,000 increase in
parking income due to the lease-up of office space at Washington Square.

Operating expenses, consisting primarily of repairs and maintenance, utilities, payroll,
insurance and other property related expenses, increased $808,000 (12.7%) to $7,165,000 in the
2002 Period from $6,357,000 in the 2001 Period. Approximately 60% of the property operating
expense increase resulted from the commencement of operations at Washington Square.

The provision for credit losses decreased $19,000 (4.5%) to $402,000 in the 2002 Period
from $421,000 in the 2001 Period.
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Real estate taxes increased $617,000 (11.6%) to $5,917,000 in the 2002 Period from
$5,300,000 in the 2001 Period.  Thirty-three percent of the increase in real estate tax expense in
the 2002 Period resulted from the commencement of operations at Washington Square, twenty
percent resulted from increased taxes at Thruway shopping center, while approximately 35%
resulted from increased taxes at the Company’s two Washington, DC office properties.

Interest expense increased $7,000 (0.0%) to $18,757,000 for the 2002 Period from
$18,750,000 reported for the 2001 Period.   The minor variance resulted from the net of
increased interest paid on permanent fixed rate financing for recently developed and redeveloped
properties, offset by interest expense savings from lower interest rates on the Company’s
variable rate debt.

Amortization of deferred debt expense increased $89,000 (21.4%) to $504,000 for the
2002 Period compared to $415,000 for the 2001 Period. The increase resulted from the
amortization of additional loan costs associated with extending the maturity of the Washington
Square construction loan to January 2003 and costs associated with refinancing the Company’s
unsecured line of credit during the third quarter of 2002.

Depreciation and amortization expense increased $2,710,000 (24.3%) from $11,172,000
in the 2001 Period to $13,882,000 in the 2002 Period.  Approximately half of the change or
$1,311,000, resulted from assets retired based upon a comprehensive review of real estate asset
records and the Company’s revision of the assets’ estimated useful lives.  The balance of the
change reflects increased depreciation expense on developments and acquisitions placed in
service during the past twelve months.

General and administrative expense, which consists of payroll, administrative and other
overhead expenses, was $3,900,000 for the 2002 Period, an increase of $891,000 (29.6%) over
the 2001 Period.  Forty percent of the expense increase in 2002 compared to 2001 resulted from
increased corporate office rent, 15% resulted from the write-off of abandoned property
acquisition costs, 15% resulted from increased payroll and 10% of the increase resulted from
increased legal expense.

The Company recognized a gain on the sale of real estate of $1,426,000 in the 2002
Period.  There were no property sale gains reported in 2001.  In 1999, the District of Columbia
condemned and purchased the Company’s Park Road property as part of an assemblage of
parcels for a neighborhood revitalization project.  The Company disputed the original purchase
price awarded by the District.  The gain represents additional net proceeds the Company was
awarded upon settlement of the dispute.
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The Company is exposed to certain financial market risks, the most predominant being
fluctuations in interest rates.  Interest rate fluctuations are monitored by management as an
integral part of the Company’s overall risk management program, which recognizes the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to reduce the potentially adverse effect on the
Company’s results of operations.  The Company does not enter into financial instruments for
trading purposes.

The Company is exposed to interest rate fluctuations primarily as a result of its variable
rate debt used to finance the Company's development and acquisition activities and for general
corporate purposes.  As of September 30, 2002, the Company had variable rate indebtedness
totaling $80,842,000.  Interest rate fluctuations will affect the Company’s annual interest
expense on its variable rate debt.  If the interest rate on the Company’s variable rate debt
outstanding at September 30, 2002 had been one percent higher, its annual interest expense
relating to these debt instruments would have increased by $808,000.  Interest rate fluctuations
will also affect the fair value of the Company’s fixed rate debt instruments.  As of September 30,
2002, the Company had fixed rate indebtedness totaling $296,427,000.  If interest rates on the
Company’s fixed rate debt instruments at September 30, 2002 had been one percent higher, the
fair value of those debt instruments on that date would have decreased by approximately
$18,000,000.

Item 4.  Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure
that information required to be disclosed in the Company’s reports filed under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the
time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated
and communicated to the Company's management, including its Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer and its Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasurer, as
appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure based closely on the
definition of "disclosure controls and procedures" in Rule 13a-14(c) promulgated under the
Exchange Act. In designing and evaluating the disclosure controls and procedures, management
recognized that any controls and procedures, no matter how well designed and operated, can
provide only reasonable assurance of achieving the desired control objectives, and management
necessarily was required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of
possible controls and procedures.

Within 90 days prior to the date of this report, the Company carried out an evaluation,
under the supervision and with the participation of the Company's management, including its
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and its Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer,
Secretary and Treasurer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company’s
disclosure controls and procedures.  Based on the foregoing, the Company’s Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer and its Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, Secretary and Treasurer
concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective.
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There have been no significant changes in the Company’s internal controls or in other
factors that could significantly affect the internal controls subsequent to the date the Company
completed its evaluation.

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

None

Item 2. Changes in Securities

None

Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

None

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders

None

Item 5. Other Information

None

Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

Exhibits

3. (a) First Amended and Restated Articles of Incorporation of Saul Centers, Inc.
filed with the Maryland Department of Assessments and Taxation on
August 23, 1993 and filed as Exhibit 3.(a) of the 1993 Annual Report of
the Company on Form 10-K are hereby incorporated by reference.

(b) Amended and Restated Bylaws of Saul Centers, Inc. as in effect at and
after August 24, 1993 and as of August 26, 1993 and filed as Exhibit 3.(b)
of the 1993 Annual Report of the Company on Form 10-K are hereby
incorporated by reference.   The First Amendment to the First Amended
and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul Subsidiary I
Limited Partnership, the Second Amendment to the First Amended and
Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul Subsidiary I Limited
Partnership, the Third Amendment to the First Amended and Restated
Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul Subsidiary I Limited
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Partnership and the Fourth Amendment to the First Amended and Restated
Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul Subsidiary I Limited
Partnership as filed as Exhibit 3.(b) of the 1997 Annual Report of the
Company on Form 10-K are hereby incorporated by reference.

10. (a) First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul
Holdings Limited Partnership filed as Exhibit No. 10.1 to Registration
Statement No. 33-64562 is hereby incorporated by reference. The First
Amendment to the First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited
Partnership of Saul Holdings Limited Partnership, the Second Amendment
to the First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of
Saul Holdings Limited Partnership, and the Third Amendment to the First
Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul
Holdings Limited Partnership filed as Exhibit 10.(a) of the 1995 Annual
Report of the Company on Form 10-K is hereby incorporated by
reference.  The Fourth Amendment to the First Amended and Restated
Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul Holdings Limited Partnership
filed as Exhibit 10.(a) of the March 31, 1997 Quarterly Report of the
Company is hereby incorporated by reference. The Fifth Amendment to
the First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul
Holdings Limited Partnership filed as Exhibit 4.(c) to Registration
Statement No. 333-41436 is hereby incorporated by reference.

(b) First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul
Subsidiary I Limited Partnership and Amendment No. 1 thereto filed as
Exhibit 10.2 to Registration Statement No. 33-64562 are hereby
incorporated by reference.  The Second Amendment to the First Amended
and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul Subsidiary I
Limited Partnership, the Third Amendment to the First Amended and
Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul Subsidiary I Limited
Partnership and the Fourth Amendment to the First Amended and Restated
Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul Subsidiary I Limited
Partnership as filed as Exhibit 10.(b) of the 1997 Annual Report of the
Company on Form 10-K are hereby incorporated by reference.

(c) First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul
Subsidiary II Limited Partnership and Amendment No. 1 thereto filed as
Exhibit 10.3 to Registration Statement No. 33-64562 are hereby
incorporated by reference.  The Second Amendment to the First Amended
and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of Saul Subsidiary II
Limited Partnership filed as Exhibit 10.(c) of the June 30, 2001 Quarterly
Report of the Company is hereby incorporated by reference.

(d) Property Conveyance Agreement filed as Exhibit 10.4 to Registration
Statement No. 33-64562 is hereby incorporated by reference.

(e) Management Functions Conveyance Agreement filed as Exhibit 10.5 to
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Registration Statement No. 33-64562 is hereby incorporated by reference.

(f) Registration Rights and Lock-Up Agreement filed as Exhibit 10.6 to
Registration Statement No. 33-64562 is hereby incorporated by reference.

(g)       Exclusivity and Right of First Refusal Agreement filed as Exhibit 10.7 to
Registration Statement No. 33-64562 is hereby incorporated by reference.

(h) Saul Centers, Inc. 1993 Stock Option Plan filed as Exhibit 10.8 to
Registration Statement No. 33-64562 is hereby incorporated by reference.

(i) Agreement of Assumption dated as of August 26, 1993 executed by Saul
Holdings Limited Partnership and filed as Exhibit 10.(i) of the 1993
Annual Report of the Company on Form 10-K is hereby incorporated by
reference.

(j) Deferred Compensation Plan for Directors dated as of December 13, 1993
as filed as Exhibit 10.(r) of the 1995 Annual Report of the Company on
Form 10-K, as amended and restated by the Deferred Compensation and
Stock Plan for Directors, dated as of March 18, 1999, filed as Exhibit
10.(k) of the March 31, 1999 Quarterly Report of the Company on Form
10-Q, as amended and restated by the Deferred Compensation and Stock
Plan for Directors dated as of April 27, 2001 filed as Exhibit 99 to the
Registration Statement No. 333-59962, is hereby  incorporated by
reference.

(k) Loan Agreement dated as of November 7, 1996 by and among Saul
Holdings Limited Partnership, Saul Subsidiary II Limited Partnership and
PFL Life Insurance Company, c/o AEGON USA Realty Advisors, Inc.,
filed as Exhibit 10.(t) of the March 31, 1997 Quarterly Report of the
Company, is hereby incorporated by reference.

(l) Promissory Note dated as of January 10, 1997 by and between Saul
Subsidiary II Limited Partnership and The Northwestern Mutual Life
Insurance Company, filed as Exhibit 10.(z) of the March 31, 1997
Quarterly Report of the Company, is hereby incorporated by reference.

(m) Loan Agreement dated as of October 1, 1997 between Saul Subsidiary I
Limited Partnership as Borrower and Nomura Asset Capital Corporation
as Lender filed as Exhibit 10.(p) of the 1997 Annual Report of the
Company on Form 10-K is hereby incorporated by reference.

(n)  Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of August 30, 2002 by and between
Saul Holdings Limited Partnership as Borrower; U.S. Bank National
Association, as administrative agent and sole lead arranger; Wells Fargo
Bank, National Association, as syndication agent, and U.S. Bank National
Association, Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, Comerica Bank,
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Southtrust Bank, KeyBank National Association as Lenders is filed
herewith.

(o)       Promissory Note dated as of November 30, 1999 by and between Saul
Holdings Limited Partnership as Borrower and Wells Fargo Bank National
Association as Lender filed as Exhibit 10.(r) of the 1999 Annual Report of
the Company on Form 10-K is hereby incorporated by reference.

(p)       Guaranty dated as of August 30, 2002 by and between Saul Centers, Inc.
as Guarantor and U.S. Bank National Association, as administrative agent
and sole lead arranger for itself and other financial institutions, the
Lenders, is filed herewith.

99. Schedule of Portfolio Properties
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has
duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

SAUL CENTERS, INC.
(Registrant)

 Date: November 14, 2002 /s/ Philip D. Caraci
Philip D. Caraci, President

Date: November 14, 2002 /s/ Scott V. Schneider
Scott V. Schneider
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer
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CERTIFICATIONS

I, B. Francis Saul II, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Saul Centers, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light
of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect
to the period covered by this quarterly report; and

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included
in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results
of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this
quarterly report.

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14
and 15d-14) for the registrant and have:

a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this quarterly report is being prepared;

b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as
of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this quarterly report (the
"Evaluation Date"); and

c) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation
Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could
adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial data and have identified for the registrant's auditors any material
weaknesses in internal controls; and

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees
who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and
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6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this quarterly report
whether there were significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could
significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation,
including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses.

Date: November 14, 2002

____/ S /  B. Francis Saul II______________
B. Francis Saul II
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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CERTIFICATIONS

I,  Scott V. Schneider, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Saul Centers, Inc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this quarterly report does not contain any untrue statement of a
material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light
of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect
to the period covered by this quarterly report; and

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included
in this quarterly report, fairly present in all material respects the financial condition, results
of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented in this
quarterly report.

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and I are responsible for establishing and
maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14
and 15d-14) for the registrant and have:

d) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material
information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in
which this quarterly report is being prepared;

e) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as
of a date within 90 days prior to the filing date of this quarterly report (the
"Evaluation Date"); and

f) presented in this quarterly report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the
disclosure controls and procedures based on our evaluation as of the Evaluation
Date;

5. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have disclosed, based on our most recent
evaluation, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of registrant's board of
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

c) all significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could
adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and report
financial data and have identified for the registrant's auditors any material
weaknesses in internal controls; and

d) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees
who have a significant role in the registrant's internal controls; and
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6. The registrant's other certifying officers and I have indicated in this quarterly report
whether there were significant changes in internal controls or in other factors that could
significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent evaluation,
including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses.

Date: November 14, 2002

___/ S /_Scott V. Schneider__
Scott V. Schneider
Senior Vice President,
Chief Financial Officer,
Secretary and Treasurer
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

The undersigned, B. Francis Saul II, the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Saul Centers,
Inc. (the “Company”), has executed this certification in connection with the filing with the
Securities and Exchange Commission of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
period ending September 30, 2002 (the “Report”).  The undersigned hereby certifies that:
(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and
(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: __November 14, 2002______ ____/ S /  B. Francis Saul II______________
Name: B. Francis Saul II
Title:   Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
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CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350 AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

The undersigned, Scott V. Schneider, the Chief Financial Officer of Saul Centers, Inc. (the
“Company”), has executed this certification in connection with the filing with the Securities and
Exchange Commission of the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ending
September 30, 2002 (the “Report”).  The undersigned hereby certifies that:
(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934; and
(2) the information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the
financial condition and results of operations of the Company.

Date: ___November 14, 2002_____________ ___/ S /_Scott V. Schneider______________
Name: Scott V. Schneider
Title:   Senior Vice President,
            Chief Financial Officer, Secretary &
            Treasurer
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REVOLVING CREDIT AGREEMENT

THIS REVOLVING CREDIT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”)is made and
entered into as of the 30th day of August, 2002, by and between (i) SAUL HOLDINGS
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a Maryland limited partnership (hereinafter called
"Borrower"); (ii) U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, a national banking
association, as administrative agent and sole lead arranger ("Agent"); (iii) WELLS
FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, as syndication agent (“Syndication
Agent”), and (iv) U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, WELLS FARGO BANK,
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, COMERICA BANK, SOUTHTRUST BANK, KEYBANK
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, and any other lenders who are now or who may hereafter
become parties to this Agreement (collectively, the "Lenders").

WITNESSETH THAT, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

DEFINITIONS

For the purposes of this Agreement, the following terms shall have the following
respective meanings, unless the context hereof clearly requires otherwise:

Accessibility Regulation:  Any federal, state or local law, statute, code, ordinance,
rule, regulation or requirement relating to accessibility to facilities or properties for
disabled, handicapped and/or physically challenged persons, including, without limitation,
the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1991, as amended.

Acquisition Costs:  All costs of acquiring Real Estate Assets, including purchase
price and reasonable and customary closing costs, as determined by Agent.

Acquisition Sublimit:  That portion of the Revolving Commitment specifically
allocated for use by Borrower to acquire Approved Acquisitions, in no event to exceed
$45,000,000.00 in the aggregate.

Adjusted EBITDA: An amount equal to ninety seven percent (97%) of EBITDA.

Adjusted EBITDA/Debt Service Coverage Ratio:  The ratio obtained by
dividing Adjusted EBITDA by Debt Service.

Advance:  Any portion of the Loan advanced to or for the benefit of Borrower in
accordance with the terms hereof and as to which Borrower has elected or is deemed to
have elected one (1) of the available interest rate options and, if applicable, a LIBOR Rate
Period.  An Advance may be a LIBOR Rate Advance or a Loan Rate Advance; provided,
however, that if Borrower has made no election of an interest rate option with respect to
any Advance, Borrower shall be deemed to have elected that it be a Loan Rate Advance.

Advance Date:  The date on which an Advance of Loan proceeds requested by
Borrower hereunder is funded.
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Agreement:  This Revolving Credit Agreement, including any amendments hereof
and supplements hereto executed by Borrower and Agent on behalf of Lenders.

Applicable Margin:  With respect to:

(a) Loan Rate Advances -- 0.00%.

(b) LIBOR Rate Advances -- shall be equal to 1.875% unless both the Leverage
Ratio and Adjusted EBITDA/Debt Service Coverage Ratio requirements set forth below are
satisfied in which event the Applicable Margin for LIBOR Rate Advances shall be reduced
as follows:

Leverage
Ratio

Adjusted EBITDA/Debt
Service

Coverage Ratio

Applicable Margin
for LIBOR Rate

Advances

< 55% > 1.70 1.750%
< 50% > 1.80 1.625%

Approved Acquisition:  A Proposed Acquisition which has been approved by all
Lenders.

Approved Asset:  (i) An Unencumbered Asset which has been approved by all
Lenders pursuant to Section 2.B.2, and (ii) an Approved Acquisition with respect to which
the Lenders have advanced funds under the Acquisition Sub-Limit (which asset shall then
be deemed both an Approved Acquisition and an Approved Asset).  A schedule identifying
the Approved Assets as of the date hereof is attached hereto as Exhibit E.

Assignee Lender:  As defined in Section 8.8.A hereof.

Board:  The Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System or any successor
thereto.

Borrower: As defined in the preamble to this Agreement.

Business Day:  Any day, other than a Saturday, a Sunday, or a Legal Holiday on
which Agent is not open for business.

Calculation Date:  The date upon which Borrower submits a Draw Request, the
date upon which Borrower requests that Agent issue a Letter of Credit, the date upon
which Borrower requests that an Approved Asset be added to or removed from the pool of
Unencumbered Assets, the date upon which a Capital Event occurs, or the date upon which
there exists an Event of Default under the Loan, as applicable.

Capital Event:  The occurrence from time to time of an equity or debt offering by
Borrower (which shall specifically exclude stock issued in connection with a dividend
reinvestment plan), a Disqualifying Environmental Event, or if an Encumbrance,
Imposition or Lien arises against an Approved Asset.
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Capitalization Value: For any period of determination, an amount equal to the
sum of (a) the aggregate Adjusted EBITDA for the previous four calendar quarters, divided
by nine and one-quarter percent (9.25%) (provided that, with respect to Real Estate Assets
which Borrower has owned for more than three (3) months but less than one (1) year, as of
the Calculation Date, Adjusted EBITDA shall be annualized based upon the period of time
Borrower has owned them); (b) 100% of the value of Unrestricted Cash and Cash
Equivalents; (c) with respect to Real Estate Assets Under Development, including those
projects which have been operating for less than one year, the greater of (x) 100% of the
aggregate costs incurred and paid to the Calculation Date by the Borrower or (y) Adjusted
EBITDA (provided that, with respect to Real Estate Assets which have been in operation
for less than one (1) year, as of the Calculation Date, Adjusted EBITDA shall be annualized
based upon the most recent three-month period) divided by nine and one-quarter percent
(9.25%); (d) 60% of the Acquisition Costs with respect to Real Estate Assets which, as of the
date of calculation, Borrower has owned for less than three (3) months and (e) contractual
purchase price of any property subject to a purchase obligation, repurchase obligation or
forward commitment, which obligation at such time could be specifically enforced by the
seller, but only to the extent such obligations are included in the definition of Total
Adjusted Outstanding Indebtedness or Total Adjusted Committed Indebtedness, as
appropriate.

Closing Date:  The date of this Agreement.

Code:  The Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

Commitment Percentage:  Each Lender's share of all right, title, and interest in
the Loan and the Loan Documents, as set forth on Schedule 1 attached hereto, as amended
and modified by unilateral action of Agent from time to time to reflect the sale or
assignment of a portion or portions of the Loan.

Debt Service:  For any period of determination, the following amount incurred by
Borrower during the previous four (4) fiscal quarters, as determined by Agent in its sole
discretion: (a) Interest Expense plus (b) the aggregate amount of scheduled principal
payments of indebtedness of the Borrower (excluding optional prepayments but expressly
including scheduled principal payments in respect of any indebtedness which is not
amortized through equal periodic installments of principal and interest over the term of
such indebtedness, including, without limitation, balloon payments at maturity that are
not refinanced or paid off on or before the maturity date thereof) required to be made
during such time period by the Borrower plus (c) the aggregate amount of capitalized
interest required in accordance with GAAP to be paid or accrued by the Borrower during
such time period, plus (d) expenses attributable to preferred stock (including preferred stock
dividends) or a similar type of investment.

Default Rate:  As defined in Section 1.12 hereof.

Defaulting Lender: Any Lender who for any reason shall fail or refuse to abide by
its obligations under the Loan Documents or this Agreement within the time periods
specified for performance of such obligation or, if no time frame is specified, if such failure
or refusal continues for a period of five (5) Business Days after notice from Agent.
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Disqualifying Environmental Event:  Any release or threatened release of
Hazardous Substances, any violation of Environmental Laws or any other similar
environmental event with respect to a Real Estate Asset which is not cured within sixty
(60) days or that would cause, in Agent's determination, such Real Estate Asset to no
longer be financeable on a non-recourse (with customary exceptions) debt basis under the
then generally accepted underwriting standards of national insurance company or pension
fund real estate institutional lenders.  In the event that such release or threatened release,
violation or similar environmental event is susceptible of cure but is not cured within said
sixty (60) days, so long as Borrower is diligently and continuously pursuing such cure, as
evidenced to Agent's satisfaction, Agent shall permit Borrower an additional one hundred
twenty (120) days to effectuate such cure; provided, however that such additional one
hundred twenty (120) days shall not apply where such release or threatened release,
violation or similar environmental event results, in Agent's judgment, in a matter which is
of an emergency nature.

Distribution.  With respect to:

(i) the Borrower, any distribution of cash or other cash equivalent,
directly or indirectly, to the partners of the Borrower; or any other distribution on or
in respect of any partnership interests of the Borrower excluding distributions
reinvested pursuant to Borrower's distribution reinvestment program; and

(ii) the Guarantor, the declaration or payment of any dividend on or in
respect of any shares of any class of capital stock of Guarantor, excluding dividends
payable solely in shares of common stock by Guarantor and dividends reinvested
pursuant to Guarantor's dividend reinvestment program; the purchase, redemption,
or other retirement of any shares of any class of capital stock of Guarantor, directly
or indirectly through a subsidiary of Guarantor, or otherwise; the return of capital
by Guarantor to its shareholders as such; or any other distribution on or in respect
of any shares of any class of capital stock of Guarantor (except as excluded above).

Draw Request:  A written request by Borrower for an Advance of Loan proceeds
under this Agreement, in the form and with the certifications included within Exhibit A
attached hereto and hereby made a part hereof.

EBITDA:  For any period of determination, an amount equal to the net income of
Borrower and Guarantor on a consolidated basis and their pro rata share of earnings of
unconsolidated subsidiaries, the unconsolidated subsidiaries of the general partners of
Borrower, and joint ventures in which Borrower, Guarantor and/or Borrower’s general
partners is a party, and before interest, taxes, depreciation, amortization and gains and
losses on property sales, extraordinary items and other non-recurring gains or losses, all as
calculated in accordance with GAAP, as determined by Agent.

Encumbrance:  As defined in Section 5.6.

Environmental Law:  Any judgment, decree, order, law, license, rule or regulation
pertaining to environmental matters, including without limitation, those arising under the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act ("RCRA"), the Comprehensive Environmental
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Response, Compensation and Liability Act of 1980 as amended ("CERCLA"), the
Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act of 1986 ("SARA"), the Federal Clean
Water Act, the Federal Clean Air Act, the Toxic Substances Control Act, or any state or
local statute, regulation, ordinance, order or decree relating to health, safety or the
environment.

Euro Day: A Business Day which is also a day on which commercial banks are open
for international business (including dealings in dollar deposits) in London, England.

Event of Default:  Any event set forth in Section 6.1.

Extension Period:  As defined in Section 1.4.

Extension Request:  As defined in Section 1.4.

Federal Funds Rate: As of any date of determination, the rate set forth in the
weekly statistical release designated as H.15(519), or any successor publication, published
by the Federal Reserve Board (including any such successor, “H.15(519)”) for such date
opposite the caption “Federal Funds (Effective)”.  If for any relevant date such rate is not
yet published in H.15(519), the rate for such date will be the rate set forth in the daily
statistical release designated as the Composite 3:30 p.m. Quotations for U.S. Government
Securities, or any successor publication, published by the Federal Reserve Bank of New
York (including any such successor, the “Composite 3:30 p.m. Quotation”) for such date
under the caption “Federal Funds Effective Rate”.  If on any relevant date the appropriate
rate for such date is not yet published in either H.15(519) or the Composite 3:30 p.m.
Quotation, the rate for such date will be the arithmetic mean of the rates for the last
transaction in overnight Federal funds arranged prior to 9:00 a.m. (New York City time) on
that date by each of three leading brokers of Federal funds transactions in New York City
selected by Agent.

Fee Letter.  That certain fee letter of even date herewith, between the Borrower
and Agent.

Forward Purchase Contract. A purchase agreement entered into by the
Borrower for the fee or leasehold purchase of a retail, office or industrial real estate
property to be constructed.

Funds from Operations.  Net income, computed in accordance with GAAP,
excluding minority interests, gains, or losses from debt restructuring and sales of property
(inclusive of non-recurring items such as asset sales or property valuation adjustments),
plus depreciation and amortization, and after adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships
and joint ventures.  Adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures will be
calculated to reflect Funds From Operations on the same basis.

GAAP:  Generally accepted accounting principles set forth in the opinions and
pronouncements of the Accounting Principles Board of the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and statements and pronouncements of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board or in such other statements by such other entity as may be approved by a
significant segment of the accounting profession, which are applicable to the circumstances
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as of any date of determination.  Except as may be expressly provided to the contrary
herein, all accounting terms used herein shall be interpreted, and all accounting
determinations hereunder shall be made, in accordance with GAAP.  To the extent any
change in GAAP affects any computation or determination required to be made pursuant to
this Agreement, such computation or determination shall be made as if such change in
GAAP had not occurred, unless Borrower and Majority Lenders agree in writing on an
adjustment to said computation or determination to account for such change in GAAP.

Governmental Requirements:  All laws, statutes, codes, ordinances, and
governmental rules, regulations and requirements applicable to Borrower, Guarantor,
Agent, any Lender and/or the Approved Assets.

Guarantor:  Saul Centers, Inc., a Maryland corporation.

Guaranty:  That certain Guaranty of even date herewith, executed by Guarantor to
Agent on behalf of the Lenders to guaranty the Loan, as the same may be amended,
modified or replaced from time to time.

Hazardous Substances:  Any hazardous waste, as defined by 42 U.S.C. § 9601(5),
any hazardous substances as defined by 42 U.S.C. § 9601(14), any pollutant or
contaminant as defined by 42 U.S.C. §9601(33) or any toxic substances, oil or hazardous
materials or other chemicals or substances regulated by any Environmental Laws.

Immediately Available Funds:  Funds with good value on the day and in the city
in which payment is received.

Imposition:  As defined in Section 5.6.

Interest Differential:  That sum equal to the greater of zero (0) or the financial
loss incurred by the Lenders resulting from prepayment of a LIBOR Rate Advance,
calculated as the difference between the amount of interest the Lenders would have earned
(from like investments in the Money Markets as of the first day of the LIBOR Rate
Advance) had prepayment not occurred and the interest the Lenders will actually earn
(from like investments in the Money Markets as of the date of prepayment) as a result of
the redeployment of funds from the prepayment.

Interest Expense:  For any period of determination, an amount determined by
Agent in its sole discretion equal to the aggregate amount of interest required in
accordance with GAAP to be paid or accrued (but excluding interest reserves funded from
the proceeds of any construction loan) by the Borrower during such time period on: (i) all
indebtedness of the Borrower (including the Loan and including original issue discount and
amortization of prepaid interest, if any) (ii) all amounts available for borrowing, or for
drawing under letters of credit, if any, issued for the account of the Borrower, but only if
such interest was or is required to be reflected as an item of expense, excluding
commitment fees, agency fees, facility fees, balance deficiency fees and similar fees and
expenses in connection with the borrowing of money and (iii) preferred stock or a similar
type of investment.
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Legal Holiday: New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King’s Birthday, President’s
Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Veteran’s Day,
Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day.

Lenders:  Each Lender that is a party to this Agreement and which hereafter
becomes party to this Credit Agreement, collectively, and each of their respective permitted
successors and assigns.

Letter of Credit:  An irrevocable letter of credit issued by Agent pursuant to this
Agreement for the account of Borrower.

Letter of Credit Fee:  As defined in Section 2.A.7.

Letter of Credit Participation:  As defined in Section 2.A.9.

Leverage Ratio:  The ratio of Total Adjusted Outstanding Indebtedness to
Capitalization Value.

LIBOR: With respect to each LIBOR Rate Period applicable to any requested
LIBOR Rate Advance, the rate per annum (rounded up to the next whole multiple of
1/100th of 1%) equal to the rate obtained by dividing (a) the LIBOR rate quoted by Agent
from Telerate Page 3750 or any successor thereto, at approximately 5:00 o'clock a.m.,
Central time, on the second Euro Day prior to the first day of such LIBOR Rate Period for
delivery in Immediately Available Funds on the first day of such LIBOR Rate Period for the
approximate number of days as are in such LIBOR Rate Period and in an amount
comparable to the principal amount of such LIBOR Rate Advance being made by the
Lenders for which LIBOR is being determined, by (b) a percentage equal to 100% minus the
maximum rate in effect on the first day of such LIBOR Rate Period at which reserves
(including any marginal, supplemental or emergency reserves) are required to be
maintained by the Lenders under Regulation D against "Eurocurrency liabilities" (as such
term is defined in Regulation D).  LIBOR shall be adjusted automatically on and as of the
effective date of any change in such reserve requirements.

LIBOR Rate:  A rate of interest equal to LIBOR plus the Applicable Margin.

LIBOR Rate Advance:  Any portion of the Principal Balance which bears interest
at a LIBOR Rate; provided, however, that any LIBOR Rate Advance must be in the
aggregate principal amount of at least $1,000,000.00.

LIBOR Rate Notice:  A telephonic notice from Borrower to Agent, received by
Agent prior to 10:00 o'clock a.m. (Central time) on a Euro Day at least three (3) Euro Days
prior to the date the LIBOR Rate is to be applicable with respect to such portion of the
Principal Balance referred to therein, in which Borrower elects to have said portion of the
Principal Balance, or a portion thereof as specified in said notice, be a LIBOR Rate
Advance.

LIBOR Rate Period:  The period commencing on the date any LIBOR Rate
Advance is made and ending one (1) month, two (2) months, three (3) months or six (6)
months thereafter as selected by Borrower in the applicable LIBOR Rate Notice; provided,
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however, that (a) if any LIBOR Rate Period would end on a day that is not a Euro Day,
such LIBOR Rate Period shall extend to the next Euro Day, unless, in the case of said
LIBOR Rate Advance, such Euro Day would fall in the next calendar month, in which event
such LIBOR Rate Period shall end on the immediately preceding Euro Day, and (b) no
LIBOR Rate Period shall end later than the then applicable Maturity Date.

Loan:  The loan evidenced by the Note.

Loan Availability:  That portion of the Revolving Commitment Amount
determined by Agent to be available to be advanced as more particularly described in
Section 2.B.3.

Loan Documents:  The documents described in Section 2.B.1, which evidence,
secure or otherwise relate to the Loan, including but not limited to the Note, this
Agreement, the Fee Letter, the Letter of Credit applications, the Letters of Credit, the
Closing Certification, the Sworn Statement, and the Guaranty, and including any
amendments thereof and supplements thereto executed by Agent and Borrower (and/or any
other party thereto).

Loan Rate:  A rate of interest equal to the Prime Rate.  Changes in the Loan Rate
shall become effective on the same day as the date of any change in the Prime Rate and
shall apply to all advances made hereunder (other than LIBOR Rate Advances), whether
such advances are made prior to, the same day as, or subsequent to any particular change
in the Loan Rate.  In no event shall the Loan Rate ever exceed the maximum rate
permitted by applicable law (if any such maximum rate is established by applicable law),
and such maximum rate shall change if and when applicable law changes to permit a
higher maximum rate.

Loan Rate Advance:  Any portion of the Principal Balance which bears interest at
the Loan Rate.

Major Asset:  The Unencumbered Assets known as Beacon, French Market and
Southdale, and such other Approved Assets as Borrower and all Lenders may agree to
designate as a Major Asset from time to time.

Majority Lenders:  Lenders holding not less than sixty-six and two-thirds of one
percent (66 2/3%) of the then aggregate outstanding unpaid principal amount of the Loan
or, if no such principal amount is then outstanding, not less than sixty-six and two-thirds of
one percent (66 2/3%) of the Revolving Commitment.

Maturity Date:  August 29, 2005, unless extended pursuant to the terms of
Section 1.4.

Maximum Drawing Amount:  The maximum aggregate amount that the
beneficiaries may at any time draw under outstanding Letters of Credit, as such maximum
aggregate amount may be reduced from time to time pursuant to the terms of the Letters of
Credit.
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Minimum Equity Value:  For any period of determination, an amount equal to
Capitalization Value less Total Adjusted Outstanding Indebtedness.

Minimum Lease Up Requirement:  The requirement that any Real Estate Asset
that on any date of determination has been improved with a building or buildings has been
leased to third party tenants and has an aggregate average occupancy of all building(s) in
such Real Estate Asset of not less than seventy five percent (75%) for the fiscal quarter
most recently ended, other than Lexington and West Park, and except as otherwise
approved by Majority Lenders; provided, however, in the event that the occupancy rate
with respect to any Approved Asset meeting the Minimum Lease Up Requirement as of the
date hereof falls below seventy-five percent (75%), Borrower shall have a period of eight (8)
months thereafter to re-lease such asset in order to satisfy the Minimum Lease Up
Requirement before such property shall no longer be deemed an Approved Asset.  If, at any
time thereafter, such former Approved Asset again meets the Minimum Lease-Up
Requirement, it shall, as of the date it meets such requirement, again be deemed an
Approved Asset.  For purposes of this definition, a tenant shall be deemed to be in
"occupancy" if such tenant or its subtenant(s) is in possession of the leased premises and
such tenant is paying stipulated rent, if any; provided, however, when determining whether
the Minimum Lease Up Requirement has been satisfied pursuant to Section 2.B.2 hereof,
a tenant shall be deemed to be in occupancy if, within six (6) months prior to the date of
determination, such tenant entered into a lease for space in the Real Estate Asset which
such tenant previously did not occupy and there exists no default under such lease and no
material contingencies to such tenant's occupancy under the lease other than completion of
tenant improvement work.

Money Markets:  One or more wholesale funding markets available to Agent,
including negotiable certificates of deposit, commercial paper, eurodollar deposits, bank
notes, federal funds and others.

Net Equity Proceeds:  The proceeds of a sale of an equity interest in the Borrower
or the Guarantor (including those attributable to a dividend reinvestment program), net of
usual and customary closing costs and expenses.

Note:  Collectively, the Unsecured Revolving Promissory Note(s) of even date
herewith executed and delivered by Borrower to Lenders in the aggregate maximum
principal amount of One Hundred Twenty-Five Million and 00/100ths Dollars
($125,000,000.00), to evidence the Loan, as the same may be amended, modified or
replaced from time to time.

Obligations:  All indebtedness, obligations and liabilities of the Borrower to any of
the Lenders and the Agent, individually or collectively, under this Agreement, any of the
other Loan Documents, or in respect to the Loan, the Note or Reimbursement Obligations
incurred or the Letter of Credit applications or the Letters of Credit or other instruments at
any time evidencing any thereof, whether existing on the date of this Agreement or arising
or incurred hereafter, direct or indirect, joint or several, absolute or contingent, matured or
unmatured, liquidated or unliquidated, secured or unsecured, arising by contract, operation
of law or otherwise.
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Permanent Loan Estimate: For any period of determination, a determination by
Agent of a hypothetical principal amount of indebtedness which Borrower could incur
assuming (i) payments of annual debt service equal to Unencumbered Adjusted EBITDA
measured with respect to the Approved Assets divided by 1.50, (ii) an interest rate equal to
the greater of (a) two and one-quarter percent (2.25%) in excess of the then-current annual
yield on ten-year United States Treasury obligations issued most recently prior to such date
and (b) eight and one-quarter percent (8.25%), and (iii) a twenty five (25) year principal
amortization schedule.

Person:  Any natural person, corporation, limited liability company, partnership
(general or limited), limited liability partnership, joint venture, firm, association, trust,
unincorporated organization, government or governmental agency or political subdivision
or any other entity, whether acting in an individual, fiduciary or other capacity.

Prime Rate:  The rate publicly announced by Agent from time to time as its prime
rate, as and when such rate changes; provided, however, that Agent may lend to its
customers at interest rates that are at, above or below the Prime Rate.

Principal Balance:  One Hundred Twenty-Five Million and 00/100ths Dollars
($125,000,000.00) or so much thereof as may have been advanced to or for the benefit of
Borrower and remains unpaid from time to time.

Proposed Acquisition: An operating property to be acquired by Borrower
pursuant to an arms-length purchase contract with a total purchase price of not more than
$25,000,000.00, which property (a) meets the Proposed Acquisition Minimum Lease Up
Requirement, (b) meets the Proposed Acquisition Debt Service Coverage Requirement; (c) is
of a type consistent with Borrower's current portfolio of properties; (d) is located within any
of the states or the District of Columbia in which the Borrower then owns property; and (e)
upon acquisition by Borrower, would constitute an Unencumbered Asset.

Proposed Acquisition Debt Service Coverage Requirement:  The requirement
that the Adjusted EBITDA with respect to a Proposed Acquisition equal or exceed 1.25
times the Proposed Acquisition Debt Service.

Proposed Acquisition Debt Service:  The principal and amortization payments
payable each year assuming a loan amount equal to sixty percent (60%) of the purchase
price of the Proposed Acquisition, an interest rate equal to the greater of (a) two and one-
quarter percent (2.25%) in excess of the then-current annual yield on ten-year United
States Treasury obligations issued most recently prior to the date of determination or (b)
eight and one-quarter percent (8.25%), and, assuming in each case, a twenty five (25) year
principal amortization schedule.

Proposed Acquisition Minimum Lease Up Requirement:  The requirement
that, to be a Proposed Acquisition, any operating property to be acquired by Borrower (a)
has been improved with a building or buildings which has been leased to third party
tenants who are in occupancy and operating at the time of acquisition and (b) has an
aggregate average occupancy of all building(s) in such Proposed Acquisition of not less than
ninety percent (90%) at the time of acquisition.
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Real Estate Assets:  The fixed and tangible properties consisting of land, buildings
and/or other improvements owned or ground-leased by the Borrower at the relevant time of
reference thereto.

Real Estate Assets Under Development:  Any Real Estate Assets for which the
Borrower is actively pursuing construction and for which construction is proceeding to
completion without undue delay from permit denial, construction delays or otherwise, all
pursuant to such Person's ordinary course of business; provided that such Real Estate Asset
will no longer be considered a Real Estate Asset Under Development on the date which is
twelve (12) months after the Borrower obtains the necessary governmental approvals to
permit occupancy of the building.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, tenant improvements to
previously constructed and/or leased Real Estate Assets shall not be considered Real Estate
Assets Under Development.

Regulation D; Regulation U:  Regulations D and U, respectively (or any
substitute regulations), of the Board, together with all amendments from time to time
thereto.

Regulatory Change:  Any change, after the date hereof in United States Federal,
state or foreign laws, regulations or treaties or the adoption or making after such date of
any interpretations, directives or requests applying to Agent and/or the Lenders under any
federal, state or foreign laws or regulations (whether or not having the force of law) by any
court or governmental or monetary authority charged with the interpretation or
administration thereof.

Reimbursement Obligations:  The Borrower's obligation to reimburse the
Lenders and the Agent on account of any drawing under any Letter of Credit as provided in
Section 2.A.4.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, unless Borrower shall notify Agent of its
intention to repay the Reimbursement Obligations on the date of the related drawing under
any Letter of Credit, as set forth in Section 2.A.4, such Reimbursement Obligation shall
simultaneously with such drawing be converted to and become a Loan Rate Advance.

Revolving Commitment:  The obligation of the Lenders to make Advances to
Borrower and to participate in the issuance, extension and renewal of Letters of Credit and
the obligation of Agent to issue, extend and renew Letters of Credit, in an aggregate
principal amount at any time not to exceed the Revolving Commitment Amount upon the
terms and subject to the conditions and limitations set forth in this Agreement.

Revolving Commitment Amount:  One Hundred Twenty-Five Million and
00/100ths Dollars ($125,000,000.00).

Subsidiary:  For any entity, any corporation, partnership or other entity of which
at least a majority of the securities or other ownership interests having by the terms
thereof ordinary voting power to elect a majority of the board of directors or other persons
performing similar functions of such corporation, partnership or other entity (without
regard to the occurrence of any contingency) which is at the time directly or indirectly
owned or controlled by such entity or one or more subsidiaries of such entity or by such
entity and one or more subsidiaries of such entity.
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Termination Date:  The earlier of (a) the Maturity Date, or (b) the date on which
the Note is declared to be immediately due and payable pursuant to the terms hereof or of
the Note.

Total Adjusted Committed Indebtedness: As of any date of determination, the
sum as determined by Agent of all committed obligations, contingent and otherwise of the
Borrower and Borrower’s pro rata share of all committed obligations of Borrower’s
unconsolidated subsidiaries, the unconsolidated subsidiaries of the general partners of
Borrower, and joint ventures in which Borrower and/or Borrower’s general partners is a
party, whether secured or unsecured, that in accordance with GAAP should be classified
upon the obligor's balance sheet as liabilities, or to which reference should be made by
footnotes thereto, including in any event and whether or not so classified:  (a) the
committed amount of all debt and similar monetary obligations, whether direct or indirect
(excluding trade payables and other operating expenses paid by Borrower within sixty
days); (b) the committed amount of all liabilities secured by any mortgage, pledge, security
interest, lien, charge, or other encumbrance existing on property owned or acquired subject
thereto, whether or not the liability secured thereby shall have been assumed; (c) the
maximum liability which Borrower could incur under all guarantees for borrowed money,
endorsements and other contingent obligations, whether direct or indirect, in respect of
indebtedness or obligations of others, including any obligation to supply funds (including
partnership obligations and capital requirements) to or in any manner to invest in, directly
or indirectly, the debtor, to purchase indebtedness, or to assure the owner of indebtedness
against loss, through an agreement to purchase goods, supplies, or services for the purpose
of enabling the debtor to make payment of the indebtedness held by such owner or
otherwise, and the obligations to reimburse the issuer in respect of any letters of credit; (d)
preferred stock outstanding or a similar type of investment; and (e) all liability under
forward equity arrangements and Forward Purchase Contracts which at such time could be
specifically enforced by the seller thereunder.

Total Adjusted Outstanding Indebtedness: As of any date of determination, the
sum as determined by Agent of all advanced and outstanding obligations, contingent and
otherwise of the Borrower and Borrower’s pro rata share of all advanced and outstanding
obligations of Borrower’s unconsolidated subsidiaries, the unconsolidated subsidiaries of the
general partners of Borrower, and joint ventures in which Borrower and/or Borrower’s
general partners is a party, whether secured or unsecured, that in accordance with GAAP
should be classified upon the obligor's balance sheet as liabilities, or to which reference
should be made by footnotes thereto, including in any event and whether or not so
classified:  (a) all debt and similar monetary obligations, whether direct or indirect
(excluding trade payables and other operating expenses paid by Borrower within sixty
days); (b) all liabilities secured by any mortgage, pledge, security interest, lien, charge, or
other encumbrance existing on property owned or acquired subject thereto, whether or not
the liability secured thereby shall have been assumed; (c) all guarantees for borrowed
money, endorsements and other contingent obligations, whether direct or indirect, in
respect of advanced and outstanding indebtedness or obligations of others, including any
obligation to supply funds (including partnership obligations and capital requirements) to
or in any manner to invest in, directly or indirectly, the debtor, to purchase indebtedness,
or to assure the owner of indebtedness against loss, through an agreement to purchase
goods, supplies, or services for the purpose of enabling the debtor to make payment of the
indebtedness held by such owner or otherwise, and the obligations to reimburse the issuer
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in respect of any letters of credit; (d) preferred stock outstanding or a similar type of
investment; and (e) all liability under forward equity arrangements and Forward Purchase
Contracts which at such time could be specifically enforced by the seller thereunder.

Total Revolving Outstandings:  As of any date of determination, the aggregate
unpaid principal balance of Advances outstanding on such date.

Unencumbered Adjusted EBITDA:  Adjusted EBITDA calculated only with
respect to the Approved Assets.

Unencumbered Asset.  Any Real Estate Asset that on any date of determination:
(a) is not subject to any material liens (including any such lien imposed by the
organizational documents of the owner of such asset), (b) is not the subject of any matter
that materially adversely affects the value of such Real Estate Asset, (c) is not the subject
of a Disqualifying Environmental Event, (d) has been improved with a building or buildings
which (1) have been issued a certificate of occupancy (where available) or is otherwise
lawfully occupied for its intended use, and (2) are fully operational, (e) is wholly owned or
ground-leased by the Borrower and (f) has not been designated by the Borrower in writing
to the Agent as a Real Estate Asset that is not an Unencumbered Asset, which designation
shall not be permitted during the continuance of an Event of Default and shall be
accompanied by a compliance certificate in the form of Exhibit B-6 attached hereto.

Uniform Customs:  With respect to any Letter of Credit, the Uniform Customs and
Practice for Documentary Credits (1993 Revision), International Chamber of Commerce
Publication No. 500, or any successor version thereof adopted by the Agent in the ordinary
course of its business as a letter of credit issuer and in effect at the time of issuance of such
Letter of Credit.

Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents:  As of any date of determination, the
sum of (a) the aggregate amount of unrestricted cash then held by the Borrower and (b) the
aggregate amount of unrestricted cash equivalents (valued at fair market value) then held
by the Borrower.  As used in this definition, (i) "unrestricted" means the specified asset is
not subject to any liens in favor of any Person and (ii) "cash equivalents" include overnight
deposits and also means that such asset has a liquid, par value in cash and is convertible to
cash on demand.  Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, the term
Unrestricted Cash and Cash Equivalents shall not include the commitments of the Lenders
to make Advances under this Agreement or any other commitments from which the access
to such cash or cash equivalents would create indebtedness or tenant security and other
restricted deposits, until forfeited or otherwise entitled to be retained by the Borrower.

ARTICLE I.
LOAN

1.1 Principal Advances

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement, each
Lender severally, but not jointly, agrees to lend to Borrower, pro rata in accordance with its
Commitment Percentage, and Borrower agrees to borrow from Lenders, on a revolving
basis, at any time and from time to time, in accordance with the terms hereof, from the
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Closing Date to the Termination Date, during which period Borrower may borrow, repay
and reborrow in accordance with the terms hereof, for the purpose of acquiring Approved
Acquisitions, pre-development, development, and renovations/expansions, entitled land (not
to exceed $15,000,000.00 in the aggregate at any one time), short-term working capital
(including Distributions not to exceed $10,000,000.00 in the aggregate at any one time),
principal amortization requirements and letters of credit issued for the account of Borrower
(not to exceed $10,000,000.00 in the aggregate at any one time); provided, however, that
(A) at no time shall any Lender be obligated to lend to Borrower more than its Commitment
Percentage of the total amount of proceeds of the Loan which Borrower is then qualified to
receive hereunder, and (B) the amount of the Total Revolving Outstandings shall never
exceed the lesser of (x) the Revolving Commitment Amount and (y) the Loan Availability.
In no event shall Borrower use Loan proceeds in connection with the acquisition of
unentitled land (i.e., land with none of the following:  (i) existing or approved
infrastructure, (ii) access or entitlement to utilities or (iii) plan for development), mortgages
or public or private securities (other than the purchase of shares in Saul Centers, Inc. not to
exceed $5,000,000.00 in the aggregate at any one time), without in each instance obtaining
Agent's prior written consent.

All Advances by each Lender shall be evidenced by a Note.  Each Note executed by
the Borrower shall be in the aggregate principal amount equal to such Lender's
Commitment Percentage of the Revolving Commitment Amount.  Each Lender shall enter
in its ledgers and records the amount of each such Advance, and of each payment made
upon the Loan, and each Lender is authorized by Borrower to enter on a schedule attached
to the Note a record of such Advances and payments; provided, however, that the failure by
any Lender to make any such entry or any error by such Lender in making such entry shall
not limit or otherwise affect the Obligations.  Notwithstanding the express principal
amount of the Note, Borrower shall not at any time be obligated to repay more or less than
the total of all Advances made by each Lender pursuant hereto and to the other Loan
Documents, together with interest thereon at the rates specified below and in the Note,
computed on each Advance from the date it is so made by such Lender, and all other
advances made by such Lender pursuant to the terms of the Loan Documents, with interest
thereon as therein provided, less all payments of principal of and interest on the Note, and
of such advances and interest thereon, made by Borrower.  The entire unpaid principal
amount of the Loan shall be due and payable on the Termination Date.

1.2 Payment of Interest and Principal.  Interest shall accrue on the Principal
Balance from and after the date hereof.  All interest payable hereunder shall be computed
on the basis of a 360 day year, but shall be charged for the actual number of days principal
is unpaid.  Interest accruing in accordance herewith shall be payable, in arrears, on the
first Business Day of each calendar month, commencing with the first Business Day of the
next calendar month following the calendar month in which the initial advance is made to
Borrower, and continuing on the first Business Day of each and every calendar month
thereafter until the Principal Balance (as advanced and readvanced) and all accrued
interest thereon are paid in full.  Agent shall provide a monthly notice to Borrower setting
forth the amount of interest due and the due date thereof, which notice shall be mailed on
or prior to the tenth (10th) day preceding the first day of each month; provided, however,
that Borrower shall be obligated to pay interest on the Loan when due regardless of the
date Borrower receives such notice.  All unpaid, accrued interest shall be paid in full on the
Termination Date.
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In the event that the interest and/or charges in the nature of interest, if any,
provided for by this Agreement or by any other Loan Document, shall contravene a legal or
statutory limitation applicable to the Loan, if any, Borrower shall pay only such amounts
as would legally be permitted; provided, however, that if the defense of usury and all
similar defenses are unavailable to Borrower, Borrower shall pay all amounts provided for
herein.  If, for any reason, amounts in excess of the amounts permitted in the foregoing
sentence shall have been paid, received, collected or applied hereunder, whether by reason
of acceleration or otherwise, then, and in that event, any such excess amounts shall be
applied to principal, unless principal has been fully paid, in which event such excess
amount shall be refunded to Borrower.

With respect to an Approved Acquisition for which the Lenders make an
Advance under the Acquisition Sublimit, if all or any portion of such Advance remains
outstanding under the Acquisition Sublimit for a period of time in excess of eighteen (18)
months, Borrower shall pay to Agent quarterly amortization payments in the amount of
$1,000,000.00 (commencing on the first Business Day of the next calendar quarter (i.e., the
quarter commencing on January 1st, April 1st, July 1st and October 1st) after such
eighteen (18) month period) until no portion of such Advance under the Acquisition
Sublimit remains outstanding, whether because Borrower has requested, and Majority
Lenders have approved, that such asset no longer be considered an "Approved Acquisition"
and be deemed only an "Approved Asset" (in which instance the amount advanced with
respect to such asset shall no longer be deemed advanced under the Acquisition Sublimit
and shall be deemed advanced as working capital) or the Advance attributable to such
Approved Acquisition from the Acquisition Sublimit has been repaid in full (in which
instance such Approved Acquisition shall no longer be deemed an Approved Asset).  An
amount equal to the Advance under the Acquisition Sublimit with respect to any Approved
Acquisition shall again be available for readvance under the Acquisition Sublimit when no
portion of the Advance for such Approved Acquisition remains outstanding under the
Acquisition Sublimit.

1.3 Prepayment. The Principal Balance and accrued interest thereon may be prepaid
in full or in part at any time, without premium or penalty (other than as set forth in
Section 1.11 with respect to prepayments of any LIBOR Rate Advances), after a minimum
of one (1) Business Day prior written notice from Borrower to Agent of the date of
prepayment.  Upon any such prepayment in full, Borrower may terminate this Agreement,
without fee or penalty, pursuant to written notice to Agent.  Each prepayment shall be in
an amount not less than the lesser of $100,000.00 or the Principal Balance.

1.4 Maturity Date; Extension.  If not sooner paid in accordance with the terms
hereof, the Principal Balance, together with all unpaid interest accrued thereon, shall be
due and payable, in full, on the Maturity Date; provided, however, the Maturity Date may
be extended for one (1) additional period of one (1) year (the "Extension Period) upon the
written request (the "Extension Request") of Borrower given not less than thirty (30)
days nor more than one hundred twenty (120) days prior to the Maturity Date, such
extension being subject to satisfaction of all of the following conditions:

A. Payment on or before the first day of the Extension Period of the Extension
Fee set forth in the Fee Letter;
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B. At the time of the Extension Request and on the first day of the Extension
Period, there shall exist no uncured Event of Default (as hereinafter defined) or event
which, with the giving of notice or passage of time, or both, could become an Event of
Default;

C. Borrower shall deliver to Agent all financial information relating to Borrower
and Guarantor required hereunder, and such information shall reflect that no material
adverse change, financial or otherwise, as determined by Agent, in its sole discretion, shall
have occurred with respect to Borrower or Guarantor;

Notwithstanding Borrower’s right to extend the Maturity Date of the Loan as
set forth above, Borrower hereby agrees that Agent and the Lenders shall have no
commitment or obligation to extend the Maturity Date beyond August 29, 2005 unless each
of the foregoing conditions shall have been satisfied.

1.5 Calculation of Interest.  From and after the date hereof, and until the date on
which the Note is paid in full, Borrower shall pay interest on the Principal Balance at the
Loan Rate, as the same may fluctuate from time to time; provided, however, subject to the
limitations stated herein, Borrower may elect in accordance with the procedures set forth
herein to have interest accrue and be paid on all or a portion of the outstanding Principal
Balance at a rate per annum equal to the LIBOR Rate.

1.6 LIBOR Pricing Options.  Borrower may elect to fix the rate of interest payable
upon the Principal Balance or any portion thereof pursuant to the provisions of this Section.
The provisions of this Section 1.6 shall govern the computation, accrual and payment of
interest with respect to the Principal Balance or any portion thereof for which Borrower
properly makes such an election.  If no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing
under this Agreement or any of the other Loan Documents, Borrower may from time to
time elect, by a LIBOR Rate Notice, to pay interest on the LIBOR Rate Advance described
in said LIBOR Rate Notice at a LIBOR Rate during the LIBOR Rate Period specified in
said LIBOR Rate Notice; provided, however, Borrower may not elect to have more than five
(5) LIBOR Rate Advances outstanding at any one time.  Upon request by Borrower, prior to
the submission by Borrower to Agent of any LIBOR Rate Notice, Agent shall by telephone
advise Borrower from time to time of the then applicable LIBOR Rate with respect to any
LIBOR Rate Period promptly after the same is determined by Agent, which determination
shall be final, conclusive and binding on Borrower.  All interest accruing hereunder at a
LIBOR Rate shall accrue and be computed and charged in the same manner as interest at
the Loan Rate.  From and after the end of each LIBOR Rate Period, in the event Borrower
does not timely select another interest rate option at least three (3) Euro Days before a
particular LIBOR Rate Advance expires, Agent may, at any time thereafter convert such
LIBOR Rate Advance to a Loan Rate Advance, but until such conversion, the funds
advanced under the expired LIBOR Rate Advance shall continue to accrue interest at the
same rate as the interest rate under such expired LIBOR Rate Advance.  Agent’s internal
records of applicable interest rates shall be determinative in the absence of manifest error.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, all LIBOR Rate Periods at any one time outstanding shall
end on not more than five (5) different dates, and the duration of any LIBOR Rate Periods
which would exceed such limitation shall be adjusted to coincide with the remaining term of
such other shorter LIBOR Rate Period(s) as Borrower shall notify Agent of in writing, or
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absent such notice, as Agent may elect.  Except as hereinafter expressly provided, no
LIBOR Rate Advance may be repaid or prepaid on any day other than the last day of the
LIBOR Rate Period applicable thereto; provided, however, that if Agent is required by any
applicable law, statute, rule, regulation or requirement to accept any such prepayment,
Borrower shall also pay to Agent for the benefit of the Lenders, from time to time, on
demand, any sums necessary to compensate the Lenders for all costs, expenses, claims,
penalties and liabilities incurred by the Lenders by virtue of the repayment or prepayment
of funds, or the inability of the Lenders to repay or prepay funds borrowed by the Lenders
in the London interbank market to advance to Borrower.

1.7 Regulatory Costs.  Notwithstanding any other provision herein, if any Regulatory
Change shall change the basis of taxation of payments to the Lenders of the principal of or
interest on any LIBOR Rate Advance or any other fees or amounts payable hereunder
(other than taxes imposed on the overall net income of the Lenders by the jurisdiction in
which the Lenders have their principal offices or by any political subdivision or taxing
authority therein), or shall subject the Lenders to any new or additional charge, fee,
withholding or tax of any kind with respect to the Loan hereunder or change the method of
taxation of the Loan or impose, modify or deem applicable any reserve, special deposit or
similar requirement against assets of, deposits with or for the account of, or credit or loan
commitments extended by, the Lenders (except any such reserve requirement which is
reflected in LIBOR) or shall impose on a Lender or the London interbank market any other
condition affecting this Agreement, the Note or the LIBOR Rate Advances made by the
Lenders, and the result of any of the foregoing shall be to increase the cost to the Lenders
of making or maintaining any LIBOR Rate Advance or to reduce the amount of any sum
received or receivable by a Lender hereunder (whether of principal, interest or otherwise) in
respect thereof, by an amount deemed by such Lender to be material, then Borrower shall
pay to Agent for the benefit of such Lender upon demand, such additional amount or
amounts as will compensate such Lender for such additional costs or reduction, including
lost income resulting therefrom as reasonably determined by such Lender.  A statement
from such Lender setting forth such amount or amounts as shall be necessary to so
compensate such Lender shall be delivered to Borrower and shall, in the absence of
manifest error, be conclusive and binding upon Borrower.  Borrower shall pay Agent on
behalf of such Lender the amount shown as due on any such statement within ten (10)
Business Days after its receipt of the same.  Failure on the part of any Lender to demand
compensation for any increased costs, lost income or reduction in amounts received or
receivable shall not constitute a waiver of such Lender’s rights to demand compensation for
any increased costs or reduction in amounts received or receivable.  The protection under
this section shall be available to the Lenders regardless of any possible contention of the
invalidity or inapplicability of any law, regulation or directive which shall give rise to any
demand by the Lenders.

1.8 Inability to Determine LIBOR.  In the event that on the date for determining
LIBOR in respect of the LIBOR Rate Period for any LIBOR Rate Advance, Agent shall
determine (which determination shall be conclusive in the absence of manifest error) that,
by reason of circumstances affecting the London interbank market, adequate and fair
means do not exist for ascertaining LIBOR for such LIBOR Rate Period, Agent shall
promptly give to Borrower telephonic notice (confirmed as soon as practicable in writing) of
the nature and effect of such circumstances.  After receipt of such notice and during the
existence of such circumstances, Borrower shall have no right to elect a LIBOR Rate with
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respect to advances hereunder; provided that nothing in this Section shall affect the LIBOR
Rate then in effect on any LIBOR Rate Advance outstanding at the time of receipt by
Borrower of such notice until the expiration of the LIBOR Rate Period in effect with respect
to such LIBOR Rate Advance at such time.

1.9 Illegality.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, if any
Regulatory Change shall make it unlawful for any Lender to make or maintain any LIBOR
Rate Advance or to give effect to its obligations as contemplated hereby, then, by written
notice to Borrower, Agent may:

A. Declare that LIBOR Rate Advances will not thereafter be made hereunder, in
which event Borrower shall be prohibited from requesting LIBOR Rate Advances, and the
Lenders shall not be required to make LIBOR Rate Advances to Borrower, hereunder
unless such declaration is subsequently withdrawn; and

B. Require, but only to the extent the Regulatory Change affects outstanding
LIBOR Rate Advances, that all outstanding LIBOR Rate Advances made by the Lenders be
added to, and become a part of, the Loan Rate Advance hereunder, in which event all such
LIBOR Rate Advances shall automatically be added to, and become a part of, the Loan
Rate Advance as of the effective date of such notice as is hereinafter provided for
(notwithstanding any provisions of the Note or this Agreement to the contrary), and
interest shall accrue thereon, from and after said date, at the Loan Rate or the Default
Rate, whichever is then applicable.  For purposes of this Section, a notice to Borrower by
Agent shall be effective on the date of receipt by Borrower.

1.10 Capital Adequacy.  Borrower shall also pay to the applicable Lenders from time to
time on demand such amounts as such Lender may determine to be necessary to
compensate such Lender for any costs which such Lender determines are attributable to
the extension of credit hereunder in respect of any amount of capital maintained by such
Lender or any of its affiliates pursuant to any law, guideline or regulation of any
jurisdiction or any interpretation, directive or request (whether or not having the force of
law) of any court or governmental or monetary authority enacted, whether proposed on the
date of this Agreement or enacted, promulgated or issued after the date of this Agreement.
Without limiting the foregoing, such compensation shall include an amount equal to any
reduction in return on assets or return on equity to a level below that which the Lenders
could have achieved absent their extension of credit hereunder and but for such law,
regulation, interpretation, directive or request.

1.11 Indemnification of Agent and the Lenders.  If a LIBOR Rate Advance is
prepaid, whether by the Borrower as a result of acceleration upon default or otherwise, the
Borrower agrees to pay all of the losses, costs, expenses and Interest Differential (as
determined by the Agent) of Agent and the Lenders incurred or sustained as a result of
such prepayment.  Because of the short-term nature of this facility, the Borrower agrees
that the Interest Differential shall not be discounted to its present value.  Any prepayment
of a LIBOR Rate Advance shall be in an amount equal to the remaining entire principal
balance of such advance.  Agent shall provide to Borrower a statement, signed by an officer
of Agent, explaining any such loss or expense and setting forth, if applicable, the
computations used to determine such loss or expense which shall be conclusive and binding
on Borrower, absent manifest error.
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1.12 Default Rate.  If a default shall occur and continue beyond any applicable notice,
cure or grace period under the Note, this Agreement or any of the other Loan Documents or
the entire Principal Balance, all interest accrued thereon, and all other amounts payable
under the Loan have not been repaid on or before the Maturity Date, then the entire
Principal Balance shall (without notice to or demand upon Borrower) become due and
payable on said date, together with all unpaid, accrued interest thereon and all other
amounts payable under the Loan, and with interest computed thereon from and after that
date at a rate which is four percent (4%) per annum in excess of the Loan Rate or the
LIBOR Rate, as applicable, or at the maximum lawful rate of interest which may be
charged thereon by Agent, if any, whichever is less (hereinafter called "Default Rate"),
until all such amounts are paid in full.

1.13 Late Payment Charge.  In the event that any required payment of principal
and/or interest hereunder (other than full payment at maturity) is not made within five (5)
days of the due date thereof, Borrower shall pay to Agent an additional payment of a late
payment charge to compensate for Lenders’ loss of use of funds and for the expenses of
handling the delinquent payment, in an amount equal to five percent (5.0%) of such
delinquent payment.  In the event the maturity of the indebtedness hereunder is
accelerated by Agent, this section shall apply only to payments overdue prior to the time of
such acceleration.

1.14 Effective Rate.  Borrower, Agent and the Lenders agree that no payment of
interest or other consideration made or agreed to be made by Borrower to Agent and/or the
Lenders pursuant to this Agreement, the Note or any other instrument referring to or
securing the Note shall, at any time, be deemed to have been computed at an interest rate
in excess of the maximum rate of interest permissible by law, if any.  In the event such
payments of interest or other consideration provided for in this Agreement, the Note or any
other instrument referring to or securing the Note shall result in payment of an effective
rate of interest which, for any period of time, is in excess of the limit of the usury law or any
other law applicable to the Loan evidenced by the Note, all sums in excess of those lawfully
collectible as interest for the period in question shall, without further agreement or notice
between or by any party or parties hereto, be applied to the Principal Balance immediately
upon receipt of such monies by Agent with the same force and effect as though Borrower
had specifically designated, and Agent had agreed to accept, such extra payments as a
principal payment, without premium or penalty.  If principal has been fully paid, any such
excess amount shall be refunded to Borrower.  This provision shall control over every other
obligation of Borrower, Agent and the Lenders hereunder and under the Note and any
other instrument which secures the Note.

1.15 Payments.  All payments made under the Note shall be applied to any late
payment charge then due, to accrued interest, to the Principal Balance and, if Agent and
the Lenders have advanced any sums under the terms of any instrument which secures the
Note, to repayment of the funds so advanced, even though the same have become part of
the Principal Balance, together with interest thereon at the Default Rate, in such order as
Agent, at its option, may elect.  All payments made under the Loan shall be made in
Immediately Available Funds, without counterclaim or set off and free and clear of, and
without any deduction or withholding for, any taxes or other payments.
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1.16 Fees.  On the date hereof and on or before the dates set forth therein, Borrower
shall pay Agent all fees, costs and expenses referenced in the Fee Letter.  The agency fee
set forth in the Fee Letter is for the services to be performed by Agent in acting as Agent
and is fully earned on the date paid.  The agency fee paid to the Agent is solely for its own
account and is nonrefundable.

1.17 Non-Usage Fees

In addition to any other fees set forth in this Agreement, Borrower shall pay to
Agent on behalf of Lenders in Immediately Available Funds a non-usage fee equal to the
percentage set forth below per annum multiplied by the unadvanced Revolving
Commitment Amount (after deducting the undrawn amount of any Letters of Credit
outstanding hereunder), payable on the first day of each calendar quarter, calculated in
arrears based on the average daily balance of the unadvanced Revolving Commitment
Amount during the prior calendar quarter; the first payment of such fee shall be due and
payable on October 1, 2002 and shall be pro rated based upon that portion of the calendar
quarter during which the Revolving Commitment is outstanding.  The non-usage fee shall
be shared among the Lenders in accordance with the daily average Commitment
Percentages of the Lenders during such calendar quarter.

The non-usage fee shall be equal to 0.25%; provided, however, in the event that
Agent determines in its sole discretion (in reliance upon documentation provided by
Borrower, copies of which shall be provided to each Lender by Agent) that the Leverage
Ratio is not greater than fifty five percent (55%) and the Adjusted EBITDA/Debt Service
Coverage Ratio is not less than 1.70, calculated as of the first day of each calendar quarter
based upon the most current financial information available to Agent, then the non-usage
fee shall be equal to 0.20%.

.
ARTICLE II.A.

LETTERS OF CREDIT

2.A Terms of the Letter of Credit Facility

2.A.1. Letters of Credit.  Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of this
Agreement, Agent agrees, in its individual capacity, to issue, extend and renew Letters of
Credit for the account of Borrower from time to time between the Closing Date and the
Termination Date in such form as may be requested by Borrower and reasonably agreed to
by Agent and in such amounts as the Borrower shall request up to an aggregate amount at
any time outstanding not exceeding the Revolving Commitment Amount; provided,
however, that, after giving effect to such issuance, (a) the Maximum Drawing Amount shall
not exceed $10,000,000.00 at any time, (b) the sum of (i) the Maximum Drawing Amount
on all Letters of Credit and (ii) Total Revolving Outstandings shall not exceed the Loan
Availability in effect at any time, and (c) the total number of Letters of Credit outstanding
shall not exceed five (5).

2.A.2. Procedures for Letters of Credit.  Each request for a Letter of Credit
shall be made by the Borrower, in writing, by telex, facsimile transmission or electronic
conveyance received by the Agent by 2:00 p.m. (Central time) on a Business Day which is
not less than five (5) Business Days preceding the requested date of issuance (which shall
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also be a Business Day) and shall be accompanied by a certificate executed by the Borrower
in the form of Exhibit B-7.  Each request for a Letter of Credit shall specify (i) the date of
issuance of the requested Letter of Credit, (ii) the amount of the requested Letter of Credit,
(iii) the name of the account party on such Letter of Credit, and (iv) the beneficiary of such
Letter of Credit.  The Agent may require that such request be made on such letter of credit
application and reimbursement agreement form as the Agent may from time to time
specify, along with satisfactory evidence of the authority and incumbency of the
representative of the Borrower making such request.  Each request for a Letter of Credit
shall be deemed a representation by the Borrower that, on the date of issuance of such
Letter of Credit and after giving effect thereto, the applicable conditions specified in
Article III have been and will be satisfied.  Unless the Agent determines that any
applicable condition specified in Article III has not been satisfied, the Agent will issue the
requested Letter of Credit at its principal office in Minneapolis, Minnesota not later than
3:00 p.m. on      the requested date of issuance.

2.A.3. Terms of Letters of Credit.  Letters of Credit shall be issued in support of
obligations of the Borrower.  All Letters of Credit must expire not later than thirty (30)
days prior to the Maturity Date.  Each Letter of Credit so issued, extended or renewed shall
be subject to the Uniform Customs.

2.A.4. Agreement to Repay Letter of Credit Drawing.  If the Agent has
received documents purporting to draw under a Letter of Credit that the Agent believes
conform to the requirements of the Letter of Credit, or if the Agent has decided that it will
comply with the Borrower's written request or authorization to pay a drawing on any
Letter of Credit that the Agent does not believe conforms to the requirements of the Letter
of Credit, it will notify Borrower, of that fact.  Except as contemplated in Section 2.A.10
below, the Borrower shall reimburse the Agent for the account of the Agent or (as the case
may be) the Lenders by 9:30 a.m. (Central time) on the day on which such drawing is to be
paid in Immediately Available Funds in an amount equal to the amount of such drawing.
In addition, Borrower agrees to reimburse or pay to Agent for the account of the Agent or
(as the case may be) the Lenders with respect to each Letter of Credit issued, extended or
renewed by Agent hereunder:

A. Upon reduction (but not termination) of the Revolving Commitment
Amount to an amount less than the then Maximum Drawing Amount, an amount equal to
such difference, which amount shall be held by the Agent in a non-interest bearing account
as cash collateral for the benefit of Lenders and the Agent for all Reimbursement
Obligations, and

B. Upon the termination of the Revolving Commitment, or the
acceleration of the Reimbursement Obligations with respect to all Letters of Credit in
accordance with Section 6.2(C), an amount equal to the then Maximum Drawing Amount
on all Letters of Credit, which amount shall be held by Agent in a non-interest bearing
account as cash collateral for the benefit of Lenders and Agent for all Reimbursement
Obligations.

2.A.5. Obligations Absolute.  The obligation of the Borrower under Section
2.A.4. to repay the Agent for any amount drawn on any Letter of Credit shall be absolute,
unconditional and irrevocable, shall continue for so long as any Letter of Credit is
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outstanding, notwithstanding any termination of this Agreement, and shall be paid strictly
in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, under all circumstances whatsoever,
including without limitation the following circumstances:

A. Any lack of validity or enforceability of any Letter of Credit;

B. The existence of any claim, setoff, defense or other right which the
Borrower may have or claim at any time against any beneficiary, transferee or holder of
any Letter of Credit (or any Person for whom any such beneficiary, transferee or holder
may be acting), the Agent or any other Person, whether in connection with a Letter of
Credit, this Agreement, the transactions contemplated hereby, or any unrelated
transaction; or

C. Any statement or any other document presented under any Letter of
Credit proving to be forged, fraudulent, invalid or insufficient in any respect or any
statement therein being untrue or inaccurate in any respect whatsoever.

Neither the Agent nor its officers, directors or employees shall be liable or
responsible for, and the Obligations of the Borrower shall not be impaired by:

(i) The use which may be made of any Letter of Credit or any acts
or omissions of any beneficiary, transferee or holder thereof in connection therewith;

(ii) The validity, sufficiency or genuineness of documents, or of any
endorsements thereon, even if such documents or endorsements should, in fact, prove to be
in any or all respects invalid, insufficient, fraudulent or forged;

(iii) The acceptance by the Agent of documents that appear on their
face to be in order, without responsibility for further investigation, regardless of any notice
or information to the contrary; or

(iv) Any other action of the Agent in making or failing to make
payment under any Letter of Credit if in good faith and in conformity with U.S. or foreign
laws, regulations or customs applicable thereto.

2.A.6. Increased Cost for Letters of Credit.  If any Regulatory Change shall
either (a) impose, modify or make applicable any reserve, deposit, capital adequacy or
similar requirement against Letters of Credit issued by the Agent, or (b) shall impose on
the Agent any other conditions affecting this Agreement or any Letter of Credit; and the
result of any of the foregoing is to increase the cost to the Agent of issuing or maintaining
any Letter of Credit, or reduce the amount of any sum received or receivable by the Agent
hereunder, then, upon written demand (which demand shall be given by the Agent
promptly after it determines such increased cost or reduction), the Borrower shall pay to
the Agent the additional amount or amounts as will compensate the Agent for such actual
or imputed increased cost or reduction.  A certificate submitted to the Borrower by the
Agent setting forth the basis for the determination of such additional amount or amounts
necessary to compensate the Agent as aforesaid, and stating in reasonable detail the basis
for the charge and the method of computation, shall be conclusive and binding on the
Borrower absent error.
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2.A.7. Letter of Credit Fees.  For each Letter of Credit issued, the Borrower shall
pay to the Agent a fee (a "Letter of Credit Fee") in an amount equal to the Applicable
Margin per annum multiplied by the face amount of each outstanding Letter of Credit,
which fee (a) shall be payable quarterly in arrears on the first day of each calendar quarter
for the immediately preceding calendar quarter (which Letter of Credit Fee shall be
pro-rated for any calendar quarter in which such Letter of Credit is issued, drawn upon or
otherwise reduced or terminated) and (b) shall be for the account of the Lenders pro rata in
accordance with their respective Commitment Percentages.  In addition to the Letter of
Credit Fee, the Borrower shall pay to the Agent, on demand, all issuance, amendment,
drawing and other fees regularly charged by the Agent to its letter of credit customers and
all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Agent in connection with the issuance,
amendment, administration or payment of any Letter of Credit.

2.A.8 Regulations U and X.  No portion of any Letter of Credit is to be obtained
for the purpose of purchasing or carrying any "margin security" or "margin stock" as such
terms are used in Regulations U and X of the Board, 12 C.F.R. Parts 221 and 224.

2.A.9 Letter of Credit Participation.  Each Lender severally agrees that it shall
be absolutely liable, without regard to the occurrence of any default or Event of Default or
any other condition precedent whatsoever, to the extent of such Lender's Commitment
Percentage, to reimburse Agent on demand pursuant to Section 2.A.10 for the amount of
each draft paid by Agent under each Letter of Credit to the extent that such amount is not
reimbursed by the Borrower pursuant to Section 2.A.4 (such agreement for a Lender being
called herein the "Letter of Credit Participation" of such Lender).

2.A.10 Letter of Credit Payments; Advance of Loan.  Notwithstanding
anything contained in Section 2.A.4 above to the contrary, unless Borrower shall have
notified the Agent prior to 11:00 a.m. (Central time) on the Business Day immediately prior
to the date of such drawing that Borrower intends to reimburse Agent for the amount of
such drawing, Borrower shall be deemed to have requested a Loan Rate Advance on the
date on which such drawing is honored and in an amount equal to the amount of such
drawing.  The Borrower may thereafter convert any such Loan Rate Advance to a LIBOR
Rate Advance in accordance with Section 1.6.  Each Lender shall, in accordance with
Section 1.1, make available such Lender's Commitment Percentage of such Advance to
Agent, the proceeds of which shall be applied directly by Agent to reimburse Agent and/or
Lenders for the amount of such draw.  Agent is irrevocably authorized by the Borrower and
each of the Lenders to honor draws on each Letter of Credit by the beneficiary thereof in
accordance with the terms of the Letter of Credit.  The responsibility of the Agent to the
Borrower and the Lenders shall be only to determine that the documents (including each
draft) delivered under each Letter of Credit in connection with such presentment shall be in
conformity in all material respects with such Letter of Credit.
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ARTICLE II.B
CONDITIONS OF BORROWING

Lenders shall not be required to make any Advances hereunder until the pre-closing
requirements, conditions and other requirements set forth below have been completed and
fulfilled to the satisfaction of Agent, with respect to said Advance, at Borrower's sole cost
and expense.

2.B.1 Prerequisites to Effectiveness of Agreement

The obligations of Lenders to make Advances and the effectiveness of this
Agreement are subject to the following documents, certificates and opinions, each in form
and substance acceptable to Agent and its counsel, having been delivered to and approved
by Agent.  It is agreed, however, that Lenders may, in their discretion, make such
Advances prior to completion and fulfillment of any or all of such pre-closing requirements,
conditions and other requirements, without waiving its right to require such completion
and fulfillment before any additional Advances are made.

A. This Agreement duly executed by Borrower, Agent and Lenders; the Note
duly executed by Borrower; the Fee Letter; and the Guaranty duly executed by Guarantor;

B. A copy of the Certificate of Limited Partnership of Borrower and all
amendments thereto, and a Certificate of Good Standing for Borrower, currently certified
by the Secretary of State of its state of organization; Borrower's Agreement of Limited
Partnership, and any necessary consents and resolutions authorizing the transactions
described herein, all currently certified by Borrower's general partner, and upon which
Agent and Lenders may rely until revoked by written notice to Agent;

C. A copy of the Articles of Incorporation of Guarantor and all amendments
thereto, and a Certificate of Good Standing for Guarantor, each currently certified by the
Secretary of State of its state of incorporation; Guarantor's By-Laws, Resolutions of
Guarantor's Board of Directors authorizing the transactions described herein, and an
incumbency certificate for Guarantor (including the names, titles and specimen signatures
of officers thereof authorized to execute Loan Documents), all currently certified by
Guarantor's corporate secretary or assistant secretary, as appropriate, and upon which
Agent and Lenders may rely until revoked by written notice to Agent;

D. A Certificate from the general partner of Borrower and from a duly
authorized officer of Guarantor, setting forth the names, titles, specimen signatures and
telephone numbers of all persons authorized to (i) sign Draw Requests and/or other
documents, instruments, certificates and agreements to be delivered by Borrower and/or
Guarantor to Agent, and/or (ii) to give instructions to Agent hereunder, each of which
Certificates shall be deemed to be in full force and effect until forty-eight (48) hours after
receipt by Agent of an amendment thereof duly executed by said duly authorized officer or
Guarantor;

E A signed, written opinion from counsel to Borrower and Guarantor,
addressed to Agent and currently dated, as to the due organization, existence, qualification
and good standing of Borrower and Guarantor; as to the due authorization, validity,
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legality, binding nature and enforceability of the Loan Documents listed in Section
2.B.1.A, without the consent or approval of any other Person; that, to such counsel's
knowledge, the execution, delivery and performance by Borrower and Guarantor of the
Loan Documents to which each is a party will not violate any contracts or agreements of
Borrower or Guarantor or any applicable Governmental Requirements; as to the absence,
to such counsel's knowledge, of litigation or governmental proceedings which could
materially, adversely affect Borrower or Guarantor; and such other matters as may be
required by Agent on behalf of Lenders;

F. The most current available annual financial statements for Borrower and
Guarantor on a consolidated basis, as well as financial statements on a consolidated basis
for each of the three (3) full fiscal years immediately preceding the time period covered by
said current financial statements; and

G. A sworn statement from and agreement by Borrower and Guarantor listing
all guarantees and contingent liabilities to which Borrower and Guarantor are a party or
for which Borrower or Guarantor may be liable and agreeing to periodically update said
listing, to which sworn statement shall be attached (or in which sworn statement shall be
described) current financial statements of Borrower and of Guarantor, which shall be, in
such sworn statement, certified and sworn to by Borrower and Guarantor as being true,
correct, complete and not misleading in any material respect, and Borrower and Guarantor
shall also, in such sworn statement, certify that there has been no material change in the
financial status of Borrower or of Guarantor since the dates thereof.

H. With respect to each Unencumbered Asset which is to become an Approved
Asset on the Closing Date, (i) a written description of the Unencumbered Asset, including
the size, legal description and location of the Unencumbered Asset; (ii) a title report, dated
within thirty (30) days of the date on which such Unencumbered Asset is included as an
Approved Asset, running in favor of the Agent on behalf of the Lenders, together with a
copy of each document referred to therein (collectively "Title Evidence"), evidencing that
such Real Estate Asset is an Unencumbered Asset; (iii) a current, certified rent roll for such
Unencumbered Asset; (iv) operating statements for the prior three (3) years, if available
(but in no event less than the prior twelve (12) months); (v) market, location and
demographic information; (vi) pro forma operating and capital budgets and (vii) such other
information as may be reasonably requested by Agent.

I. Receipt of a Closing Certificate and a Compliance Certificate in the form
attached hereto as Exhibit B-1 (if Borrower has requested that an Advance be funded on
the Closing Date).

J The Borrower agrees that at the request of Agent it will furnish supplements
of all materials described in this Section 2.B.1 to Agent after the Closing Date, updating
such material.

K. All proceedings in connection with the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement, the other Loan Documents and all other documents incident thereto shall be
satisfactory  in form and substance to Agent and to the Agent's counsel, and the Agent and
such counsel shall have received all information and such counterpart originals or certified
or other copies of such documents as the Agent may request.
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L. The Borrower shall have paid to the Agent, for the account of the Lenders or
for its own account, as applicable, all of the fees and expenses that are due and payable as
of the Closing Date in accordance with this Agreement.

M. The obligation of the Agent to issue any Letter of Credit shall be subject to
the fulfillment of the following conditions:

(1) Representations and Warranties.  The representations and
warranties contained in Article IV shall be true and correct on and as of the date upon
which Borrower requests that Agent issue the Letter of Credit and on the date of issuance
of each Letter of Credit with the same force and effect as if made on such date.

(2) No Default.  No default or Event of Default shall have occurred and
be continuing on the date upon which Borrower requests that Agent issue the Letter of
Credit and on the date of issuance of each Letter of Credit or will exist upon issuance of the
Letter of Credit.

(3) Notices and  Requests.  The Agent shall have received the
Borrower's application for such Letter of Credit specified under Section 2.A.2.

(4) No Legal Impediment.  No change shall have occurred in any law or
regulations thereunder or interpretations thereof that in the reasonable opinion of the
Agent or Majority Lenders would make it illegal for Agent or Lenders to participate in the
issuance, extension or renewal of such Letter of Credit or, in the reasonable opinion of the
Agent, would make it illegal to issue, extend or renew such Letter of Credit.

2.B.2 Conditions Precedent to Approval of an Asset as an Approved Asset or
Approved Acquisition

If and when Borrower wishes to have Lenders approve an Unencumbered Asset for
inclusion as an Approved Asset or a Proposed Acquisition for inclusion as an Approved
Acquisition, Borrower shall submit to Agent a written request for such approval, together
with a certificate, signed by Borrower in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B-3, that the
Real Estate Asset or asset to be acquired by Borrower complies with all of the terms,
provisions and conditions of this Agreement, and the following conditions must be satisfied
in the sole discretion of Agent (in reliance upon documentation provided by Borrower,
copies of which shall be provided to each Lender by Agent within two (2) Business Days
after receipt by Agent):

A. Borrower shall provide, at the time of its request for approval, (i) a written
description of the Real Estate Asset or asset to be acquired by Borrower, including its size,
legal description and location; (ii) Title Evidence evidencing that such asset is an
Unencumbered Asset (or would be upon acquisition by Borrower); (iii) a current, certified
rent roll for such asset; (iv) operating statements for the prior three (3) years, if available
(but in no event less than the prior twelve (12) months); (v) market, location and
demographic information; (vi) pro forma operating and capital budgets; (vi) evidence that
such Unencumbered Asset meets the Minimum Lease Up Requirement or such Proposed
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Acquisition meets the Proposed Acquisition Minimum Lease Up Requirement; and (vii)
such other information as may be reasonably requested by Agent.

B. Agent shall have completed to its satisfaction, and at the Borrower's expense,
an inspection of the Unencumbered Asset or Proposed Acquisition, if it elects to do so.

C. All proceedings in connection with the transactions contemplated by this
Agreement, the other Loan Documents and all other documents incident thereto shall be
satisfactory  in form and substance to Agent and to the Agent's counsel, and the Agent,
such counsel and the Lenders shall have received all information and such counterpart
originals or certified or other copies of such documents as the Agent may request.

Upon receipt of the above-mentioned written request, certificate and other items
("Approval Prerequisites"), Agent may, on behalf of the Lenders, engage legal counsel to
review the deliveries, all at Borrower's sole cost and expense.  If the Approval Prerequisites
are satisfied as determined by Agent, whose approval shall not be unreasonably withheld,
and if the proposed Unencumbered Asset or Proposed Acquisition complies with the terms,
provisions, requirements and conditions of this Agreement, also in Agent's reasonable
determination, Agent shall, after receiving requisite approval from the Lenders, approve
the proposed Unencumbered Asset as an Approved Asset, or the Proposed Acquisition as an
Approved Acquisition, in writing.

Nothing set forth herein or in any other Loan Document shall be read, deemed,
construed or interpreted to impose any explicit or implicit obligation of any kind upon the
Lenders to approve any Unencumbered Asset so that it is thereafter included as an
Approved Asset, or any Proposed Acquisition so that it is thereafter included as an
Approved Acquisition, such approval to be, in each instance, subject to the sole discretion of
the Lenders in all respects; provided, however, that if the Approval Prerequisites with
respect to a property constituting a Proposed Acquisition are satisfactory to all Lenders, the
Lenders will not unreasonably withhold their consent to such Proposed Acquisition
becoming an Approved Acquisition.

In no event shall the Lenders be obligated to make advances for a Proposed
Acquisition unless such property is approved as an Approved Acquisition by all Lenders
(pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement) and is acquired by Borrower.

2.B.3 Determination of Loan Availability

A. Loan Availability shall be calculated by Agent on behalf of the Lenders on
the first day of each calendar quarter and on each Calculation Date.

B. For any period of determination, Loan Availability shall equal the lesser of
the following amounts:

1. Unencumbered Adjusted EBITDA for the previous four (4) quarters (x)
multiplied by sixty percent (60%) and (y) divided by nine and one-quarter percent (9.25%);
or
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2. The Permanent Loan Estimate (using Unencumbered Adjusted
EBITDA for the previous four (4) quarters) for such Approved Assets.

provided, however, Loan Availability shall be reduced on a dollar for dollar basis (which
reduction shall not be applied to the Acquisition Sublimit) by (x) the face amount of any
Letters of Credit issued by Agent and outstanding hereunder, (y) one and one-half (1.5)
times the amount of any Imposition, Lien or Encumbrance arising with respect to any
Approved Asset until same is paid in full, discharged or bonded over to the satisfaction of
the Agent (provided that such Imposition, Lien or Encumbrance is less than one percent
(1%) of the Capitalization Value of the Approved Asset, it being acknowledged that for so
long as any Imposition, Lien or Encumbrance in excess of such amount encumbers an
Approved Asset, such Real Estate Asset shall not be an Approved Asset) and (z) any other
unsecured indebtedness of Borrower or Guarantor.

C. In no event shall Lenders be obligated to make Advances which in the
aggregate exceed Loan Availability as determined by Agent from time to time.  If at any
time Loan Availability is less than the Total Revolving Outstandings, Borrower shall,
within thirty (30) days of such determination by Agent, either (i) cure the cause of such
reduction in Loan Availability, or (ii) pay the excess to Agent on behalf of the Lenders. No
additional Advances shall be made hereunder and no additional Letters of Credit shall be
issued hereunder until such time as Agent determines that Loan Availability exceeds the
Total Revolving Outstandings.  It shall be an Event of Default if Borrower fails to cure the
cause of the reduction in Loan Availability or make the required payment within such
thirty (30) day period.

D. In no event shall Lenders be obligated to make an Advance under the
Acquisition Sublimit which exceeds an amount equal to Loan Availability; provided that,
solely for purposes of determining the Loan Availability in connection with an Advance
under the Acquisition Sublimit, the Approved Acquisition for which such Advance is being
made shall be deemed the sole Approved Asset hereunder.

ARTICLE III.
ADVANCES OF LOAN PROCEEDS

3.1 General

Subject to the limitations on Advances contained elsewhere in this Agreement, the
Loan proceeds shall be advanced by Agent, to or for the benefit of Borrower, in accordance
with the terms and conditions set forth in this Article III.  All monies advanced by Agent
and each Lender (including amounts payable to such Lender and advanced by such Lender
to itself pursuant to the terms hereof) shall constitute loans made to Borrower under this
Agreement, evidenced by the Note and secured by the other Loan Documents, and interest
shall be computed thereon as prescribed by this Agreement and the Note, from the date
advanced to or for the benefit of Borrower.

No Advance shall constitute a waiver of any condition precedent to the obligation of
any Lender to make any further Advance or preclude Agent from thereafter requiring
Borrower to satisfy any such condition precedent with respect to any prior or further
Advance.  No Advance shall constitute a waiver of any default or Event of Default
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hereunder which may exist at the time of said Advance, whether or not the same is known
to such Lender.  All conditions precedent to the obligation of Agent to make any Advance on
behalf of Lenders are imposed hereby solely for the benefit of Agent and Lenders, and no
other party may require satisfaction of any such condition precedent or shall be entitled to
assume that Agent will make or refuse to make any Advance in the absence of strict
compliance with such condition precedent.  All requirements of this Agreement may be
waived by Agent, in whole or in part, at any time.

Each Lender may, but shall not be obligated to, advance to itself, when due, from
the proceeds of the Loan, without further order or request from Borrower, all interest
payable to such Lender under the terms hereof or of the Note, and may, at such Lender's
option, without any obligation to do so, advance to itself all other sums due or to become
due to such Lender under this Agreement or under any of the other Loan Documents,
including but not limited to its fees, administration fees, attorneys' fees, other consultants’
fees and all out-of-pocket expenses incurred by such Lender in connection with this
Agreement and with the Loan.  Each Lender shall also have the right, but not the
obligation, after the occurrence of an Event of Default, to advance to Agent the proceeds of
the Loan for application by Agent to the satisfaction of any of Borrower's other obligations
hereunder or under any of the other Loan Documents.

3.2 Inspections

Agent shall have access to each Real Estate Asset at all reasonable times and shall
have the right to enter each Real Estate Asset and to conduct such inspections thereof as it
shall deem necessary or desirable for the protection of the Lenders' interests; provided that
Agent gives reasonable prior notice thereof to Borrower.  Borrower may elect to accompany
Agent on any such inspections.  No Lender shall be obligated to conduct any inspection of
any Real Estate Asset.

Neither Borrower nor any third party shall have the right to use or rely upon any
reports generated by Agent for any purpose whatsoever.  Borrower shall be responsible for
making its own inspections of each Approved Asset.

3.3 Agent and Lender Responsibility

It is expressly understood and agreed that neither Agent nor any Lender assumes
liability or responsibility for any representations made by Borrower or for any acts on the
part of Borrower.

3.4 Procedure for Advances

A. At the time of each Advance, there shall exist no default or Event of Default
hereunder, and all representations and warranties made herein shall be true and correct on
and as of each Advance Date with the same effect as if made on that date.  Each Advance
shall be made pursuant to a Draw Request submitted by Borrower to Agent on behalf of the
Lenders.

B. Not later than 10:00 A.M. (Central time) three (3) Euro Business Days prior
to the Advance Date if any portion of the requested Advance is desired by Borrower to be a
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LIBOR Rate Advance, and one Business Day prior to the Advance Date if any portion of the
requested Advance is to be a Loan Rate Advance, Borrower shall deliver to Agent a request,
in writing, designating the amount of such portion (in the minimum amount of
$1,000,000.00 and in integral multiples of $100,000.00 in excess thereof) and designating
the initial LIBOR Rate Period applicable thereto. If no such request is made by Borrower
with respect to any Advance, the entire Advance shall be deemed to be a Loan Rate
Advance.

C. On each Advance Date, if all the terms and conditions of this Agreement
have been complied with by Borrower, to the satisfaction of Agent, if no default or Event of
Default exists hereunder, and if Agent has approved the Draw Request, each Lender shall
advance to Agent its Commitment Percentage of the principal amount of the requested
Advance by delivering to Agent a wire transfer of funds.  Agent shall then forward the
Advance to Borrower.  All Advances actually so made shall be deemed to be loans to
Borrower, shall reduce the available amount of the Revolving Loan Commitment, and shall
bear interest at the rates provided herein from the date so advanced.

D. Each Lender shall also have the right, but not the obligation, so long as an
Event of Default exists hereunder, to advance to Agent the proceeds of any Advance for
application to the satisfaction of any of Borrower's Obligations.  Any Advance by a Lender
for such purpose shall be part of the Loan and shall be evidenced and secured by the Loan
Documents from the date made.  Borrower hereby authorizes each Lender, so long as an
Event of Default exists hereunder, to hold, use, advance and apply Loan proceeds for the
payment or performance of any obligation of Borrower hereunder, including but not limited
to the obligation to pay interest on the Loan.

E. In the event that Agent shall determine, in its sole judgment, that proper
documentation to support a requested Advance, as required by this Agreement, has not
been furnished, it may withhold payment of such Advance, or of such portion of such
Advance as shall not be so supported by proper documentation, and shall promptly notify
Borrower of the discrepancy in or omission of such documentation.  Until such time as such
discrepancy or omission is corrected to the satisfaction of such Agent, it may withhold such
funds.

F. Borrower shall provide notice to Agent in the Draw Request of the proposed
use of the requested Advance.  If Borrower anticipates using the Advance for purposes of
financing construction on a Real Estate Asset Under Development, Borrower shall provide
evidence to Agent at the time of each such Draw Request that Borrower has entered into
leases for not less than fifty percent (50%) of the rentable square footage of such Real
Estate Asset Under Development (which leases must be on arms-length terms and
conditions if with an affiliate of Borrower).  If Borrower fails to provide the foregoing
evidence, Agent shall have no obligation to make the requested Advance for such
construction.
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ARTICLE IV.
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF BORROWER

Borrower represents and warrants to Agent and Lenders that:

4.1 Legal Status of Borrower

Borrower is a limited partnership, duly organized, validly existing and in good
standing under the laws of the State of Maryland and is duly authorized to transact
business in the jurisdictions in which the Approved Assets owned by it are located, and has
all power, authority, permits, consents, authorizations and licenses necessary to carry on
its business, to acquire, develop, demolish, construct, renovate, expand, equip, own and
operate each Approved Asset owned by Borrower and to execute, deliver and perform this
Agreement and the other Loan Documents; and this Agreement and the other Loan
Documents executed to date by Borrower have been duly authorized, executed and
delivered by and on behalf of Borrower so as to constitute this Agreement and said other
Loan Documents the valid and binding obligations of Borrower, enforceable in accordance
with their terms.

4.2 No Breach of Applicable Agreements or Laws

The consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby and the execution,
delivery and/or performance of this Agreement and the other Loan Documents will not
result in any breach of or constitute a default under the organizational documents of
Borrower and Guarantor, any mortgage, deed of trust, lease, bank loan, credit agreement,
guaranty or other instrument or violate any Governmental Requirements, to which
Borrower or Guarantor is a party, or by which Borrower or Guarantor may be bound or
affected.

4.3 No Litigation or Defaults

There are no actions, suits or proceedings pending or, to the knowledge of Borrower,
threatened, in writing, against or affecting Borrower, Guarantor or the Approved Assets, in
which an adverse result would have a material adverse effect upon Borrower, Guarantor or
the Approved Assets, except as listed on Schedule 4.3 attached hereto and hereby made a
part hereof, or involving the validity or enforceability of the Loan Documents or the priority
of the lien thereof, at law or in equity; and, to the best knowledge of Borrower and
Guarantor, neither Borrower nor Guarantor is in default under any order, writ, injunction,
decree or demand of any court or any administrative body having jurisdiction over
Borrower or Guarantor.

4.4 Financial and Other Information

The financial statements of, and other financial and cash flow information for,
Borrower and Guarantor on a consolidated basis previously or hereafter delivered to Agent
fairly and accurately present, or will, in all material respects, fairly and accurately present,
the financial condition of Borrower and Guarantor on a consolidated basis as of the dates of
such statements and information, and the cash flows of Borrower and Guarantor for the
periods covered by such information, and neither this Agreement nor any document,
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financial statement, financial, cash flow or credit information, certificate or statement
referred to herein or furnished to Agent by Borrower and Guarantor contains, or will
contain, any untrue statement of a material fact or omits, or will omit, a material fact, or is
or will be misleading in any material respect.

4.5 No Defaults under Loan Documents or Other Agreements

There is no default or Event of Default on the part of Borrower under the Loan
Documents and neither Borrower nor Guarantor is in default beyond applicable notice,
grace or cure periods under any instrument or agreement under and subject to which any
recourse indebtedness in excess of $100,000.00 in the aggregate or any nonrecourse
indebtedness in excess of $10,000,000.00 in the aggregate for borrowed money has been
issued or is secured.

4.6 Fiscal Years

The fiscal year of Borrower and Guarantor ends on December 31.

4.7 Guarantor

Guarantor is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing
under the laws of the State of Maryland, and has all power, authority, permits, consents,
authorizations and licenses necessary to carry on its business in the State of Maryland and
to execute, deliver and perform the Guaranty and the other Loan Documents to which it is
or will be a party, and all actions required to authorize the execution, delivery and
performance by it of the Guaranty and such other Loan Documents have been duly taken
and are in full force and effect; and the Guaranty and such other Loan Documents have
been duly authorized, executed and delivered by and on behalf of Guarantor so as to
constitute the Guaranty and such other Loan Documents, when executed by Guarantor, to
be the valid and binding obligations of Guarantor, enforceable in accordance with their
terms.

4.8 No Brokers

Borrower has not dealt with any brokers in connection with this Loan and no
brokerage fees or commissions are payable by or to any person in connection with this
Agreement or the Advances.  Neither Agent nor any Lender shall be responsible for the
payment of any fees or commissions to any broker and Borrower shall indemnify, defend
and hold Agent and Lenders harmless from and against any claims, liabilities, obligations,
damages, costs and expenses (including attorneys' fees and disbursements) made against or
incurred by Agent and Lenders as a result of claims made by any broker or person claiming
by, through or under Borrower, Guarantor or their affiliates in connection with the Loan.

4.9 No Violation of Usury Laws

The undersigned represents and warrants that the Loan and this Note are made
exclusively for business purposes in connection with holding, developing, and managing
real estate for profit, within the meaning and intent of Maryland Code Annotated,
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Commercial Law Section 12-103(e), as amended, and that none of the proceeds of the Loan
or the Note will be used for personal, family or household purposes of any person.

4.10 Subsidiaries

Except for Saul Subsidiary I Limited Partnership, Saul Subsidiary II Limited
Partnership, Guarantor, Saul QRS, Inc. and Avenel VI, Inc., there are no entities which are
required under GAAP to be consolidated with Borrower for financial reporting purposes,
except as otherwise disclosed to Agent in writing from time to time.

4.11 Miscellaneous

Borrower is not

A. Engaged principally or as one of its important activities in the business of
extending credit for the purpose of purchasing or carrying margin stock (as defined in
Regulation U of the Board), and the value of all margin stock owned by Borrower does not
constitute more than twenty-five percent (25%) of the value of the assets of Borrower.  No
portion of any Advance is to be used, and no portion of any Letter of Credit is to be
obtained, for the purpose of purchasing or carrying any "margin security" or "margin stock"
as such terms are used in Regulations U and X of the Board, 12 C.F.R. Parts 221 and 224.

B. An "investment company" or a company "controlled" by an investment
company within the meaning of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended.

C. A "holding company" or a "subsidiary company" of a holding company or an
"affiliate" of a holding company or a subsidiary company of a holding company within the
meaning of the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935, as amended.

4.12 REIT Status

Guarantor has not taken any action that would prevent it from maintaining its
existence as a qualified real estate investment trust within the meaning of the Internal
Revenue Code or from maintaining such qualification at all times during the term of the
Revolving Commitment and for so long as any Letter of Credit remains outstanding.

4.13 Title to Properties

The Borrower has good title as of the Closing Date to the Approved Assets (with
respect to Approved Assets designated as such on the Closing Date, as identified on Exhibit
E hereto) or the date of designation as an Approved Asset (with respect to Approved Assets
acquired and/or designated as such after the Closing Date), and in each case to the best of
its knowledge thereafter; the Borrower or Guarantor holds good and clear record and
marketable fee simple title thereto, subject to no mortgages, conditional sales agreements,
title retention agreements, liens or, except as otherwise set forth in the title reports
delivered by Borrower, encumbrances.

4.14 Representation as to Environmental Matters.  Borrower hereby represents and
warrants that as of the date hereof, no Disqualifying Environmental Event, release or, to
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Borrower’s knowledge, threatened release of Hazardous Substances, violation of
Environmental Laws or similar environmental event with respect to any Approved Asset
that could become a Disqualifying Environmental Event has occurred with respect to the
Approved Assets which remains uncured.

THE WARRANTIES AND REPRESENTATIONS IN THIS ARTICLE IV, AND ANY
ADDITIONAL REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES CONTAINED HEREIN AND
IN THE OTHER LOAN DOCUMENTS, SHALL BE DEEMED TO HAVE BEEN
RENEWED AND RESTATED BY BORROWER AND GUARANTOR AT THE TIME OF
EACH REQUEST BY BORROWER FOR AN ADVANCE.

ARTICLE V.
COVENANTS OF BORROWER

While this Agreement is in effect, and until Agent and Lenders have been paid in
full the principal of and interest on all Advances made by Lenders hereunder and all other
amounts payable hereunder and under the other Loan Documents and so long as any
Letter of Credit is outstanding:

5.1 Paying Costs of Loan

Borrower shall pay all reasonable costs and expenses of Agent and all costs and
expenses of Borrower in connection with each Approved Asset and the Loan, the
preparation and review of the Loan Documents and the evaluation, making, closing,
funding, administration, transfer and/or repayment of the Loan and the review of
Unencumbered Assets, including but not limited to the attorneys' fees, consultants’ fees,
administration fees, and all other costs and expenses payable to third parties incurred by
Agent or Borrower in connection with the Loan.  Such costs and expenses shall be so paid
by Borrower whether or not the Loan is fully advanced.

5.2 Maintenance of Ownership Structure

B.F. Saul II or B.F. Saul III, members of their respective families and trusts for the
benefit of any of the same and companies or other entities controlled directly or indirectly,
by any of the same, shall at all times own, directly or indirectly, at least thirty percent
(30%), in the aggregate, of (x) the limited partnership units of Borrower, and (y) the
common stock of Guarantor on a fully diluted basis.
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5.3 Keeping of Records

Borrower shall set up and maintain accurate and complete books, accounts and
records pertaining to each Approved Asset in a manner reasonably acceptable to Agent.
Borrower will permit representatives of Agent to have free access to and to inspect and copy
all books, records and contracts of Borrower relating to each Approved Asset, and will
permit representatives of Agent to have free access to and to inspect and copy all other
books, records and contracts of Borrower at all reasonable times and upon reasonable prior
notice to Borrower.  Any such inspection shall be for the sole benefit and protection of
Agent, and neither Agent nor any Lender shall have any obligation to disclose the results
thereof to Borrower or to any third party.

5.4 Providing Financial Information

Borrower shall furnish to Agent such financial information concerning Borrower and
Guarantor, and Borrower's and Guarantor's other assets and investments, as Agent may
reasonably request, and shall furnish to Agent, at Borrower's sole cost and expense the
following:

A. Fiscal Year.  Not later than one hundred ten (110) days after the end of
each fiscal year, a consolidated balance sheet, a consolidated statement of profit and loss
and consolidated statement of cash flows, as of the end of such fiscal year, for the Borrower
and Guarantor, on a consolidated basis certified by independent accountants satisfactory to
Agent as being complete and correct and fairly presenting the financial condition and
results of operations as of the end of such year and for that fiscal year for Borrower and
Guarantor together with a statement from the chief financial officer for Borrower and the
Guarantor, in the forms attached hereto as Exhibits B-4 and B-5.

B. Fiscal Quarter.

(i) Not later than forty five (45) days after the end of each fiscal quarter,
ending March 31, June 30 and September 30, a balance sheet, statement of profit and loss
and statement of cash flows for such fiscal quarter, for the Guarantor and its consolidated
subsidiaries, to be prepared on an accrual basis and certified as complete and correct by the
chief financial officer of such entities; and

(ii) Not later than forty five (45) days after the end of each fiscal quarter,
a statement from the chief financial officer for the Borrower and the Guarantor, in the
forms attached hereto as Exhibits B-4 and B-5, together with documentation showing all
calculations necessary to support such statement.

C. Copies of all 8Ks, 10Ks and 10Qs filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission, the Maryland State Securities Commission, and any other state regulators
regarding the Guarantor, which shall be delivered to Agent as and when filed or
distributed; and

D. Not later than sixty (60) days after the end of each fiscal year, a copy of the
pro forma operating and capital budgets for each of the Approved Assets for the succeeding
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fiscal year, which Budget shall be in form satisfactory to the Agent, in its reasonable
discretion.

E. Not later than forty-five (45) days after the end of each fiscal quarter, a copy
of the rent roll for each of the Approved Assets as of the end of such quarter in form
satisfactory to the Agent, and a tenant lease expiration summary, each certified as being
true, correct and complete by the chief financial officer of the Borrower.

F. Such other statements or reports as the Lenders may through Agent
reasonably request in form and detail satisfactory to such Lenders.

All such financial statements shall be in reasonable detail, shall be prepared in general
accordance with GAAP (except that assets may be valued based on market value), or in
accordance with another accounting method acceptable to Agent, and shall be certified as
true, correct and complete by Borrower (by its chief financial officer) or Guarantor.  In
addition, Borrower shall permit Agent and each Lender to examine all of Borrower's and
Guarantor's books and records pertaining thereto.

5.5 Maintaining Insurance Coverage

Borrower shall, at all times until Agent and Lenders have been fully repaid all
indebtedness evidenced by the Note, maintain, or cause to be maintained, in effect,
adequate insurance with respect to each Approved Asset, including casualty insurance on a
100% replacement cost basis.

5.6 Transferring, Conveying or Encumbering Approved Assets; Payment of
Impositions and Liens; Maintenance of Existence

Borrower shall not voluntarily or involuntarily agree to, cause, suffer or permit
(A) any sale, transfer or conveyance of any interest of Borrower, legal or equitable, in any
Approved Asset or any part or portion thereof; or (B) any mortgage, pledge, encumbrance or
lien to be imposed or remain outstanding against any Approved Asset, or any security
interest to exist therein (hereinafter each called an "Encumbrance"), except as created by
the Loan Documents (if any).  In the event that any Encumbrance arises against any
Approved Asset, Borrower shall give written notice thereof to Agent within five (5) days
after the imposition of such Encumbrance.  Agent shall thereupon recalculate Loan
Availability taking into account such Encumbrance.  If necessary, Borrower shall make a
payment as required pursuant to Section 2.B.3 if Loan Availability is then less than Total
Revolving Outstandings.

Borrower shall, before any penalty or interest attaches thereto because of
delinquency in payment, pay and discharge, or cause to be paid and discharged, all taxes,
assessments, levies and governmental charges imposed upon or against each Approved
Asset or upon or against the Note or the indebtedness evidenced hereby (hereinafter
referred to as "Impositions").  In the event any Impositions are payable in installments,
Borrower shall have the right to pay the same in such installments, even though such
Impositions then bear interest, so long as Borrower pays each such installment prior to
delinquency.  Borrower shall not suffer to exist and shall promptly pay and discharge any
mechanic's, statutory or other lien or Encumbrance on the Approved Asset or any part
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thereof (hereinafter collectively referred to as "Liens").  In the event that any Imposition or
Lien arises against any Approved Asset, Borrower shall give written notice thereof to Agent
within five (5) days after the occurrence of such Imposition or Lien.  Agent shall thereupon
recalculate Loan Availability taking into account such Imposition or Lien.  If necessary,
Borrower shall make a payment as required pursuant to Section 2.B.3 if Loan Availability
is then less than Total Revolving Outstandings.

Borrower shall maintain its existence as a duly organized and qualified limited
partnership, in good standing under the laws of the state of its formation and the laws of
each state in which any Approved Asset is located, and neither Borrower nor Guarantor
shall be dissolved, merged, wound-up or terminated. Borrower shall cause Guarantor at all
times to (x) maintain its existence as a qualified real estate investment trust (a “REIT”)
within the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code and not to take any action which could
lead to its disqualification as a REIT, (y) except with the prior written consent of Agent, not
to be unreasonably withheld, cause its shares to be listed and admitted to trading on the
New York Stock Exchange or a successor stock exchange and (z) maintain its existence as a
Maryland corporation. Within thirty (30) days after request by Agent from time to time,
Guarantor shall provide evidence that Guarantor continues to qualify as a REIT.

5.7 Complying with the Loan Documents, Contracts and Laws

Borrower shall cause all of the representations, warranties and covenants herein to
remain true and correct during the term of the Loan, shall comply with and perform all of
its agreements and obligations under the Loan Documents, and shall comply with all
requests by Agent which are consistent with the terms thereof.  Borrower shall promptly
provide Agent with copies of any notices of default or deficiency received from any creditor
under loans with a principal balance in excess of $100,000.00 and shall promptly cure the
same.  Borrower shall comply in all material respects with all applicable laws, rules,
regulations, orders and directions of any governmental authority having jurisdiction over it
or its business.

5.8  Financial Covenants

Borrower hereby covenants and agrees that so long as the Revolving Commitment
remains outstanding, as of the end of each fiscal quarter and on each Calculation Date:

A. Minimum Equity Value.  Borrower shall have Minimum Equity Value of
not less than the sum of $250,000,000.00 plus ninety percent (90%) of Net Equity Proceeds.

B. Portfolio Loan to Value.  The ratio of Total Adjusted Outstanding
Indebtedness to Capitalization Value does not exceed sixty percent (60%).

C. Interest Expense Coverage.  The ratio of Adjusted EBITDA to Interest
Expense is not less than 2.10 to 1.

D. Debt Service Coverage.  The ratio of Adjusted EBITDA to Debt Service is
not less than 1.60 to 1.



Exhibit 10.(n)

38
176175-117907
DCDOCS:570576.8

E. Minimum Fixed Rate Debt. Not less than sixty percent (60%) of Total
Adjusted Committed Indebtedness (other than the Loan, with respect to which only the
principal outstanding on the date of calculation shall be included) shall (x) accrue interest
at a fixed rate of interest and (y) have an initial term of not less than five (5) years. Absent
Majority Lenders' prior written approval, the Revolving Commitment shall constitute the
only unsecured indebtedness incurred by Borrower.  In addition, Borrower hereby agrees
that to the extent Borrower would like to incur secured indebtedness accruing interest at a
floating rate of interest from time to time, Borrower shall provide prior written notice to
Agent.  In the event that at any time Borrower intends to receive advances under
indebtedness accruing interest at a floating rate of interest (including the Revolving
Commitment), which advances aggregate in excess of $125,000,000.00, then Borrower shall
provide prior written notice thereof to Agent and Agent may thereupon require that the
Borrower make interest rate protection arrangements satisfactory to Borrower and Agent
with respect to all advances of floating rate indebtedness (including the Revolving
Commitment) exceeding in the aggregate $125,000,000.00.  The Borrower shall thereafter
maintain such arrangements in full force and effect, and shall not, without the approval of
the Majority Lenders, modify, terminate, or transfer such arrangements.

F. Payout Ratio.  Distributions shall not exceed ninety percent (90%) of Funds
from Operations with respect to the Borrower and the Guarantor on a consolidated basis
(or, if greater, the amount required to be distributed under Section 857(a) of the Code).

5.9 Miscellaneous

Borrower shall also:

A. Maintain its qualification to transact business in its state of organization, in
each state in which an Approved Asset is located, and in each jurisdiction where failure so
to qualify would permanently preclude Borrower from enforcing its rights with respect to
any material asset or would expose Borrower to any material liability.

B. File all tax returns and reports which are required by law to be filed by it and
pay before they become delinquent all taxes, assessments and governmental charges and
levies imposed upon it and all claims or demands of any kind which, if unpaid, might result
in the creation of a lien upon its property.

C. Give prompt written notice to Agent of (i) the breach of any representation,
warranty or covenant contained in this Agreement or in any of the Loan Documents (which
notice shall be accompanied by a certificate from Borrower in the form of Exhibit B-8
attached hereto); (ii) the creation of any Encumbrance, Lien or Imposition in excess of
$50,000.00 against any Approved Asset; (iii) the occurrence of any Capital Event (which
notice shall be accompanied by a certificate from Borrower in the form of Exhibit B-6
attached hereto) and any release or threatened release of Hazardous Substances, any
violation of Environmental Laws or similar environmental event with respect to a Real
Estate Asset that could become a Disqualifying Environmental Event; and (iv) the
commencement of any action, suit or proceeding before any court or arbitrator or any
governmental department, board, agency or other instrumentality affecting Borrower or
Guarantor or any property of Borrower or Guarantor or to which Borrower or Guarantor is
a party in which an adverse determination or result could have a material adverse effect on
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the business, operations, property or condition (financial or otherwise) of Borrower or
Guarantor or on the ability of any of them to perform its respective obligations under this
Agreement and the other Loan Documents, stating the nature and status of such action,
suit or proceeding.  The Borrower will and will cause the Guarantor to give notice to the
Agent in form and detail reasonably satisfactory to the Agent, within ten (10) days of any
judgment not covered by insurance, final or otherwise, against the Borrower the Guarantor
in an amount in excess of $100,000.

D. Maintain, preserve, protect and keep the Real Estate Assets in good repair,
working order and condition and make all necessary and proper repairs, renewals and
replacements, normal wear and tear excepted. Borrower further covenants and agrees to
continue to operate its business in substantially the same fashion as currently in effect,
including, without limitation, acquiring Real Estate Assets of the same quality as the Real
Estate Assets currently owned by Borrower and operating and maintaining such Real
Estate Assets in substantially the same manner and with the same standard of care and
quality as is currently employed by Borrower.

E. Within thirty (30) days of any entity becoming a Subsidiary of Borrower,
Borrower shall deliver to Agent each of the following in form and substance satisfactory to
the Agent: (a) a Guaranty executed by such Subsidiary, pursuant to which the Subsidiary
guaranties the full and prompt payment and performance of all of the Obligations of
Borrower under the Loan and (b) the items listed in Sections 2.B.1.C through G with
respect to such Subsidiary; provided, however, if such Subsidiary is expressly prohibited
from becoming a guarantor of the Loan pursuant to a written agreement with a third party
financial institution making a loan to such Subsidiary (the “Third Party Loan”), then,
such Subsidiary shall not be required to enter into a Guaranty of the Loan until such time
as the Third Party Loan has been repaid in full or the documents evidencing such Third
Party Loan no longer contain such a restriction.

5.10 Covenants relating to Environmental Law.

Borrower covenants and agrees as follows:

A. Except for substances of a quantity normally used for maintenance or
operation of a commercial office building or retail shopping center, as applicable, which are
used, stored and disposed of in accordance with all applicable Environmental Laws (as
hereinafter defined), Borrower shall not place, store, locate, generate, produce, create,
process, treat, handle, transport, incorporate, discharge, emit, spill, release, deposit or
dispose of any Hazardous Substance (as hereinafter defined) in, upon, under, over or from
the Approved Assets, and shall not permit any Hazardous Substance to be placed, stored,
located, generated, produced, created, processed, treated, handled, transported,
incorporated, discharged, emitted, spilled, released, deposited, disposed of or to escape
therein, thereupon, thereunder, thereover or therefrom.  Borrower shall cause all
Hazardous Substances found on or under the Approved Assets to be properly removed
therefrom and properly disposed of at Borrower's sole cost and expense in accordance with
all applicable Environmental Laws.  Borrower shall not install or permit to be installed any
underground storage tank therein or thereunder, and shall comply with all Environmental
Laws which are applicable to the Approved Assets.  At any time, and from time to time, in
the event Agent determines, in its sole discretion, that there may be an issue with respect
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to Hazardous Substances or compliance with Environmental Laws with respect to the
Approved Assets or if an Event of Default exists hereunder, if Agent so requests, Borrower
shall provide to Agent an environmental review, audit, assessment and/or report relating to
the Approved Assets, at Borrower's sole cost and expense, by an engineer or scientist
acceptable to Agent.

B. Borrower shall comply with all Accessibility Regulations which are applicable
to the Approved Assets.

C. Borrower shall, promptly after obtaining knowledge thereof, advise Agent in
writing of (i) any activity in violation of any applicable Environmental Law relating to the
Approved Assets, (ii) any governmental or regulatory actions (including, without limitation,
information requests) instituted or threatened in writing under any Environmental Law or
any Accessibility Regulation affecting the Approved Assets, including, without limitation,
any notice of inspection, abatement, noncompliance or potential liability, (iii) all claims
made or threatened in writing by any third party against Borrower or the Approved Assets
relating to any Hazardous Substance or a violation of any Environmental Law or any
Accessibility Regulation and (iv) discovery by Borrower of any occurrence or condition on or
under the Approved Assets or on or under any real property adjoining or in the vicinity of
the Approved Assets which could subject Borrower, Agent, the Lenders or the Approved
Assets to a claim under any Environmental Law or Accessibility Regulation or to any
restrictions on ownership, occupancy, transferability or use of the Approved Assets under
any Environmental Law or Accessibility Regulation.  Borrower shall promptly deliver to
Agent copies of all orders, notices, permits, applications, or other communications and
reports, and of such other documentation or records as Agent may reasonably request,
relating to any such activity, Environmental Law, Accessibility Regulation, violations,
actions, claims, discovery or event which Borrower receives or which are susceptible of
being obtained by Borrower without undue cost or expense and without the necessity for
initiating legal proceedings to obtain the same.

D. If Borrower or any other person undertakes any investigation or corrective
action, including, without limitation, any response, removal, detoxification or other
remedial action, pursuant to any requirement of any Environmental Law or Accessibility
Regulation, Borrower shall obtain and deliver to Agent a written report, in form and
substance acceptable to Agent, from a consultant acceptable to Agent, stating that all
required action has been properly taken and that, upon completion of said action, the
Approved Assets is in compliance with such Environmental Law and/or Accessibility
Regulation.

ARTICLE VI.
DEFAULTS

6.1 Events of Default

Each of the following events shall constitute an Event of Default under this
Agreement:

A. Borrower shall default in the payment of principal due according to the terms
hereof or of the Note and shall fail to cure said default within five (5) days after the due
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date thereof, provided, however, in no event shall such grace period apply with respect to
payments due on the Termination Date;

B. Borrower shall default in the payment of interest on Advances made by
Lenders, or in the payment of any fees, including any Letter of Credit Fee, or any other
amounts payable hereunder, under the Note or under any of the other Loan Documents
and shall fail to cure said default within five (5) days after the due date thereof;

C. Borrower shall default in the performance of or fail to observe any of the
covenants contained in Section 5.8 of this Agreement and such default, if curable, as
determined by Agent, is not cured within ten (10) days;

D. Borrower shall default in the performance or observance of any other
agreement, covenant or condition required to be performed or observed by Borrower under
the terms of this Agreement or the Loan Documents, which default, if curable, is not cured
within thirty (30) days after Agent gives Borrower written notice thereof other than a
default under Section 5.10 hereof or any other event, circumstance or omission as to which
another notice and/or cure period is provided for hereunder or which otherwise is separately
addressed in this Section 6.1.

E. Borrower shall default in the performance of any covenant contained in
Section 5.10 hereof which is not cured within sixty (60) days; provided, however, in the
event that such breach is susceptible of cure but is not cured within said sixty (60) days, so
long as Borrower is diligently and continuously pursuing such cure, as evidenced to Agent's
reasonable satisfaction, Agent shall permit Borrower an additional one hundred twenty
(120) days to effectuate such cure;

F. Any representation or warranty made by Borrower or Guarantor in this
Agreement or in any of the other Loan Documents, or in any certificate or document
furnished under the terms of this Agreement or in connection with the Loan, shall be
untrue or incomplete in any material respect;

G. Any other event or occurrence herein expressly stated to be an Event of
Default occurs or exists;

H. Any Loan Document is not in full force and effect or a default has occurred
and is continuing thereunder after giving effect to any cure or grace period in any such
document;

I. Any mortgaging, conveyance or other voluntary transfer or encumbrance of
any of the Approved Assets or any portion thereof occurs without the prior consent of
Agent; provided, however, (i) no such consent shall be required for any conveyance, transfer
or encumbrance of any Approved Acquisition as to which a portion of the Acquisition
Sublimit remains outstanding if the full amount of such Advance under the Acquisition
Sublimit shall be repaid at or before the time of such conveyance, transfer or encumbrance,
and (ii) the prior written consent of all Lenders shall be required with respect to any
mortgaging, conveyance or other voluntary transfer or encumbrance of any of the Major
Assets or any portion thereof;
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J. Borrower or Guarantor shall commit an act of bankruptcy, shall file a
voluntary petition in a bankruptcy, reorganization, composition, readjustment,
arrangement, insolvency, liquidation, dissolution or similar proceeding under any present
or future statute, law or regulation, shall consent to voluntary or involuntary adjudication
in bankruptcy or to reorganization, or shall be adjudicated bankrupt or insolvent under any
applicable law or laws pursuant to a voluntary proceeding, or admits, in writing, to having
become insolvent or to be unable to pay its debts as they become due, or becomes unable to
pay its debts as they mature, or makes an assignment for the benefit of its creditors, or is
dissolved, liquidated, terminated or merged, or if it applies for, or if it consents to, the
appointment of a trustee, custodian or receiver for it or a substantial portion of its assets.

K. A custodian, trustee or receiver is appointed for any portion of the assets of
Borrower or Guarantor, or an involuntary petition in bankruptcy or insolvency is filed
against Borrower or Guarantor and is not discharged within ninety (90) days after such
appointment or filing;

L. Borrower or Guarantor permits the attachment or judicial seizure of any of
its assets with a value in excess of One Hundred Thousand and No/100ths Dollars
($100,000.00);

M. Borrower or Guarantor shall be dissolved, liquidated, terminated or merged
without Agent's prior written consent or Guarantor shall amend its articles of incorporation
without the prior written consent of Agent (except as may be expressly required by law or
regulation) or Guarantor shall fail to (x) maintain its existence as a qualified REIT within
the meaning of the Internal Revenue Code, (y) except with the prior written consent of
Agent, not to be unreasonably withheld, cause its shares to be listed and admitted to
trading on the New York Stock Exchange or a successor stock exchange at any time or (z)
maintain its existence as a Maryland corporation;

N. Guarantor shall be terminated, dissolved, liquidated or wound-up, or shall
contest, repudiate or purport to revoke the Guaranty, or the Guaranty for any reason
(except pursuant to the express terms thereof) shall cease to be in full force and effect as to
Guarantor or shall be judicially declared unenforceable or null and void;

O. Any entity comprising the Borrower or Guarantor is enjoined, restrained or
in any way prevented by any court order or judgment or if a notice of lien, levy, or
assessment is filed of record with respect to all or any part of the Approved Assets by any
governmental department, office or agency which could materially adversely affect the
performance of the obligations of such parties hereunder or under the Loan Documents, or
if any proceeding is filed or commenced seeking to enjoin, restrain or in any way prevent
the foregoing parties from conducting all or a substantial part of their respective business
affairs and failure to vacate, stay, dismiss, set aside or remedy any of the foregoing within
sixty (60) days after the occurrence thereof.

P. The default (after the expiration of any notice or cure periods) under any
recourse indebtedness in excess of $100,000.00 in the aggregate or any nonrecourse
indebtedness in excess of $10,000,000.00 in the aggregate of Borrower or Guarantor or the
maturity of any recourse indebtedness in excess of $100,000.00 in the aggregate or any
nonrecourse indebtedness in excess of $10,000,000.00 in the aggregate of Borrower or
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Guarantor (other than indebtedness under this Agreement) shall be accelerated, or
Borrower or Guarantor shall fail to pay any such recourse indebtedness in excess of
$100,000.00 in the aggregate or any nonrecourse indebtedness in excess of $10,000,000.00
in the aggregate, in each case when due (after the lapse of any applicable grace period) or,
in the case of such indebtedness payable on demand, when demanded (after the lapse of
any applicable grace period), or any event shall occur or condition shall exist and shall
continue for more than the period of grace, if any, applicable thereto and shall have the
effect of causing, or permitting the holder of any such indebtedness or any trustee or other
person, party or entity acting on behalf of such holder to cause, such recourse indebtedness
in excess of $100,000.00 in the aggregate or any nonrecourse indebtedness in excess of
$10,000,000.00 in the aggregate  to become due prior to its stated maturity or to realize
upon any collateral given as security therefor.

Q. There shall occur a material adverse change of any kind, financial or
otherwise with respect to Borrower or Guarantor, as determined by Agent in its sole
discretion.

R. There shall occur any default (after the expiration of any notice or cure
periods) under any other loans from one or more Lenders to Borrower or Guarantor;

6.2 Rights and Remedies

Upon the occurrence of an Event of Default, unless such Event of Default is
subsequently waived in writing by Agent on behalf of Lenders, Agent, acting on behalf of
the Lenders, or Lenders, as the case may be, shall be entitled to exercise any or all of the
following rights and remedies, consecutively or simultaneously, and in any order:

A. Agent may make one (1) or more further Advances, without liability on the
part of the Lenders to make any subsequent Advances.

B. Agent may suspend the obligation of the Lenders to make Advances under
this Agreement, without notice to Borrower.

C. Subject to the provisions of Sections 2.A.9 and 2.A.10, Agent may terminate
the obligation of the Lenders to make Advances under this Agreement, and declare the
entire unpaid principal balance of the Advances made under this Agreement and all
Reimbursement Obligations to be immediately due and payable, together with accrued and
unpaid interest on such Advances, without notice to or demand on Borrower.

D. Agent may terminate its obligation to issue, extend or renew Letters of
Credit.

E. Agent may exercise any or all remedies specified herein and/or in the other
Loan Documents, and/or any other remedies available at law, in equity or under statute.

F. Agent may take action on behalf of Borrower to correct the circumstances
which are the subject of the Event of Default, which action shall not be deemed to cure the
Event of  Default.
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G. Borrower hereby irrevocably authorizes Lenders to set off any sum due to or
incurred by Lenders against all deposits and credits of Borrower with, and any and all
claims of Borrower against, Lenders.  Such right shall exist whether or not Agent shall
have made any demand hereunder or under any other Loan Document, whether or not said
sums, or any part thereof, or deposits and credits held for the account of Borrower is or are
matured or unmatured, and regardless of the existence or adequacy of any collateral,
guaranty or any other security, right or remedy available to Agent. Agent agrees that, as
promptly as is reasonably possible after the exercise of any such setoff right, Agent shall
notify Borrower of the exercise of such setoff right; provided, however, that the failure of
Agent to provide such notice shall not affect the validity of the exercise of such setoff rights.
Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver or prohibition of or restriction on
Lenders to all rights of banker's lien, setoff and counterclaim available pursuant to law.

ARTICLE VII.
MISCELLANEOUS

7.1 Binding Effect; Waivers; Cumulative Rights and Remedies

The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon
the parties hereto and their respective heirs, executors, administrators, personal
representatives, legal representatives, successors and assigns, subject to the provisions of
Section 5.6; provided, however, that neither this Agreement nor the proceeds of the Loan
may be assigned by Borrower voluntarily, by operation of law or otherwise, without the
prior written consent of Agent (it being agreed that the prior written consent of all Lenders
shall be required if Borrower desires to assign this Agreement).  No delay on the part of
Agent or Lenders in exercising any right, remedy, power or privilege hereunder shall
operate as a waiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right, remedy,
power or privilege hereunder constitute such a waiver or exhaust the same, all of which
shall be continuing.  The rights and remedies of Agent and Lenders specified in this
Agreement shall be in addition to, and not exclusive of, any other rights and remedies
which Agent would otherwise have at law, in equity or by statute, and all such rights and
remedies, together with Agent’s rights and remedies under the other Loan Documents, are
cumulative and may be exercised individually, concurrently, successively and in any order.

7.2 Survival

All agreements, representations and warranties made in this Agreement shall
survive the execution of this Agreement, the making of the Advances by Lenders, and the
execution of the other Loan Documents, and shall continue until Lenders receive payment
in full of all indebtedness of Borrower incurred under this Agreement and under the other
Loan Documents and for so long as any Letter of Credit remains outstanding.

7.3 Governing Law; Waiver of Jury Trial

THIS AGREEMENT, THE RIGHTS OF THE PARTIES HEREUNDER, AND THE
CONSTRUCTION, INTERPRETATION, VALIDITY AND ENFORCEABILITY HEREOF
AND OF ALL OF THE LOAN DOCUMENTS SHALL BE GOVERNED BY, AND
CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH, THE INTERNAL LAWS OF THE STATE OF
MARYLAND, WITHOUT GIVING EFFECT TO CONFLICT OF LAWS PRINCIPLES



Exhibit 10.(n)

45
176175-117907
DCDOCS:570576.8

THEREOF, BUT GIVING EFFECT TO FEDERAL LAWS OF THE UNITED STATES
RELATING TO NATIONAL BANKS.  BORROWER, AGENT AND LENDERS HEREBY
WAIVE ANY RIGHT TO A TRIAL BY JURY IN ANY ACTION OR PROCEEDING
RELATING TO THE LOAN, THE LOAN DOCUMENTS AND/OR THE TRANSACTIONS
CONTEMPLATED THEREBY.  AT THE OPTION OF LENDERS, THIS AGREEMENT
MAY BE ENFORCED IN ANY FEDERAL COURT SITTING IN THE STATE OF
MARYLAND OR MARYLAND STATE COURT; AND BORROWER CONSENTS TO THE
JURISDICTION AND VENUE OF ANY SUCH COURT AND WAIVES ANY ARGUMENT
THAT VENUE IN SUCH FORUM IS NOT CONVENIENT.  IN THE EVENT BORROWER
COMMENCES ANY ACTION IN ANOTHER JURISDICTION OR VENUE UNDER ANY
TORT OR CONTRACT THEORY ARISING DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM THE
RELATIONSHIP CREATED BY THIS AGREEMENT, AGENT, AT ITS OPTION, SHALL
BE ENTITLED TO HAVE THE CASE TRANSFERRED TO ONE OF THE
JURISDICTIONS AND VENUES ABOVE-DESCRIBED, OR IF SUCH TRANSFER
CANNOT BE ACCOMPLISHED UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, TO HAVE SUCH CASE
DISMISSED WITHOUT PREJUDICE.

7.4 Counterparts

This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, all of which shall
constitute a single agreement.

7.5 Notices

Any notice required or permitted to be given by either Borrower to Agent on behalf
of the Banks or by Agent on behalf of the Banks to Borrower under the terms of this
Agreement, or documents related hereto, shall be in writing and shall be sent by manual
delivery, telegram, facsimile transmission, overnight courier, or United States registered or
certified mail, return receipt requested (postage prepaid), addressed to such party at the
address specified on the signature page hereof, or at such other address in the United
States of America as such party shall have specified to the other party hereto in writing, at
least ten (10) days prior to the effective date of said change of address.  All periods of notice
shall be measured from the date of delivery thereof if manually delivered, from the date of
sending thereof if sent by telegram or facsimile transmission, from the first Business Day
after the date of sending if sent by overnight courier, or from four (4) days after the date of
mailing if so mailed; provided, however, that any notice to Lenders designating, continuing
or converting any Advance as or into a LIBOR Rate Advance shall be deemed to have been
given upon telephonic notice from Borrower to Agent, as more particularly set forth herein.

7.6 No Third Party Reliance

No third party shall be entitled to rely upon this Agreement or to have any of the
benefits of any Lender's interest hereunder, unless such third party is an express assignee
of all or a portion of Lenders' interest hereunder.

7.7 [Intentionally Omitted.]

7.8 Time of the Essence
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Time is of the essence hereof with respect to the dates, terms and conditions of this
Agreement.

7.9 Entire Agreement; No Oral Modifications

This Agreement, the Guaranty, the other Loan Documents and the other documents
mentioned herein set forth the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the Loan and
supersede all prior written or oral understandings and agreements between them with
respect thereto.  No modification or waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be
effective unless set forth in writing and signed by the parties hereto.

7.10 Captions

The headings or captions of the Articles and Sections set forth herein are for
convenience only, are not a part of this Agreement and are not to be considered in
interpreting this Agreement.

7.11 Borrower-Lender Relationship

The relationship between Borrower, Agent and Lenders created hereby and by the
other Loan Documents shall be that of a borrower and a lender only, and in no event shall
Agent or any Lender be deemed to be a partner of, or a joint venturer with, Borrower.

7.12 Rules of Interpretation

In this Agreement, in the computation of a period of time from a specified date to a
later specified date, unless otherwise stated, the word "from" means "from and including"
and the word "to" or "until" each means "to but excluding".  The words "hereof", "herein"
and "hereunder" and words of similar import when used in this Agreement shall refer to
this Agreement as a whole and not to any particular provision of this Agreement.
References to Sections, Subsections, Exhibits, schedules and like references are to this
Agreement unless otherwise expressly provided.  The words "include", "includes" and
"including" shall be deemed to be followed by the phrase "without limitation".  Unless the
context in which used herein otherwise clearly requires, "or" has the inclusive meaning
represented by the phrase "and/or" where permitted by the context.

7.13 Expenses

Borrower agrees to pay (a) the costs of producing and reproducing this Agreement,
the other Loan Documents and the other agreements and instruments mentioned herein,
(b) the reasonable fees, expenses and disbursements of the Agent's outside counsel or any
local counsel to the Agent incurred in connection with the preparation, administration or
interpretation of the Loan Documents and other instruments mentioned herein, each
closing hereunder, and amendments, modifications, approvals, consents or waivers hereto
or hereunder, (c) the fees, expenses and disbursements of the Agent incurred by the Agent
in connection with the preparation, administration or interpretation of the Loan Documents
and other instruments mentioned herein, including, without limitation, the costs incurred
by the Agent in connection with its inspection of the Unencumbered Assets, and the fees
and disbursements of the Agent's counsel in preparing the documentation, (d) [intentionally



Exhibit 10.(n)

47
176175-117907
DCDOCS:570576.8

omitted], (e) all expenses (including attorneys' fees and costs, which attorneys may be
employees of any Lender or the Agent, and the fees and costs of appraisers, engineers,
investment bankers, surveyors or other experts retained by the Lender or Agent in
connection with any such enforcement proceedings) incurred by any Lender or the Agent in
connection with (i) the enforcement of or preservation of rights under any of the Loan
Documents against the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or any Guarantor or the
administration thereof after the occurrence and during the continuance of an Event of
Default (including, without limitation, expenses incurred in any restructuring and/or
"workout" of the Loan), and (ii) any litigation, proceeding or dispute whether arising
hereunder or otherwise, in any way related to any Lender's or the Agent's relationship with
the Borrower or any of its Subsidiaries or any Guarantor, (f) all reasonable fees, expenses
and disbursements of the Agent incurred in connection with title searches, and (g) all costs
incurred by the Agent in the future in connection with its inspection(s) of the
Unencumbered Assets.  The covenants of this Section shall survive payment or satisfaction
of payment of amounts owing with respect to the Note.

ARTICLE VIII.
AGENCY PROVISIONS

8.1 Agency.

A. Appointment and Authorization.  Each Lender hereby appoints and
authorizes Agent to act as sole agent under this Agreement and the other Loan Documents,
authorizes and directs Agent to enter into the Loan Documents other than this Agreement
for the benefit of the Lenders, and authorizes the Agent to take such action on its behalf
under the provisions of this Agreement and the Loan Documents and to exercise such
powers as are set forth herein or therein, together with such other powers as are
reasonably incidental thereto.  In furtherance thereof, Lenders hereby ratify the execution
and delivery by Agent of this Agreement, the acceptance by Agent of all of the other Loan
Documents and the terms and conditions of the Loan Documents.  The Agent hereby
accepts such appointment.  Agent shall exercise all rights and powers of Agent under this
Agreement, including the administration of the Loan and disbursement of Advances, except
as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement.  The Borrower, without further inquiry
or investigation, shall, and is hereby authorized by the Lenders to, assume that all actions
taken by the Agent hereunder and in connection with or under the Loan Documents are
duly authorized by the Lenders.

B. Non-Liability of Agent and Indemnity.

(1) Agent shall have no duties or responsibilities except those expressly
set forth in this Agreement or in the other Loan Documents.  Agent shall administer the
Loan in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the same manner as
it customarily does for similar loans for its own account.  The duties of the Agent shall be
mechanical and administrative in nature; the Agent shall not have by reason of this
Agreement a fiduciary relationship in respect of any Lender; and nothing in this Agreement
or any Loan Document, expressed or implied, is intended to or shall be so construed as to
impose upon the Agent any obligations in respect of this Agreement or any Loan Document
except as expressly set forth herein or therein.  Neither Agent nor any of its respective
directors, officers, agents or employees shall be liable to any Lender for any action taken or



Exhibit 10.(n)

48
176175-117907
DCDOCS:570576.8

not taken by them under or in connection with this Agreement or under any of the other
Loan Documents other than Agent’s gross negligence and willful misconduct.  In this
regard, Agent may consult with independent legal counsel, accountants and other
professionals or experts selected by it, and shall not be liable for any action taken or not
taken by it or them in good faith in accordance with the advice of such legal counsel,
accountants or other professionals or experts.  In the absence of gross negligence or willful
misconduct, Agent shall not be liable for any apportionment or distribution of payments
made by it in good faith pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, and if any such
apportionment or distribution is subsequently determined to have been made in error, the
sole recourse of any person to whom payment was due, but not made, shall be to recover
from the recipients of such payments any payment in excess of the amount to which they
are determined to have been entitled.

(2) In the event the Agent is not reimbursed and indemnified by the
Borrower, within ten (10) Business Days of demand therefor by Agent, each Lender will
reimburse and indemnify the Agent, and its directors, officers, agents and employees, in
proportion to its respective Commitment Percentage of the Loan, for and against any
claims, actions, judgments, costs, expenses or disbursements of whatsoever kind or nature
which may be imposed on, asserted against or incurred by the Agent, or its directors,
officers, agents, or employees in performing its duties hereunder or under any Loan
Document; provided, however, that no Lender shall be liable for any of the foregoing to the
extent that they arise from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the party to be
indemnified.  The obligations of the Lenders under this Section 8.1.B(2) shall survive the
payment in full of all obligations of Borrower and the termination of this Agreement.

8.2 Resignation of Agent; Removal.

A. U.S. Bank National Association or any successor agent may resign as Agent
at any time by written notice delivered to the Borrower and the Lenders (if any). Such
resignation shall be effective upon the earlier to occur of thirty (30) days following such
notice or a successor's acceptance of appointment as the Agent.  In addition, in the event of
Agent’s gross negligence or willful misconduct (as determined by all Lenders) or for cause
duly shown (as determined by the Majority Lenders), Agent may be removed by giving
thirty (30) days prior written notice to Agent and Borrower; provided, however, for purposes
of calculating such approval in this context, Agent shall be deemed a Defaulting Lender
and its Commitment Percentage shall therefore be disregarded and excluded for voting
purposes only.

B. In the case of any of the events described in Section 8.2.A, (A) the Majority
Lenders shall appoint a successor Agent from among the Lenders so long as such successor
meets the requirements described in Sections 8.8.A(2) and 8.8.A(3) hereof; provided,
however, that the resigning Agent shall be entitled to appoint a successor agent who, so
long as no Event of Default exists hereunder, has been approved by Borrower, which
approval shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed, and who meets the
requirements of Sections 8.8.A(2) and 8.8.A(3) as Agent, if the Majority Lenders have not
appointed a successor within thirty (30) days after the date the resigning Agent gave notice
of resignation; (B) upon a successor's acceptance of appointment (and assumption of the
Agent's obligations hereunder arising after the date of such appointment), the successor
will thereupon succeed to and become vested with all the rights, powers, privileges and
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duties of the resigning or removed Agent; (C) upon the effectiveness of any resignation or
removal, the resigning or removed Agent will thereupon be discharged from the duties and
obligations of Agent which thereafter arise under the Credit Agreement; and (D) any
resigning Agent shall have the benefit of any indemnities provided in the Loan Documents
and this Agreement.

8.3 Administration.

A. Expenses.  Each Lender shall reimburse the Agent for its Commitment
Percentage of any expenses with respect to the administration, enforcement or collection of
the Loan which are not reimbursed by the Borrower pursuant to and within the period
required by the Loan Documents, or if not specified in the Loan Documents, promptly after
the date of demand therefor made by the Agent, other than those resulting directly from
Agent’s gross negligence or willful misconduct.  The Agent shall have the right, but not the
obligation, to incur such expenditures prior to reimbursement therefor by the Lenders.

B. Documents; Information; Inspection.  Except for the Note executed in
favor of each Lender and for Loan Documents sent for filing or recording (which are not
returned following recording), Agent shall hold and maintain a duplicate set of all original
Loan Documents.  The Agent shall promptly deliver to each Lender a copy or counterpart of
execution copy of each Loan Document.  The Agent shall forward, within four (4) Business
Days after receipt, to each Lender a copy of each financial statement of Borrower or rent
roll or other financial statement for the Real Estate Assets received from Borrower. Upon
request of any Lender, the Agent shall promptly forward to such Lender each financial
statement of Borrower received by Agent.  The Lenders may, upon reasonable prior notice
and during the Agent's normal business hours, inspect and make copies of such books and
records of Agent that relate to this Loan.

8.4 Actions by Agent; Required Consents.

A. Except as specified below, Agent shall exercise its sole discretion to act or not
to act under the Loan Documents and the appropriate action with respect thereto.  Such
discretion may be exercised with respect to the granting of approvals, consents, and
modifications under the Loan Documents and with respect to the exercise or refraining
from exercise of rights under the Loan Documents.

B. Notwithstanding Section 8.4.A, the following matters shall require the prior
consent of all of the Lenders:

(1) any change (other than as currently contemplated in the Loan
Documents) in the interest rate under the Loan;

(2) any reduction in the amount of any payment of any fees other than
fees paid solely to the Agent;

(3) release of any guarantor;

(4) any change (other than by operation of the Loan Documents) in the
Maturity Date of the Loan or in the conditions for extension of the Maturity Date;
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(5) any release, termination, modification or amendment of any
indemnity provided in the Loan Documents;

(6) any forgiveness of principal, interest or other amounts payable under
the Loan (other than late fees) or any extension of time for payment of principal or interest;

(7) any increase in the Revolving Commitment Amount or the Loan;

(8) any amendment to the covenants contained in Section 5.8 hereof;

(9) any amendment to this Section 8.4.B or Section 8.2; and

(10) any change in the definition of "Majority Lenders."

C. Notwithstanding Section 8.4.B, the prior consent of the Majority Lenders
shall be required for the acceleration of any indebtedness under the Loan Documents, or
the pursuit of remedies against the Borrower;

D. In case one or more Events of Default have occurred and shall be continuing,
and whether or not acceleration of the Loan shall have occurred, the Agent shall, if (a) so
requested by the Majority Lenders and (b) the Lenders have provided to the Agent such
additional indemnities and assurances against expenses and liabilities as the Agent may
reasonably request, proceed to enforce the provisions of this Agreement and the other Loan
Documents and exercise all or any such other legal and equitable and other rights or
remedies as it may have in respect of enforcement of the Lenders' rights against the
Borrower under this Agreement and the other Loan Documents.  The Majority Lenders
may direct the Agent in writing as to the method and the extent of any such enforcement,
the Lenders (including any Lender which is not one of the Majority Lenders so directing the
Agent in writing) hereby agreeing to ratably and severally indemnify and hold the Agent
harmless from all liabilities incurred in respect of all actions taken or omitted in accordance
with such directions, provided that the Agent need not comply with any such direction to
the extent that the Agent reasonably believes the Agent's compliance with such direction to
be unlawful or commercially unreasonable in any applicable jurisdiction.

8.5 Payments.

A. Interest Rates and Disbursement Matters.  Lenders and Agent
specifically agree to the following operational and administrative procedures as between
themselves:

(1) The Prime Rate (as established from time to time) shall in each
instance be the rate established from time to time by Agent.

(2) Agent shall notify each Lender by telephone or facsimile of the
election by the Borrower (A) to apply the Loan Rate one (1) Business Day prior to the date
on which the Loan Rate shall be effective and (B) to apply the LIBOR Rate two (2) Business
Days prior to the date on which the LIBOR Rate shall be effective.  Agent shall notify each
Lender by telephone or facsimile of its Commitment Percentage of a proposed Advance of
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the Loan and the date of such disbursement two (2) Business Days prior to such
disbursement with respect to disbursements which are to bear interest at the Loan Rate or
the LIBOR Rate, such notice to be delivered by facsimile.  All notices from Agent to the
Lenders shall also include: (i) the amount of such Advance requested by Borrower, (ii) the
amount approved for advance by Agent, (iii) each Lender’s Commitment Percentage of such
proposed Advance, and (iv) the date such Advance is scheduled to be made to Borrower.
Each Lender may request copies of any additional materials submitted to Agent by
Borrower after Agent and the Lenders have made any Advance.  Each Lender shall deposit
by wire transfer of Immediately Available Funds to Agent's account as specified on Exhibit
D hereto the amount of such Commitment Percentage no later than 11:00 a.m. (Central
time) on the date of such disbursement.

Unless Agent shall have been notified by any Lender not later than the close
of business (Central time) on the Business Day immediately preceding the date for funding
in respect of any Advance that such Lender does not intend to make available to Agent
such Lender's Commitment Percentage of such Advance, Agent may assume that such
Lender has made such amount available to Agent.  In any case where a Lender does not for
any reason make available to Agent such Lender's Commitment Percentage of such
Advance, Agent, in its sole discretion, may, but shall not be obligated to, fund to Borrower
such Lender's Commitment Percentage of such Advance.  If the amount so funded by Agent
is not in fact made available to Agent by the responsible Lender, then such Lender hereby
assigns to Agent any payments received by Agent from Borrower in repayment of such
amount, together with interest thereon at the rate applicable to such Advance.

(3) If any Lender fails to deliver funds to Agent for a disbursement by the
time required by subsection (2) above, such Lender shall pay to Agent interest on such
funds at the Federal Funds Rate, as announced by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York,
for each day (or portion thereof) until such funds are delivered.  Any interest paid pursuant
to this section shall be divided among the Lenders which funded the applicable
disbursement.

(4) Agent shall wire transfer to each Lender at such Lender's account as
designated on Exhibit D hereto its Commitment Percentage of any payments (to the extent
payable pursuant to Section 8.5.B)) within one (1) Business Day of Agent's receipt of such
payment.  Agent shall pay to the Lenders interest thereon, at the Federal Funds Rate from
the Business Day following receipt of such funds by Agent until such funds are paid in
Immediately Available Funds to the Lender.

(5) Any Lender desiring to make a claim for costs or taxes payable by
Borrower shall deliver a certificate to Agent setting forth the basis and calculation thereof
and the Agent shall forward such certificate to the Borrower.  Except as provided in the
Loan Documents, each Lender shall be responsible for any taxes payable in respect of
amounts paid hereunder.  All payments made by Agent to Lenders shall be made without
withholding for taxes, charges, or levies, except as may be required by law.  Each Lender
shall on demand from Agent provide completed and signed copies of certificates required to
show exemption of such Lender from United States withholding taxes.

B. Application of Recoveries.  Lenders and Agent agree that all payments
made and actually received by the Agent in respect of the Loan (from any person or source)
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shall be applied in the following order of priority (based on Commitment Percentages
thereof):

(1) to the reimbursement of any costs incurred by the Agent to
administer, enforce, collect or deal with the Loan (including payments made pursuant to
Sections 8.5.A(2) and (3) hereof (or to reimbursement of the Lenders to the extent such
costs have been paid by the Lenders);

(2) to the payment of all interest (including interest calculated at the
Default Rate) due and payable on the Note;

(3) to the payment of fees payable under the Loan Documents; and

(4) to the payment of principal of the Note.

C. Excess Payments.  If any Lender shall obtain any payment (whether
voluntary, involuntary, through the exercise of any right of set-off or otherwise) on account
of its interest in the Loan in excess of its Commitment Percentage in the Loan, such Lender
will pay the excess to Agent and Agent shall pay to the other Lenders their respective
proportionate share thereof; provided, however, that if all or any portion of such excess
payment is thereafter recovered by the Borrower or other party entitled thereto through
legal action or otherwise, each Lender shall reimburse the party returning such excess
payment in an amount equal to such Lender's Commitment Percentage of the excess
payment.

D. Liability for Advances.  If in the reasonable opinion of the Agent the
distribution of any amount received by it in such capacity hereunder or under any of the
other Loan Documents might involve it in material liability, it may refrain from making
distribution until its right to make distribution shall have been adjudicated by a court of
competent jurisdiction, provided that the Agent shall invest any such undistributed
amounts in overnight obligations on behalf of the Lenders and interest thereon shall be
paid pro rata to the Lenders in accordance with their respective Commitment Percentages.
If a court of competent jurisdiction shall adjudge that any amount received and distributed
by the Agent is to be repaid, each Person to whom any such distribution shall have been
made shall either repay to the Agent its proportionate share of the amount so adjudged to
be repaid or shall pay over the same in such manner and to such Persons as shall be
determined by such court.

8.6 Defaulting Lender.

A. Defaults.  If for any reason any Lender becomes a Defaulting Lender, then
in addition to the rights and remedies that may be available to the Agent and the other
Lenders at law and in equity, such Defaulting Lender's right to participate in the
administration of the Loan and the Loan Documents, including, without limitation, any
rights to consent to or direct any action or inaction of the Agent, shall be suspended during
the pendency of such failure or refusal.  Borrower acknowledges and agrees that (a) the
obligations of the Lenders under this Agreement are several, (b) no Lender is or will be
obligated to lend Borrower more than the amount set forth in Schedule 1 hereto for such
Lender, nor to fund any part of any advance except upon fulfillment of all applicable
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conditions precedent provided herein and in the other Loan Documents, (c) except to the
extent expressly provided in this Agreement, Borrower shall have no recourse or claim
against a non-defaulting Lender nor against Agent (so long as the same have otherwise
complied with their obligations under this Agreement), for any deficiency or any liability,
loss, damage or expense resulting from the default of a Defaulting Lender, and (d) the
Commitment Percentage of the Revolving Commitment Amount of any Lender shall not be
increased or decreased as a result of the failure by any other Lender to perform its
obligation to make an advance.

B. Remedies.  If for any reason the Defaulting Lender fails to make timely
payment to any other party to this Agreement of any amount required to be paid to it
hereunder, in addition to other rights and remedies which such other party may have under
Section 8.6.A or otherwise, such other party shall be entitled (1) to collect interest from
the Defaulting Lender for the period from the date on which the payment was due until the
date on which the payment is made for each day during such period at the Federal Funds
Rate, (2) to withhold or set off, and to apply to the payment of the defaulted amount and
any related interest, any amounts to be paid to the Defaulting Lender under this
Agreement, (3) to bring an action or suit against the Defaulting Lender in a court of
competent jurisdiction to recover the defaulted amount and any related interest, (4) to
arrange for the purchase of the Commitment Percentage of the Defaulting Lender as
provided in Section 8.6.D, and (5) to advance funds on behalf of the Defaulting Lender as
provided in Section 8.6.E.

C. Indemnity.  The Defaulting Lender shall indemnify, defend, and hold Agent
and each of the other Lenders harmless from and against any and all losses, damages,
liabilities, and expense (including attorneys' fees) which they may actually sustain or incur
by reason of or in consequence of the Defaulting Lender's failure or refusal to abide by the
terms of this Agreement.

D. Purchase Right.  If a Lender becomes a Defaulting Lender, the other
Lenders who are not Defaulting Lenders shall have the right, but not the obligation, in
their sole discretion, to acquire (pro rata based on the Commitment Percentages of the
Lenders exercising such right) all of such Defaulting Lender's right, title, and interest in
and to the Loan. The purchase price shall be the principal and accrued interest allocable to
the Defaulting Lender's Commitment Percentage of the Loan and shall be paid on the
closing day of such purchase.  On the date of closing of such purchase, the Defaulting
Lender shall pay the Agent a processing fee of $3,500.  The Defaulting Lender shall retain
liability for all obligations in respect of the Loan and this Agreement arising prior to the
date of transfer (but releasing Defaulting Lender’s liability for all obligations in respect of
the Loan and this Agreement arising from and after the date of transfer) and shall execute
and deliver such documents as may be reasonably necessary to effect such transfer.

E. Default Loans.  If a Lender becomes a Defaulting Lender, the other Lenders
may (pro rata based on the Commitment Percentages of the Lenders exercising such right),
but are not obligated to, make advances to the Agent in the aggregate amount that the
Defaulting Lender is obligated to advance under the Credit Agreement or this Agreement.
Such advances shall be treated as loans made to the Defaulting Lender, shall bear interest
at the Default Rate (payable on demand), shall be due and payable upon demand, and shall
be paid prior to any payment being made to the Defaulting Lender.
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F. Cumulative Remedies and Survival.  The exercise of the above remedies
shall not reduce, diminish or liquidate the Defaulting Lender's obligation for the sharing of
losses and reimbursement of costs, liabilities, and expenses under the Loan Documents and
this Agreement.  The obligations of the Defaulting Lender arising prior to any purchase
pursuant to Section 8.6.D shall survive any such purchase.

8.7 Representations, Warranties and Acknowledgments.

A. Authorization, etc.  Each Lender represents and warrants, as of the date
hereof, as follows:

(1) Such Lender has all necessary corporate power and authority to own
its interest in the Loan and the Loan Documents, and has all necessary corporate power
and authority to perform its obligations with respect to this Agreement and the Loan
Documents;

(2) The execution and delivery of this Agreement and all other
instruments and documents executed and delivered in connection therewith by such Lender
have been duly authorized by all requisite corporate action of such Lender; and

(3) No approval, authorization, order, license or consent of, or registration
of filing with, any governmental authority or other person is required in connection with
such Lender's execution and delivery of this Agreement by such Lender.

B. Independent Decision.  Each Lender agrees that it has, independently and
without reliance upon any other party hereto, or upon the directors, officers, agents or
employees of any other party hereto, but only in reliance upon information supplied to it by
or on behalf of the Borrower and upon such other information as it has deemed appropriate,
made its own independent credit analysis and decision to enter into this Agreement and the
Loan Documents.  Without limiting the foregoing, each Lender acknowledges that it has
received copies of the Loan Documents and financial statements, certificates, instruments,
documents, affidavits, resolutions and agreements as it deems necessary to make its credit
analysis and decisions in respect of the Loan.  Each Lender also agrees that it shall,
independently and without reliance upon any other party hereto, continue to make its own
independent credit analyses and decisions in acting or not acting under the Loan
Documents.  Except as specifically provided herein, the Agent shall have no duty or
responsibility, either initially or on a continuing basis, to provide any Lender with any
credit or other information with respect thereto, whether coming into its possession before
the Closing Date or at any time or times thereafter.

C. No Reliance.  Each Lender hereby acknowledges that, except as specifically
set forth herein, Agent (i) makes no warranty or representation to Lenders for any
statements, warranties or representations (written or otherwise, express or implied) made
in or in connection with the Loan Documents for the financial condition of the Borrower or
for the title or the value of any of the collateral for the Loan, and (ii) shall not be
responsible to the Lenders for any recitals, statements, representations or warranties
herein or for the due execution, effectiveness, legality, validity, enforceability, genuineness,
sufficiency, or collectibility of any of the Loan Documents or any other instrument or
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document furnished pursuant thereto or in connection with the Loan or the legality,
validity, enforceability, genuineness, sufficiency, perfection or priority of any rights in all or
any portion of the collateral for the Loan.  The Agent shall not be bound to ascertain
whether any notice, consent, waiver or request delivered to it by the Borrower or any holder
of any Note shall have been duly authorized or is true, accurate and complete.  Agent shall
not be required to make any inquiry concerning either the performance or observance of
any of the terms, provisions or conditions of this Agreement or any of the other Loan
Documents or the financial condition of the Borrower or Guarantor, or the existence or
possible existence of any Event of Default or any default which, with the giving of notice,
passage of time, or both, would become an Event of Default.

8.8 Assignments; Participation.

A. Permitted Assignments.  Any Lender may assign to any affiliate of such
Lender all or a portion of its respective Commitment Percentage of the Loan, in such a
manner as to create privity of contract between such affiliate and the Borrower and to
make such affiliate a Lender for all purposes hereunder; provided, however any Lender
serving as Agent hereunder shall hold not less than $20,000,000.00 of the total
commitment so long as there exists no Event of Default.  Any Lender may assign to any
entity which meets the following conditions ("Assignee Lender") all or a portion of its
respective Commitment Percentage of the Loan, in such a manner as to create privity of
contract between such person and the Borrower and to make such person a Lender for all
purposes hereunder:

(1) The minimum portion of the total commitment which the assigning
Lender may assign to an Assignee Lender (the “Assigned Interest”) shall be Five Million
and 00/100ths Dollars ($5,000,000.00).

(2) An Assignee Lender (or its direct or indirect parent) shall be either (A)
a commercial lender organized under the laws of the United States, or any state thereof,
and having total assets in excess of Ten Billion Dollars ($10,000,000,000) or (B) a U.S.
branch of a commercial bank organized under the laws of any other country which has total
assets in excess of Ten Billion Dollars ($10,000,000,000) or (C) any other U.S. financial
institution which has total assets in excess of Ten Billion Dollars ($10,000,000,000).

(3) The senior unsecured debt of an Assignee Lender (or its direct or
indirect parent) shall have a rating of Baa-2 or higher from Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
or a comparable rating agency.

(4) Such assignment shall have been approved by Agent and, so long as
no Event of Default exists hereunder or under the other Loan Documents, by Borrower.
Borrower shall notify Agent within five (5) Business Days after receipt of notice of such
proposal to advise Agent of whether it approves the proposed assignee.  If Borrower
disapproves such assignee, then, unless Borrower provides a reasonable basis for
withholding its consent to such proposed assignee, Agent shall notify all of the Lenders who
shall thereupon have a right of first refusal, exercisable within ten (10) Business Days after
receipt of Agent’s notice, to elect to acquire, pro rata based upon the percentage which its
respective Commitment Percentage bears to the aggregate Commitment Percentages of all
Lenders electing to purchase the Assigned Interest.  The closing of such assignment to the
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electing Lenders shall occur twenty (20) Business Days after Agent’s notice.  If none of the
Lenders exercise their right to purchase, the assigning Lender may thereafter convey the
Assigned Interest to the originally proposed assignee, notwithstanding that Borrower did
not approve such proposed assignee. It shall not be deemed to be reasonable for the
Borrower to withhold its consent if such proposed assignee meets the criteria outlined in
Section 8.8(A)((2) and (3) hereof. No sub-assignments shall be permitted.

(5) The Assignee Lender shall have paid to the Agent an administrative
fee of $3,500.00 to process the admission of such Assignee Lender.

(6) The Assignee Lender shall not be Borrower or any affiliates of
Borrower.

B. Assignment and Assumption.  The Borrower and Agent may continue to
deal solely and directly with the assigning Lender in connection with the interest so
assigned to an Assignee Lender (or to an affiliate of such Lender) until such time as (i)
written notice of such assignment, together with payment instructions, addresses and
related information with respect to the Assignee Lender (or such affiliate) shall have been
given to the Borrower and Agent by the assigning Lender and the Assignee Lender (or such
affiliate); (ii) the assigning Lender and the Assignee Lender (or such affiliate) shall have
delivered to the Borrower and Agent an Assignment and Assumption Agreement in the
form attached hereto as Exhibit C.

Promptly following a request therefor, Borrower will execute and deliver to
Agent an appropriate replacement promissory note or replacement promissory notes, in
each case designated as such, in favor of each assignee (and assignor, if such assignor is
retaining a portion of its Commitment Percentage and advances) reflecting such assignee’s
(and assignor’s) Commitment Percentage of the Revolving Commitment Amount.  Promptly
following the execution and delivery of such replacement promissory note(s) the original
promissory note or notes evidencing all or a portion of the Commitment Percentage of the
Revolving Commitment Amount and advances being assigned shall be canceled and
returned to Borrower.

C. Notice by Agent.  Promptly following receipt by Agent of an executed
Assignment and Assumption Agreement, Agent shall give notice to the Borrower and to the
Lenders of: (i) the effectiveness of the assignment by the assigning Lender to the Assignee
Lender (or the affiliate of the Lender); and (ii) the revised percentages and maximum
amounts of the Commitment Percentage of the Revolving Commitment Amount in effect as
a result of such assignment.

D. Adjustment of Shares.  Immediately upon delivery of the Assignment and
Assumption Agreement to Agent, this Agreement shall be deemed to be amended to the
extent, but only to the extent, necessary to reflect the addition of the Assignee Lender (or
affiliate of the Lender) and the resulting adjustment of the Commitment Percentage arising
therefrom.  The Commitment Percentage of the Revolving Commitment Amount assigned
to each Assignee Lender (or such affiliate) shall reduce the Commitment Percentage of the
Revolving Commitment Amount of the assigning Lender by a like amount.
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E. Rights of Assignee.  From and after the date upon which Agent notifies the
assigning Lender that it has received an executed Assignment and Assumption Agreement:
(1) the Assignee Lender (or the Lender's affiliate) thereunder shall be a party to this
Agreement and, to the extent that rights and obligations hereunder have been assigned to
it pursuant to such Assignment and Assumption Agreement, shall have the rights and
obligations of a Lender under this Agreement; and (2) the assigning Lender shall, to the
extent that rights and obligations under this Agreement have been assigned by it pursuant
to such Assignment and Assumption Agreement, relinquish its rights and be released from
its obligations under this Agreement.

F. Assignee's Agreements.  By executing and delivering an Assignment and
Assumption Agreement, the Assignee Lender (or the Lender's affiliate) thereunder confirms
and agrees as follows: (1) other than as provided in such Assignment and Assumption
Agreement, the assigning Lender makes no representation or warranty and assumes no
responsibility with respect to any statements, warranties or representations made in or in
connection with this Agreement or the execution, legality, validity, enforceability,
genuineness, sufficiency or value of this Agreement, the Note or any other instrument or
document furnished pursuant to the Loan; (2) the assigning Lender makes no
representation or warranty and assumes no responsibility with respect to the financial
condition of the Borrower or any other parties or the performance or observance by the
Borrower of any of its Obligations; (3) the Assignee Lender (or such affiliate) has received a
copy of this Agreement, together with such other documents and information as the
Assignee Lender (or such affiliate) has deemed appropriate to make its own credit analysis
and decision to enter into the Assignment and Assumption Agreement; (4) the Assignee
Lender (or such affiliate) will, independently and without reliance upon Agent, continue to
make its own credit decisions in taking or not taking action under this Agreement; (5) the
Assignee Lender (or such affiliate) hereby appoints and authorizes Agent to take such
action as administrative agent on its behalf and to exercise such powers under the Loan
Documents and this Agreement as are delegated to Agent thereunder and hereunder,
together with such powers as are reasonably incidental thereto; and (6) the Assignee
Lender (or such affiliate) agrees that it will perform all of the obligations which by the
terms of this Agreement are required to be performed by it as a Lender and confirms the
representations and warranties of the assigning Lender under this Agreement.

8.9 Other Business.  The Agent and each Lender may accept deposits from, lend
money to, and generally engage in any kind of banking, trust or other business with
Borrower or any affiliate of Borrower as if it were not performing the duties specified
herein, and may accept fees and other considerations from the Borrower or any such
affiliate for services in connection with this Agreement and otherwise without having to
account for the same to the other parties hereto.

8.10 Consents.  If the Agent requests in writing the consent or approval from the
Lenders and any Lender does not respond to such request within seven (7) Business Days
(or such other period as may be provided herein), such Lender shall be deemed to have
given such consent or approval.

8.11 Agent as Lender.  In its individual capacity as a Lender, U.S. Bank National
Association shall have the same obligations and the same rights, powers and privileges in
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respect to its Commitment Percentage and the Advances made by it, and as the holder of a
Note as it would have were it not also the Agent.

8.12 Notification of Defaults and Events of Default.  Agent and each Lender hereby
agree that, upon learning of the existence of a default or an Event of Default, it shall (to the
extent notice has not previously been provided) promptly notify the other parties to this
Agreement (other than Borrower) thereof.  The Agent hereby agrees that upon receipt of
any notice under this provision it shall promptly notify the other Lenders of the existence of
such default or Event of Default.  Agent shall provide to Lenders copies of any notice of a
default or an Event of Default which Agent delivers to Borrower.

8.13 No Reliance by Borrower.  The provisions of this Article VIII are for the benefit
of Agent, the Lenders, and other than the portions of Section 8.8 that pertain specifically
to Borrower, Borrower shall have no right to rely on or enforce any of the provisions hereof;
provided, however, the foregoing shall in no way limit Borrower’s obligations under this
Article VIII.  In performing its functions and duties under this Agreement, Agent shall act
solely as agent of the Lenders and does not assume and shall not be deemed to have
assumed any obligation toward or relationship of agency or trust with or for Borrower or
any other person.

8.14 Reliance.  Agent shall be entitled to rely upon any written notices, statements,
certificates, orders or other documents, telecopies or any telephone message believed by it
in good faith to be genuine and correct and to have been signed, sent or made by the proper
person, and with respect to all matters pertaining to this Agreement or any of the other
Loan Documents and its duties hereunder or thereunder, upon advice of legal counsel
(including counsel for Borrower), independent public accountants and other experts selected
by it.

8.15 Pledge to Federal Reserve Bank.  Anything in this Agreement to the contrary
notwithstanding, without the need to comply with any of the formal or procedural
requirements of this Agreement, including this Section 8.15, any Lender may at any time
and from time to time pledge and assign all or any portion of its rights under all or any of
the Loan Documents to a Federal Reserve Bank; provided that no such pledge or
assignment shall release such Lender from its obligations thereunder.  To facilitate any
such pledge or assignment, Agent shall, at the request of such Lender, enter into a letter
agreement with the Federal Reserve Bank in, or substantially in, the form of the exhibit to
Appendix C to the Federal Reserve Bank of New York Operating Circular No. 10.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each party has caused this Agreement to be duly
executed and delivered as of the day and year first above set forth.

WITNESS/ATTEST: SAUL HOLDINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a
Maryland limited partnership

By: Saul Centers, Inc., a Maryland corporation, its
sole general partner

                                                By:                                                             
Name:
Its:

Address: 7501 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 1500
Bethesda, Maryland  20814
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AGENT:

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By:______________________________________
Matthew G. Lind
Vice President

Address: 800 Nicollet Mall
BC-MN-H03A
Minneapolis, MN 55402-7020
Attn: Matthew G. Lind

Vice President
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SYNDICATION AGENT:

WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION

By:                                                                                     
Name:
Title:

Address: 2020 K Street, N.W., Suite 420
Washington, D.C.  20006
Attn: Manager, Loan Administration
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LENDERS:

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By:______________________________________
Matthew G. Lind
Vice President

Address: 800 Nicollet Mall
BC-MN-H03A
Minneapolis, MN 55402-7020
Attn: Matthew G. Lind

Vice President
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WELLS FARGO BANK, NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION

By:                                                                                     
Name:
Title:

Address: 2020 K Street, N.W., Suite 420
Washington, D.C.  20006
Attn: Manager, Loan Administration
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COMERICA BANK

By:                                                                                     
Name:
Title:

Address: Comerica Tower at Detroit Center
500 Woodward Avenue, 7th Floor;
MC 3256
Detroit, Michigan  48226
Attn: Casey Ostrander

Assistant Vice President
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SOUTHTRUST BANK

By:                                                                                     
Name:
Title:

Address: 420 North 20th Street
Birmingham, Alabama  35203
Attn: Sidney Clapp

Assistant Vice President
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KEYBANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By:                                                                                     
Name: John C. Scott
Title: Assistant Vice President

Address: 1146 19th Street, N.W., Suite 400
Washington, D.C  20036
Attn: John C. Scott

Assistant Vice President
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Schedule 1
Commitment Percentages

Lender Commitment Percentage

U.S. Bank National Association 32%
Wells Fargo Bank, National Association 28%
Comerica Bank 12%
SouthTrust Bank 12%
KeyBank National Association 16%
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Schedule 4.3
Litigation

NONE
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Exhibit A
Form of Draw Request

Borrower hereby certifies as follows (all terms having the meanings set forth in the
Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of August __, 2002 (the "Credit Agreement")
between Borrower and U.S. Bank National Association ("Agent") as administrative agent
and sole lead arranger for itself and for the other financial institutions (collectively, the
"Lenders") which are or may in the future become parties to the Credit Agreement):

(a) As of the date hereof no suit or proceeding at law or in equity, and no
investigation or proceeding of any governmental body, has been instituted or, to the
knowledge of Borrower, is threatened, which in either case would impact the Loan, or
Borrower's or Guarantor's ability to perform its obligations under, and comply with the
terms of, the Loan Documents, except the following:

(b) At the date hereof, no Event of Default under the Credit Agreement or under
any of the other Loan Documents has occurred and is continuing, and no event has
occurred which, upon the giving of notice and/or the lapse of time, would constitute an
Event of Default thereunder, except the following:

(c) The representations and warranties set forth in the Credit Agreement are
hereby reaffirmed and restated, and Borrower represents and warrants to Agent and
Lenders that the same are true, correct and complete on the date hereof, except as to the
following:

(d) No material adverse change has occurred in the financial condition or in the
assets or liabilities of Borrower or Guarantor from those set forth in the latest financial
statements for each furnished to Agent, except the following:

Borrower authorizes and requests Lenders to advance from the proceeds of the Loan the
funds hereby requested, and to make or authorize disbursement of said funds to or for the
account of the persons or firms and in amounts up to, but not exceeding, the amounts listed
herein, subject to the requirements of and in accordance with the procedures provided in
the Credit Agreement.  The advance made pursuant to this Draw Request is acknowledged
to be an accommodation to Borrower and is not a waiver by Lenders of any default or Event
of Default under the Loan Documents or any other claims of Agent or Lenders against
Borrower or Guarantor.
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The advances and disbursements on the attached sheets are hereby approved and
authorized.

SAUL HOLDINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a
Maryland limited partnership

By: Saul Centers, Inc., a Maryland corporation, its
sole general partner

By:                                                                         
Name:
Its:
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Exhibit B
Form of Compliance Certificates



Exhibit 10.(n)

72
176175-117907
DCDOCS:570576.8

Exhibit B-1
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(Request for Advance)

The undersigned (the "Borrower") HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT:

This Compliance Certificate is furnished pursuant to that certain Revolving Credit
Agreement dated as of August __, 2002 (the "Credit Agreement") among the Borrower
and U.S. Bank National Association, ("Agent") as administrative agent and sole lead
arranger for itself and for other financial institutions (collectively, the "Lenders") which
are or may become parties to the Credit Agreement.  Unless otherwise defined herein, the
terms used in this Compliance Certificate shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the
Credit Agreement.

Schedule 1 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing the Borrower's compliance with the covenants contained in Section 5.8 of the
Credit Agreement after giving effect to the requested Advance, all of which data and
computations are true, complete and correct.

Schedule 2 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing Loan Availability as calculated by Borrower (subject to review and adjustment
by Agent) after giving effect to the requested Advance, all of which data and computations
are true, complete and correct.

The activities of the Borrower and its subsidiaries since the date of the last
Compliance Certificate submitted by the Borrower to the Agent have been reviewed by the
Chief Financial Officer and/or by employees or agents under his immediate supervision.
Based upon such review, both before and after giving effect to the requested Advance no
Event of Default, or event, which, with the giving of notice or passage of time, or both,
would become an Event of Default, exists on the date hereof or will exist under the Credit
Agreement or any other Loan Document on the proposed date of Advance or thereafter.

The Chief Financial Officer certifies that he is authorized to execute and deliver this
Compliance Certificate on behalf of the Borrower.
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WITNESS our hands this __ day of ___________, 20__.

SAUL HOLDINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a
Maryland limited partnership

By: Saul Centers, Inc., a Maryland corporation, its
sole general partner

By:                                                             
Name:
Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit B-2
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(Encumbrance or Sale of Approved Asset)

The undersigned (the "Borrower") HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT:

This Compliance Certificate is furnished pursuant to that certain Revolving Credit
Agreement dated as of August __, 2002 (the "Credit Agreement") among the Borrower
and U.S. Bank National Association, ("Agent") as administrative agent and sole lead
arranger for itself and for other financial institutions (collectively, the "Lenders") which
are or may become parties to the Credit Agreement.  Unless otherwise defined herein, the
terms used in this Compliance Certificate shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the
Credit Agreement.

Schedule 1 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing the Borrower's compliance with the covenants contained in Section 5.8 of the
Credit Agreement after giving effect to the removal from the pool of Approved Assets of the
Real Estate Asset more particularly described on Schedule 1, all of which data and
computations are true, complete and correct.

Schedule 2 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing Loan Availability as calculated by Borrower (subject to review and adjustment
by Agent) after giving effect to the removal from the pool of Approved Assets of the Real
Estate Asset more particularly described on Schedule 1, all of which data and computations
are true, complete and correct.

The activities of the Borrower, and its subsidiaries have been reviewed by the Chief
Financial Officer and/or by employees or agents under his immediate supervision.  Based
upon such review, both before and after giving effect to the proposed encumbrance or sale of
the Approved Asset, no Event of Default, or event, which, with the giving of notice or
passage of time, or both, would become an Event of Default, exists on the date hereof or will
exist under the Credit Agreement or any other Loan Document on the proposed date of the
proposed encumbrance or sale of the Approved Asset or thereafter.
.

The Chief Financial Officer certifies that he is authorized to execute and deliver this
Compliance Certificate on behalf of the Borrower.
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WITNESS our hands this __ day of ___________, 20__.

SAUL HOLDINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a
Maryland limited partnership

By: Saul Centers, Inc., a Maryland corporation, its
sole general partner

By:                                                             
Name:
Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit B-3
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(New Approved Asset)

The undersigned (the "Borrower") HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT:

This Compliance Certificate is furnished pursuant to that certain Revolving Credit
Agreement dated as of August __, 2002 (the "Credit Agreement") among the Borrower
and U.S. Bank National Association, ("Agent") as administrative agent and sole lead
arranger for itself and for other financial institutions (collectively, the "Lenders") which
are or may become parties to the Credit Agreement.  Unless otherwise defined herein, the
terms used in this Compliance Certificate shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the
Credit Agreement.

Schedule 1 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing the Borrower's compliance with the covenants contained in Section 5.8 of the
Credit Agreement, all of which data and computations are true, complete and correct.

The activities of the Borrower and its subsidiaries have been reviewed by the Chief
Financial Officer and/or by employees or agents under his immediate supervision.  Based
upon such review, no Event of Default, or event, which, with the giving of notice or passage
of time, or both, would become an Event of Default, exists or will exist under any Loan
Document immediately prior to and after giving effect to the approval by the Lenders of the
new Approved Asset, except to the extent that any such Event of Default, or event, which,
with the giving of notice or passage of time, or both, would become an Event of Default,
would be cured by such acceptance of the proposed Approved Asset.

The Chief Financial Officer certifies that he is authorized to execute and deliver this
Compliance Certificate on behalf of the Borrower.
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WITNESS our hands this __ day of __________, 20__.

SAUL HOLDINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a
Maryland limited partnership

By: Saul Centers, Inc., a Maryland corporation, its
sole general partner

By:                                                             
Name:
Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit B-4
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(Financial Statements)

The undersigned (the "Borrower") HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT:

This Compliance Certificate is furnished pursuant to that certain Revolving Credit
Agreement dated as of August __, 2002 (the "Credit Agreement") among the Borrower
and U.S. Bank National Association, ("Agent") as administrative agent and sole lead
arranger for itself and for other financial institutions (collectively, the "Lenders") which
are or may become parties to the Credit Agreement.  Unless otherwise defined herein, the
terms used in this Compliance Certificate shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the
Credit Agreement.

As required by Section ___ of the Credit Agreement, financial statements of the
Borrower for the [year] [quarter] ended ______, 20__ (the "Financial Statements")
prepared in accordance with GAAP (subject, in the case of quarterly statements, to year-
end adjustments none of which are anticipated to be materially adverse, except as
specifically disclosed in this Compliance Certificate) accompany this Compliance Certificate.
The Financial Statements present fairly the financial position of the Borrower as at the
date thereof and the results of operations of the Borrower and its subsidiaries for the period
covered thereby.

Schedule 1 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing the Borrower's compliance with the covenants contained in Section 5.8 of the
Credit Agreement, all of which data and computations are true, complete and correct.

Schedule 2 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing Loan Availability as calculated by Borrower (subject to review and adjustment
by Agent), all of which data and computations are true, complete and correct.

The activities of the Borrower and its subsidiaries during the period covered by the
Financial Statements have been reviewed by the Chief Financial Officer and/or by
employees or agents under his immediate supervision.  Based upon such review, during the
period covered by the Financial Statements, and as of the date of this Certificate, no Event
of Default, or event, which, with the giving of notice or passage of time, or both, would
become an Event of Default, has occurred and is continuing of which (i) the Borrower has
knowledge, or (ii) the Agent has not previously given notice, except as specifically disclosed
in this Compliance Certificate.

The Chief Financial Officer certifies that he is authorized to execute and deliver this
Compliance Certificate on behalf of the Borrower.
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WITNESS our hands this __ day of __________, 20__.

SAUL HOLDINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a
Maryland limited partnership

By: Saul Centers, Inc., a Maryland corporation, its
sole general partner

By:                                                             
Name:
Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit B-5
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(Financial Statements)

The undersigned (the "Guarantor") HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT:

This Compliance Certificate is furnished pursuant to that certain Revolving Credit
Agreement dated as of August __, 2002 (the "Credit Agreement") among the Borrower
and U.S. Bank National Association, ("Agent") as administrative agent and sole lead
arranger for itself and for other financial institutions (collectively, the "Lenders") which
are or may become parties to the Credit Agreement.  Unless otherwise defined herein, the
terms used in this Compliance Certificate shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the
Credit Agreement.

As required by Section 5.4 of the Credit Agreement, financial statements of the
Guarantor and its respective subsidiaries  for the [year] [quarter] ended ______, 20__ (the
"Financial Statements") prepared in accordance with GAAP (subject, in the case of
quarterly statements, to year-end adjustments, none of which are anticipated to be
materially adverse, except as specifically disclosed in this Compliance Certificate)
accompany this Compliance Certificate.  The Financial Statements delivered herewith
present fairly the financial position of the Guarantor and its subsidiaries as at the date
thereof and the results of operations of the Guarantor and its subsidiaries for the period
covered thereby.

The activities of the Guarantor and its subsidiaries during the period covered by the
Financial Statements, have been reviewed by the chief financial officer of the Guarantor
and/or by employees or agents under his immediate supervision.  Based upon such review,
during the period covered by the Financial Statements, and as of the date of this
Certificate, no Event of Default, or event, which, with the giving of notice or passage of
time, or both, would become an Event of Default, has occurred and is continuing of which (i)
the Guarantor has knowledge, or (ii) the Agent has not previously given notice, except as
specifically disclosed in this Compliance Certificate.

SAUL CENTERS, INC., a Maryland corporation

By:                                                                         
Name:
Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit B-6
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(Occurrence of a Capital Event)

The undersigned (the "Borrower") HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT:

This Compliance Certificate is furnished pursuant to that certain Revolving Credit
Agreement dated as of August __, 2002 (the "Credit Agreement") among the Borrower
and U.S. Bank National Association, ("Agent") as administrative agent and sole lead
arranger for itself and for other financial institutions (collectively, the "Lenders") which
are or may become parties to the Credit Agreement.  Unless otherwise defined herein, the
terms used in this Compliance Certificate shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the
Credit Agreement.

Borrower hereby gives the Agent notice of a Capital Event more particularly
described as follows:

Schedule 1 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing the Borrower's compliance with the covenants contained in Section 5.8 of the
Credit Agreement after giving effect to such Capital Event, all of which data and
computations are true, complete and correct.

Schedule 2 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing Loan Availability as calculated by Borrower (subject to review and adjustment
by Agent) after giving effect to the Capital Event, all of which data and computations are
true, complete and correct.

The activities of the Borrower, the Guarantor and their respective subsidiaries have
been reviewed by the Chief Financial Officer and/or by employees or agents under his
immediate supervision.  Based upon such review, both before and after giving effect to the
Capital Event, no Event of Default, or event, which, with the giving of notice or passage of
time, or both, would become an Event of Default, exists on the date hereof or will exist
under the Credit Agreement or any other Loan Document on the proposed date of the
Capital Event or thereafter.

The Chief Financial Officer certifies that he is authorized to execute and deliver this
Compliance Certificate on behalf of the Borrower.
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WITNESS our hands this __ day of __________, 20__.

SAUL HOLDINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a
Maryland limited partnership

By: Saul Centers, Inc., a Maryland corporation, its
sole general partner

By:                                                             
Name:
Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit B-7
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(Request for Issuance of Letter of Credit)

The undersigned (the "Borrower") HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT:

This Compliance Certificate is furnished pursuant to that certain Revolving Credit
Agreement dated as of August __, 2002 (the "Credit Agreement") among the Borrower
and U.S. Bank National Association, ("Agent") as administrative agent and sole lead
arranger for itself and for other financial institutions (collectively, the "Lenders") which
are or may become parties to the Credit Agreement.  Unless otherwise defined herein, the
terms used in this Compliance Certificate shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the
Credit Agreement.

Borrower hereby requests that Agent issue a Letter of Credit under the Credit
Agreement, more particularly described as follows:

Schedule 1 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing the Borrower's compliance with the covenants contained in Section 5.8 of the
Credit Agreement after giving effect to the requested issuance of a Letter of Credit, all of
which data and computations are true, complete and correct.

Schedule 2 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing Loan Availability as calculated by Borrower (subject to review and adjustment
by Agent) after giving effect to the issuance of the requested Letter of Credit, all of which
data and computations are true, complete and correct.

The activities of the Borrower, and its subsidiaries since the date of the last
Compliance Certificate submitted by the Borrower to the Agent have been reviewed by the
Chief Financial Officer and/or by employees or agents under his immediate supervision.
Based upon such review, both before and after giving effect to the requested issuance of a
Letter of Credit, no Event of Default, or event, which, with the giving of notice or passage of
time, or both, would become an Event of Default, exists on the date hereof or will exist
under the Credit Agreement or any other Loan Document on the proposed date of the
issuance of the Letter of Credit or thereafter.

The Chief Financial Officer certifies that he is authorized to execute and deliver this
Compliance Certificate on behalf of the Borrower.
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WITNESS our hands this __ day of ___________, 20__.

SAUL HOLDINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a
Maryland limited partnership

By: Saul Centers, Inc., a Maryland corporation, its
sole general partner

By:                                                             
Name:
Chief Financial Officer
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Exhibit B-8
COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

(Occurrence of a Default)

The undersigned (the "Borrower") HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT:

This Compliance Certificate is furnished pursuant to that certain Revolving Credit
Agreement dated as of August __, 2002 (the "Credit Agreement") among the Borrower
and U.S. Bank National Association, ("Agent") as administrative agent and sole lead
arranger for itself and for other financial institutions (collectively, the "Lenders") which
are or may become parties to the Credit Agreement.  Unless otherwise defined herein, the
terms used in this Compliance Certificate shall have the meanings ascribed thereto in the
Credit Agreement.

Borrower hereby gives the Agent notice of the occurrence of a default under the
Credit Agreement more particularly described as follows:

Schedule 1 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing the Borrower's compliance with the covenants contained in Section 5.8 of the
Credit Agreement after giving effect to such Event of Default, all of which data and
computations are true, complete and correct.

Schedule 2 attached hereto sets forth the financial data and computations
evidencing Loan Availability as calculated by Borrower (subject to review and adjustment
by Agent) after giving effect to the Event of Default, all of which data and computations are
true, complete and correct.

The activities of the Borrower, the Guarantor and their respective subsidiaries have
been reviewed by the Chief Financial Officer and/or by employees or agents under his
immediate supervision.  Based upon such review, no Event of Default, or other event,
which, with the giving of notice or passage of time, or both, would become an Event of
Default, exists or will exist under any Loan Document.

The Chief Financial Officer certifies that he is authorized to execute and deliver this
Compliance Certificate on behalf of the Borrower.
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WITNESS our hands this __ day of __________, 20__.

SAUL HOLDINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a
Maryland limited partnership

By: Saul Centers, Inc., a Maryland corporation, its
sole general partner

By:                                                             
Name:
Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT C
ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT

THIS ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is
dated as of _______________, 20__, between ________________________________
("Assignor") and _________________________________ ("Assignee").

RECITALS:

Assignor is a Lender under that certain Credit Agreement dated as of August __,
2002 (the "Credit Agreement") by and between U.S. Bank National Association as
administrative agent and sole lead arranger (the "Agent") on behalf of itself and certain
other Lenders named therein, as modified from time to time.  The Lenders have agreed to
make a loan to SAUL HOLDINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a Maryland limited
partnership ("Borrower").  Capitalized terms used but not defined in this Agreement shall
have the meanings ascribed to such terms in the Credit Agreement.  Assignor desires to
assign to Assignee and Assignee desires to accept and assume [a portion of] the rights
and obligations of Assignor under the Credit Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual agreements herein contained,
the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Assignment.  Effective on the Assignment Effective Date (as defined in
Section 3 below), Assignor hereby assigns to Assignee an Assigned Share (as defined
below) of all of Assignor's right, title, interest and obligations under the Credit Agreement,
including without limitation those relating to the Loan.  The Assigned Share of all such
rights, title, interest and obligations is referred to collectively as the "Assigned Rights
and Obligations".

The "Assigned Share" means (a) a $________________ portion of the
Revolving Commitment Amount on the Assignment Effective Date, and (b) the aggregate
amount of all Loans outstanding under the Credit Agreement on the Assignment Effective
Date that is attributable to the percentage of the Loan represented by the Assigned Share.
The percentage of the Revolving Commitment Amount represented by the Assigned Share
shall equal the quotient of the above portion of the Revolving Commitment Amount divided
by $__________________, expressed as a percentage rounded to eight decimal places.

2. Assumption.  Effective on the Assignment Effective Date, Assignee hereby
accepts the foregoing assignment of, and hereby assumes from Assignor, the Assigned
Rights and Obligations.

3. Effectiveness.  This Agreement shall become effective on a date (the
"Assignment Effective Date") selected by Assignor, which shall be on or as soon as
practicable after the execution and delivery of counterparts of this Agreement by Assignor,
Assignee, Agent and Borrower.  Assignor shall promptly notify Assignee, Agent and
Borrower in writing of the Assignment Effective Date.

4. Payments on Assignment Effective Date.  In consideration of the
assignment by Assignor to and the assumption by Assignee of the Assigned Rights and
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Obligations, on the Assignment Effective Date (a) Assignee shall pay to Assignor such
amounts as are specified in any written agreement or exchange of letters between them,
and (b) Assignee shall pay to Agent an assignment processing fee of $3,500.

5. Allocation and Payment of Interest and Fees.

(a) Agent shall pay to Assignee all interest, and other amounts not
constituting principal that are paid by or on behalf of Borrower pursuant to the Loan
Documents and are attributable to the Assigned Rights and Obligations ("Borrower
Amounts"), that accrue on and after the Assignment Effective Date.  If Assignor receives
or collects any such Borrower Amounts, Assignor shall promptly pay them to Assignee.

(b) Agent shall pay to Assignor all Borrower Amounts that accrue before
the Assignment Effective Date when and as the same are paid by Agent to the other the
Lenders.  If Assignee receives or collects any such Borrower Amounts, Assignee shall
promptly pay such amounts to Assignor.

(c) Unless specifically assumed by Assignee, Assignor shall be responsible
and liable for all reimbursable liabilities and costs and indemnification obligations which
accrue prior to the Assignment Effective Date, and such liability shall survive the
Assignment Effective Date.

(d) Agent shall not be liable for any allocation or payment to either
Assignor or Assignee subsequently determined to be erroneous, unless resulting from
Agent's willful misconduct or gross negligence.

6. Representations and Warranties.

(a) Each of Assignor and Assignee represents and warrants to the other
and Agent as follows:

(i) It has full power and authority, and has taken all action
necessary, to execute and deliver this Agreement and to fulfill its obligations under,
and to consummate the transactions contemplated by this Agreement;

(ii) The making and performance of this Agreement and all
documents required to be executed and delivered by it hereunder do not and will not
violate any law or regulation applicable to it;

(iii) This Agreement has been duly executed and delivered by it and
constitutes its legal, valid and binding obligation enforceable in accordance with its
terms; and

(iv) All approvals, authorizations or other actions by, or filings
with, any governmental authority necessary for the validity or enforceability of its
obligations under this Agreement have been made or obtained.

(b) Assignor represents and warrants to Assignee that Assignor owns the
Assigned Rights and Obligations, free and clear of any lien or other encumbrance.
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(c) Assignee represents and warrants to Assignor as follows:

(i) Assignee has made and shall continue to make its own
independent investigation of the financial condition, affairs and creditworthiness of
the Borrower and any other person or entity obligated under the Loan Documents
(collectively, "Credit Parties"), and the value of any collateral now or hereafter
securing any of the Obligations; and

(ii) Assignee has received a copy of those Loan Documents and
such other documents, financial statements and information as it has deemed
appropriate to make its own credit analysis and decision to enter into this
Agreement.

7. No Assignor Responsibility.  Assignor makes no representation or
warranty and assumes no responsibility to Assignee for:

(a) the execution (by any party other than Assignor), effectiveness,
genuineness, validity, enforceability, collectibility or sufficiency of the Loan Documents or
for any representations, warranties, recitals or statements made in the Loan Documents or
in any financial or other written or oral statement, instrument, report, certificate or any
other document made or furnished or made available by Assignor to Assignee or by or on
behalf of Borrower to Assignor or Assignee in connection with the Loan Documents and the
transactions contemplated thereby;

(b) the performance or observance of any of the terms, covenants or
agreements contained in any of the Loan Documents or as to the existence or possible
existence of any default or Event of Default under the Loan Documents; or

(c) the accuracy or completeness of any information provided to Assignee,
whether by Assignor or by or on behalf of Borrower.

Assignor shall have no initial or continuing duty or responsibility to make
any investigation of the financial condition, affairs or creditworthiness of Borrower, in
connection with the assignment of the Assigned Rights and Obligations or to provide
Assignee with any credit or other information with respect thereto, whether coming into its
possession before the date hereof or at any time or times thereafter.

8. Assignee Bound By Credit Agreement.  Effective on the Assignment
Effective Date, Assignee (a) shall be deemed to be a party to the Credit Agreement, (b)
agrees to be bound by the Credit Agreement as it would have been if it had been an original
Lender thereunder, and (c) agrees to perform in accordance with their respective terms all
of the obligations which are required under the Loan Documents to be performed by it as a
Lender.  Assignee appoints and authorizes Agent to take such actions as agent on its behalf
and to exercise such powers under the Loan Documents as are delegated to Agent by the
terms thereof, together with such powers as are reasonably incidental thereto.

9. Assignor Released From Credit Agreement.  Effective on the
Assignment Effective Date, Assignor shall be released from the Assigned Rights and
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Obligations arising on and after such date; provided, however, that Assignor shall retain all
of its rights to indemnification under the Credit Agreement and the other Loan Documents
for any events, acts or omissions occurring before the Assignment Effective Date, and to the
extent not assumed by Assignee, Assignor shall continue to be responsible for the liabilities
and obligations described in Section 5(c).

10. New Notes.  On or promptly after the Assignment Effective Date, Borrower,
Agent, Assignor and Assignee shall make appropriate arrangements so that a new Note
executed by Borrower, dated as of the Assignment Effective Date and in the amount of the
[respective] commitment[s] of [Assignor and] Assignee, after giving effect to this
Agreement, are issued to [Assignor and] Assignee, in exchange for the surrender by
Assignor [and Assignee] to Borrower of any applicable outstanding Note marked
"Exchanged".

11. General.

(a) No term or provision of this Agreement may be amended, waived or
terminated orally, but only by an instrument signed by the parties hereto.

(b) This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts.  Each
set of executed counterparts shall be an original.  Executed counterparts may be delivered
by facsimile transmission.

(c) If Assignor has not assigned its entire remaining commitment of the
Loan to Assignee, Assignor may at any time and from time to time grant to others
pursuant to the Credit Agreement assignments of or participation in all or part of
Assignor's remaining Loan or commitment.

(d) This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
parties hereto and their respective successors and assigns.  Neither Assignor nor Assignee
may assign or transfer any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement without the
prior written consent of the other and Agent.  The preceding sentence shall not limit the
right of Assignee to grant to others assignment of or participation in all or part of the
Assigned Rights and Obligations to the extent permitted by the terms of the Credit
Agreement.

(e) All payments to Assignor or Assignee hereunder shall, unless
otherwise specified by the party entitled thereto, be made in Dollars, in Immediately
Available Funds, and to the address or account specified on the signature pages of this
Agreement.  The address of Assignee for notice purposes under the Credit Agreement shall
be as specified on the signature pages of this Agreement.

(f) If any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, illegal or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions hereof will not be affected or impaired in any way.

(g) Each party shall bear its owns expenses in connection with the
preparation and execution of this Agreement.
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(h) This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance
with the laws of the State of Minnesota.

(i) To the extent Borrower’s consent to this Assignment is required under
the terms of the Credit Agreement, this Agreement shall not be effective unless and until
Borrower shall consent to the same, which consent shall be confirmed by its execution
hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement, under seal, as
of the day and year first above written.

ASSIGNOR:                                                                                  

ADDRESS: By                                                                              
                                                            
                                                            Printed Name                                                           
                                                            
                                                            Title                                                                       

ASSIGNEE:                                                                                  

ADDRESS: By                                                                              
                                                            
                                                            Printed Name                                                           
                                                            
                                                            Title                                                                       

ACKNOWLEDGED AND CONSENTED TO:

WITNESS/ATTEST: BORROWER:

                                                By:                                                                         
Name:
Its:
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ACKNOWLEDGED AND AGREED: AGENT:

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

ADDRESS:
800 Nicollet Mall By:                                                                         
BC-MN-H03A
Minneapolis, MN 55402-7020 Its:                                                                         
Attention: Real Estate Banking Group
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EXHIBIT D
NOTICES AND WIRE INSTRUCTIONS

THE BANKS

Bank Name: U.S. Bank National Association
Minneapolis, Minnesota

ABA #: 091-0000-22
BNF: ______________________________
Acct #: 00003202160600
Ref: Saul Holdings LP
Attention: Barb DeVahl

Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank, National Association
Washington, D.C.

ABA #: 12100248
BNF: ______________________________
Acct #: 2934507203
Ref: Loan #5681ZMW
Attention: Gabby Troncoso

Bank Name: Comerica Bank
Detroit, Michigan

ABA #: 072000096
BNF: ______________________________
Acct #: 2158590010
Ref: Saul Holdings LP
Attention: Kim Nelson
Notify: Betsy Branson

Bank Name: SouthTrust Bank
Birmingham, Alabama

ABA #: 062000080
BNF: ______________________________
Acct #: 131009
Ref: Saul Holdings
Attention: Natalie Horton

Bank Name: KeyBank National Association
______________________________

ABA #: 041-001-039
BNF: ______________________________
Acct #: 114010
Ref: Saul Holdings L.P.
Attention: ______________________________
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BORROWER

Bank Name: Chevy Chase Bank
ABA #: 255071981
Account Name for Wire Reference: _____________________
Account #: _____________________
Attention: _____________________
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EXHIBIT E

SCHEDULE OF APPROVED ASSETS

Beacon Center
Clarendon
Clarendon Station
Crosstown Business Center
Flagship Center
French Market
Germantown
Lexington Mall
Olney Shopping Center
Southdale
South DeKalb Plaza
West Park Mall
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GUARANTY

THIS GUARANTY is made and entered into as of the 30th day of August, 2002 by
SAUL CENTERS, INC., a Maryland corporation, having an address at 7501 Wisconsin
Avenue, Suite 1500, Bethesda, Maryland 20814 ("Guarantor"), in favor of U.S. BANK
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, a national banking association, whose address is U.S. Bank
Place, 601 Second Avenue South, Mail Code EP-MN-M5RE, Minneapolis, Minnesota 55402-
4302, Attention: Real Estate Banking Group, Division Head ("Agent") as administrative
agent and sole lead arranger for itself and for the other financial institutions (collectively,
the "Lenders") which are or may become parties to the Credit Agreement (as herein
defined).

WITNESSETH THAT:

WHEREAS, the Lenders have agreed upon certain conditions to make a revolving
loan to SAUL HOLDINGS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, a Maryland limited partnership
("Borrower "), in the aggregate principal amount of up to One Hundred Twenty-Five
Million and 00/100ths Dollars ($125,000,000.00) ("Loan"), pursuant to the terms and
conditions contained in that certain Revolving Credit Agreement of even date herewith
between Agent, Lenders and Borrower (as amended from time to time, the "Credit
Agreement"), which Loan shall be evidenced by one or more Unsecured Revolving
Promissory Notes of even date herewith (whether one or more, as modified, amended,
restated or replaced from time to time, the "Note") in the aggregate face amount of
$125,000,000.00; and

WHEREAS, Borrower has on this date executed and delivered to Agent the Note,
the Credit Agreement, and certain other Loan Documents more particularly defined in the
Credit Agreement;

WHEREAS, the Guarantor is the sole general partner of Borrower; and

WHEREAS, in order to induce Lenders to make the Loan, and as additional security
for the Loan and for all sums advanced under the Note, the Credit Agreement, and the
other Loan Documents, and for the payment and performance by Borrower of its
obligations under the Note, the Credit Agreement and the other Loan Documents,
Borrower has agreed to obtain, and Guarantor has agreed to execute, deliver and perform,
this Guaranty; and

WHEREAS, Lenders have refused to make the Loan to Borrower or to make any
advances under the Loan Documents unless this Guaranty is executed by Guarantor and is
delivered to Agent on behalf of Lenders.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the Lenders' agreement to make the Loan
to Borrower in accordance with the terms of the Loan Documents, and of other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by
Guarantor, Guarantor hereby covenants and agrees with Agent and Lenders as follows:

1. Guarantor, for itself, its heirs, executors, administrators, personal
representatives, legal representatives, successors and assigns, hereby primarily,
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unconditionally, absolutely and irrevocably, guaranties to Agent and Lenders and to their
respective successors and assigns that all payments due and payable under the Note,
including, but not limited to, payments of principal, interest (including, but not limited to,
interest accruing under the Note after the filing of any petition under applicable federal
bankruptcy laws and any amounts paid by Borrower to Agent or Lenders and required to
be disgorged by Lenders or Agent as preferential payments under any applicable
bankruptcy laws) and all other amounts owing under the Loan Documents, shall be fully
and punctually paid in accordance with the terms of the Note, as and when due, and
whether or not accelerated pursuant to the terms of the Note, that Borrower shall fully and
punctually pay, comply with and perform all of the obligations, terms, covenants and
conditions of the Loan Documents to be by it paid, complied with and performed, and that
all warranties and representations made by Borrower in the Loan Documents and/or in
connection therewith are true and correct in all material respects; and, if the payments due
and payable under the Loan Documents shall not be so paid, and/or if Borrower shall fail or
refuse to so pay, comply with or perform said obligations, terms, covenants and conditions
of the Loan Documents, Guarantor shall fully and punctually so pay such payments and
shall so pay, comply with and perform the obligations, terms, covenants and conditions
with respect to which Borrower has failed or refused to pay, comply with or perform,
whether or not the Note has been accelerated pursuant to the terms thereof, shall pay the
attorneys' fees and court costs incurred by Agent and Lenders in enforcing or protecting, or
obtaining the right to enforce or protect, whether in bankruptcy court, probate court or
otherwise, any of the rights, remedies or recourses of Agent hereunder or thereunder (prior
to trial, at trial and on appeal and whether or not Agent prevails therein), and shall
reimburse Agent and the Lenders for all damages suffered thereby as the result of the
incorrectness or untruthfulness of said warranties and representations, all without cost or
expense to Agent and Lenders.  The obligations and liabilities of Guarantor hereunder shall
be primary and not secondary. In addition to all other rights of Agent and Lenders to
accelerate the indebtedness evidenced by the Note, if (a) an event of default shall occur
which, pursuant to the terms of the Note, would entitle Agent to accelerate said
indebtedness, but (b) there shall be filed with respect to Borrower a petition in bankruptcy
or similar relief under the United States Bankruptcy Code or any similar law, and by
reason of such filing or as a result of any order of court, Agent shall be prevented from
accelerating or collecting said indebtedness, then Agent shall have the right, on behalf of
Lenders, to demand from Guarantor payment in full of, and Guarantor shall pay in full, all
indebtedness evidenced or secured by the Loan Documents, including all principal, interest,
costs, expenses, fees and charges, whether or not then due and payable by Borrower.  This
is a guaranty of payment and performance and not of collection only.

2. The Note, the Credit Agreement, and all other Loan Documents are hereby
made a part of this Guaranty by reference thereto with the same force and effect as if fully
set forth herein.  Guarantor hereby acknowledges having received a true, correct and
complete copy of each of the Loan Documents.

3. Guarantor hereby agrees that Agent may take other guaranties, collateral or
security to further secure the Loan Documents, or any of them, and consents that any of
the obligations, terms, covenants and conditions contained in the Loan Documents may be
renewed, altered, extended, changed, modified or released at the written direction of or
with the written consent of Agent on behalf of Lenders, without in any manner affecting
this Guaranty or releasing Guarantor herefrom, and without the further consent of or
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notice to Guarantor, and Guarantor shall continue to be liable hereunder to pay and
perform pursuant hereto and to the Loan Documents, as so renewed, altered, extended,
changed, modified or released, and notwithstanding the taking of such other guaranties,
collateral or security.  This Guaranty is additional and supplemental to any and all other
guaranties heretofore or hereafter executed by Guarantor, or by any other person, party or
entity for the benefit of Agent, Borrower or any other person, party or entity, in connection
with the Loan, or any property, or relating to the Loan Documents or any other loan
documents, and shall not supersede or be superseded by any other document or guaranty
executed by Guarantor, or by any other person, party or entity, for any purpose.  Guarantor
hereby agrees that (a) all or any part of any collateral may be released from, and any new
or additional security may be added to, the lien and security interest of the Loan
Documents; (b) Borrower, Guarantor and any additional parties who are or may become
liable for payment or performance of the Loan Documents may hereafter be released from
its or their liability hereunder and/or under the Loan Documents; and (c) Agent may perfect
or fail to perfect, or to continue the perfection of, any lien or security interest; and Agent
may take, or delay in taking, or refuse to take, any and all action with reference to the
Loan Documents (regardless of whether the same might vary the risk or alter the rights,
remedies or recourses of Guarantor), including specifically the settlement or compromise of
any amount allegedly due thereunder, all without notice to, consideration to or the consent
of Guarantor, and without in any way releasing, diminishing or affecting the absolute
nature of Guarantor's obligations and liabilities hereunder.

4. Guarantor hereby waives any and all legal requirements that Agent, on
behalf of Lenders, or their respective successors or assigns, must institute any action or
proceeding at law or in equity or exhaust their rights, remedies and/or recourses against
Borrower or anyone else with respect to the Loan Documents, as a condition precedent to
bringing an action against Guarantor under this Guaranty.  Guarantor agrees that Agent,
on behalf of Lenders, may simultaneously maintain an action upon this Guaranty and an
action or proceeding upon the Note or the Credit Agreement, and/or to foreclose or
otherwise enforce the other Loan Documents.  All remedies afforded to Agent and Lenders,
and their successors or assigns, by reason of this Guaranty and the Loan Documents, are
separate and cumulative remedies, and no one of such remedies, whether exercised by
Agent, Lenders, or their respective successors or assigns, or not, shall be deemed an
exclusion of any of the other remedies available to Agent, Lenders or their respective
successors or assigns, at law, in equity, by statute, under the Loan Documents, hereunder
or otherwise, and shall in no way limit or prejudice any such other remedies which Agent,
Lenders, or their respective successors or assigns, may have.  Guarantor further waives
any requirement that Agent demand or seek payment or performance by Borrower or by
any other party of the amounts owing or the covenants to be performed under the Loan
Documents, as a condition precedent to bringing any action against Guarantor under this
Guaranty, it being agreed that a failure to pay, comply with or perform the obligations,
terms, covenants and conditions herein guarantied, or any breach of a representation or
warranty herein guarantied, shall, without further act, make Guarantor liable as herein
set forth.  All payments made by Borrower, by Guarantor or by any other party, and/or the
proceeds of any security, may be applied by Agent upon such items of indebtedness owed to
Agent pursuant to the Loan Documents in such order as Agent may determine, whether
the same be due or not.



Exhibit 10.(p)

- 4 -
176175-117907
DCDOCS:570693.1

5. Guarantor specifically agrees that, in the event of the foreclosure of any
collateral for the Loan or sale of any property, and in the event the proceeds thereof are not
sufficient to pay in full the indebtedness secured thereby, Guarantor shall be and hereby is
expressly made liable to Agent for the amount of the deficiency, notwithstanding any
provision of any law or contract which may prevent Agent from enforcing such deficiency
against, or collecting such deficiency from, Borrower, or its successors or assigns, or which
provides that the indebtedness has been satisfied as the result of the foreclosure thereof.

6. Until the indebtedness evidenced and secured by the Loan Documents is
indefeasibly paid in full, and until each and all of the terms, covenants and conditions of
the Loan Documents and of this Guaranty are fully performed, Guarantor shall not be
released by any act, omission or thing which might, but for this provision of this Guaranty,
be deemed a legal or equitable discharge of a surety or guarantor, or by reason of any
waiver, extension, modification, forbearance or delay by Agent, Lenders, or their respective
successors or assigns, or its or their failure to proceed promptly or otherwise, or by reason of
any further obligation or agreement between Borrower and/or the then owner of any
collateral for the Loan and Lenders, relating to the payment of any sum evidenced thereby
or to any of the other terms, covenants and conditions contained therein or in the other
Loan Documents, and Guarantor hereby expressly waives and surrenders any defense to
liability hereunder based upon the foregoing acts, omissions, things, waivers, extensions,
modifications, forbearances, delays, obligations, agreements, or any of them.  Guarantor
also waives any defense arising by virtue of any disability, insolvency, bankruptcy, lack of
authority or power, death, insanity, incompetence, liquidation or dissolution of Borrower,
Guarantor or any other surety, co–maker, endorser or guarantor, even though rendering
the Note or any of the other Loan Documents invalid, void, unenforceable or otherwise
uncollectible, it being agreed that Guarantor shall remain liable hereunder, regardless of
whether Borrower, any other guarantor or any other person, firm or entity be found not to
be liable thereunder or hereunder for any reason, and regardless of any claim which
Guarantor might otherwise have against Agent and Lenders by virtue of Agent's or any
Lender's invocation of or failure to invoke any right, remedy or recourse given to it
hereunder or under the Loan Documents.  No change in the ownership of Borrower or
Guarantor shall affect or change the terms of this Guaranty or in any way change or reduce
the liability of Guarantor hereunder.

7. Guarantor hereby waives diligence in collection, presentment for payment,
demand, protest, notice of nonpayment, notice of protest and of dishonor, notice of
extension of time for payment, notice of acceptance hereof, notice of future advances, notice
of default, notice of acceleration, notice of intent to accelerate, notice of intent to proceed
against any collateral and all other notices now or hereafter provided for by law.

8. In the event that Guarantor shall advance or become obligated to pay any
sums hereunder, or in the event that for any reason Borrower and/or any subsequent owner
of collateral for the Loan is now or shall hereafter become indebted or obligated to
Guarantor, the amount of such sums and of such indebtedness and obligation and interest
thereon shall at all times be subordinate as to lien, time of payment and in all other
respects to the amounts owing to Lenders under the Loan Documents.  Guarantor shall
have no right to participate in any way in the Note, in the Credit Agreement, in the other
Loan Documents or in the right, title or interest of Agent in any collateral for the Loan, or
to receive payments from Borrower upon any such indebtedness or obligation,
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notwithstanding any payments made by Guarantor hereunder, all rights of reimbursement,
indemnification, subrogation and participation being hereby expressly subordinated, unless
and until the entire indebtedness owing to Lenders under the Loan Documents has been
paid in full and all other obligations of Borrower under the Loan Documents have been
fully performed, discharged and satisfied.  Guarantor agrees that, following any default or
event of default under the Loan Documents, and until the indebtedness evidenced and
secured by the Loan Documents shall have been paid in full, Guarantor will not accept any
payment or satisfaction of any kind of any indebtedness or obligation of Borrower to
Guarantor, and Guarantor hereby assigns to Agent on behalf of the Lenders all right, title
and interest in such indebtedness and obligations, including the right to file proof of claim
and to vote thereon in connection with any bankruptcy, insolvency or reorganization
proceeding, and including the right to vote on any plan of arrangement or reorganization.
Further, Guarantor agrees that following any default or event of default under the Loan
Documents, and until the indebtedness evidenced and secured thereby shall have been paid
in full, (a) Guarantor shall not accept payment from any other guarantor or surety by way
of contribution on account of any payment made hereunder by Guarantor to Agent, (b)
Guarantor will not take any action to exercise or enforce any rights to such contribution,
and (c), if Guarantor should receive any payment, satisfaction or security for any
indebtedness or obligation of Borrower to Guarantor or for any contribution by any other
guarantor or surety for payment made hereunder by Guarantor to Agent, the same shall be
delivered to Agent on behalf of Lenders in the form received, endorsed or assigned as may
be appropriate, for application on account of or as security for the indebtedness evidenced
and secured by the Loan Documents, and, until so delivered, shall be held in trust for Agent
as security for said indebtedness.

9. Guarantor hereby warrants and represents unto Agent and Lenders that (a)
any and all balance sheets, net worth statements and other financial statements and data
which have heretofore been given to Agent with respect to Guarantor more particularly
described on Exhibit A hereto fairly and accurately represent the financial condition of
Guarantor as of the dates thereof, and, since the dates thereof, there has been no material
adverse change in the financial condition of Guarantor; (b) except as may be set out on
Exhibit B attached hereto, (i) there are no legal proceedings, material claims or demands
pending against, or to the knowledge of Guarantor threatened in writing against,
Guarantor or any of Guarantor's assets, in which an adverse result would have a material
adverse effect upon Guarantor, (ii) Guarantor is not in breach or default of any obligation to
pay money, and (iii) no event (including specifically Guarantor's execution and delivery of
this Guaranty) has occurred which, with or without the lapse of time or action by a third
party, constitutes or could constitute a material breach or material default under any
document evidencing or securing any obligation to pay money or under any other contract
or agreement to which Guarantor is a party; (c) Guarantor has knowledge of Borrower's
financial condition and affairs and of all other circumstances which bear upon the risk
assumed by Guarantor under this Guaranty; (d) Guarantor is duly organized, validly
existing and in good standing under the laws of its jurisdiction or incorporation or
organization and is duly qualified and in good standing in every other jurisdiction where it
is doing business except where the failure to so qualify would not have a material adverse
effect and has all power, authority, permits, consents, authorizations and licenses
necessary to carry on its business and to execute, deliver and perform this Guaranty; and
this Guaranty has been duly authorized, executed and delivered by Guarantor so as to
constitute this Guaranty the valid and binding obligation of Guarantor, enforceable in
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accordance with its terms; (e) Guarantor shall at all times maintain its existence and shall
cause its shares to be listed and admitted to trading on the New York Stock Exchange; (f)
Guarantor meets the requirements of the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, and any applicable regulations thereunder and rulings with respect thereto, for
qualification as a real estate investment trust; (g) Guarantor shall not, without the prior
written consent of Agent, amend, supplement or modify the terms of its Articles of
Incorporation or other charter or enabling documents which would impair Guarantor's
ability to perform its obligations hereunder; and (h) Guarantor shall maintain its
qualification to transact business in its state of organization, in each state in which failure
so to qualify would permanently preclude Guarantor from enforcing its rights with respect
to any material asset or would expose Guarantor to any material liability.  (Guarantor
hereby agrees to continue to keep itself informed thereof while this Guaranty is in force and
agrees that neither Agent nor Lenders have or will have any obligation to investigate the
financial condition or affairs of Borrower for the benefit of Guarantor or to advise
Guarantor of any fact respecting, or any change in, the financial condition or affairs of
Borrower or any other circumstances which may bear upon Guarantor's risk hereunder
which come to the knowledge of Agent or Lenders, their respective directors, officers,
employees or agents at any time, whether or not Agent or Lenders know, believe or have
reason to know or to believe that any such fact or change is unknown to Guarantor or
might or does materially increase the risk of Guarantor hereunder.)  Guarantor shall not
transfer any of its assets for the purpose of preventing Agent from satisfying any judgment
rendered under this Guaranty therefrom, either before or after the entry of any such
judgment.  Guarantor shall promptly deliver to Borrower all financial statements of
Guarantor which Borrower is required by the Credit Agreement to deliver to Agent on
behalf of Lenders in time for Borrower to deliver the same to Agent on or before the date
provided for the delivery thereof under the Credit Agreement.

10. Any notice, demand or request by Agent or its successors or assigns to
Guarantor shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given or made if
mailed by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to Guarantor at the address
set forth for it in the caption hereof, or at such other address as Guarantor may notify
Agent in writing, at least ten (10) days prior to the effective date of any such change of
address, by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, at the address set forth in
the caption hereof, or at such other address of which Agent shall have so notified
Guarantor, at least ten (10) days prior to the effective date of any such change of address.
Notice so mailed shall be deemed given and made upon deposit in the United States mail.

11. This Guaranty, for all purposes, shall be interpreted and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Maryland, in which state it is to be performed.
The unenforceability or invalidity of any provision or provisions of this Guaranty as to any
persons or circumstance shall not render that provision nor any other provision or
provisions herein contained unenforceable or invalid as to any other persons or
circumstance, and all provisions hereof, in all other respects, shall remain valid and
enforceable.

12. Agent and Lenders may divulge all information received by them from
Guarantor or any other source, including, but not limited to, information relating to the
Loan, to Borrower, to any collateral for the Loan and to Guarantor, to any Lender or
prospective lender or participant, and Guarantor shall cooperate with Agent and Lenders in
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satisfying the requirements of any such other lender for consummating such a purchase or
participation.

13. Notwithstanding any other provision or provisions herein contained, no
provision of this Guaranty shall require or permit the collection from Guarantor of interest
in excess of the maximum rate or amount, if any, which Guarantor may be required or
permitted to pay by any applicable law.

14. Guarantor hereby agrees that, at the option of Agent, any action to enforce
this Guaranty may be brought and venued in the courts of the State of Maryland, and
Guarantor hereby consents thereto and submits itself to the jurisdiction of said courts with
respect to any such action.  Guarantor hereby waives any right which Guarantor may have
to a trial by jury in any action relating to this Guaranty.

15. This instrument shall inure to the benefit of Agent, Lenders and their
successors and assigns, and shall bind Guarantor and Guarantor's heirs, executors,
administrators, personal representatives, legal representatives, successors and assigns.
The obligations of Guarantor under this Guaranty shall be enforceable in all events against
Guarantor, its successors and assigns, as a claim against its estate or otherwise against the
representatives of its estate, its heirs at law, the devisees and beneficiaries of its total
estate and each of them.  The use of any gender herein shall include all other genders.

16. Notwithstanding anything herein contained, this Guaranty shall become null
and void in the event that any person or entity shall pay, in full, the amount of principal,
interest and all other sums and payments which may be then owing under the Loan
Documents in accordance with the terms thereof and shall comply with and perform all of
the other obligations of Borrower under the Loan Documents.

17. Capitalized terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings
ascribed thereto in the Credit Agreement.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Guarantor has duly executed this Guaranty under seal
as of the day and year first above written, intending to be legally bound.

GUARANTOR:

WITNESS/ATTEST: SAUL CENTERS, INC., a Maryland
corporation

                                                            By:                                                                         
Name:
Title:

STATE OF MARYLAND )
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY ) ss:

I, a Notary Public in and for the aforesaid jurisdiction, do hereby certify that
_________________, who is personally well known to me as, or satisfactorily proven to be,
the person named as __________________ of Saul Centers, Inc. in the foregoing Guaranty,
bearing date as of the ____ day of _____________, 2002, personally appeared before me in
the said jurisdiction, and acknowledged the same to be the act and deed of Saul Centers,
Inc., party thereto, and delivered the same as such.

GIVEN under my hand and official seal this ____ day of ___________, 2002.

                                                                                    
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:                                     



Saul Centers, Inc.
Schedule of Current Portfolio Properties

September 30, 2002

Leasable Year  
Area Developed  Land

(Square or Acquired  Area Percentage Leased
Property Location Feet) (Renovated)  (Acres) Sep-2002 Sep-2001 Anchor / Significant Tenants

Shopping Centers

Ashburn Village I, II & III Ashburn, VA 185,537 1994 / 00 / 01 23.3 100% 100% Giant Food, Blockbuster

Ashburn Village  IV Ashburn, VA 25,200 2000 / 02 3.1 80% n / a

Beacon Center Alexandria, VA 352,915 1972 (1993/99) 32.3 100% 100%
Lowe's, Giant Food, Office Depot, Outback Steakhouse, Marshalls, 
Hollywood Video, Hancock Fabrics

Belvedere Baltimore, MD 54,941 1972 4.8 95% 86% Food King

Boulevard Fairfax, VA 56,350 1994 (1999) 5.0 100% 93% Danker Furniture, Petco, Party City

Clarendon Arlington, VA 6,940 1973 0.5 100% 100%

Clarendon Station Arlington, VA 4,868 1996 0.1 100% 78%

Flagship Center Rockville, MD 21,500 1972, 1989 0.5 100% 100%

French Market Oklahoma City, OK 245,629 1974 (1984/98) 13.8 93% 93%
Burlington Coat Factory, Bed Bath & Beyond, Famous Footwear, Lakeshore 
Learning Center,  BridesMart, Staples, Dollar Tree

Germantown Germantown, MD 26,241 1992 2.7 100% 100%

Giant Baltimore, MD 70,040 1972 (1990) 5.0 100% 100% Giant Food

The Glen Lake Ridge, VA 112,639 1994 14.7 100% 99% Safeway Marketplace

Great Eastern District Heights, MD 255,398 1972 (1995) 23.9 100% 100% Giant Food, Pep Boys, Big Lots, Run N' Shoot

Hampshire Langley Langley Park, MD 131,700 1972 (1979) 9.9 100% 100% Safeway, Blockbuster

Kentlands Square Gaithersburg, MD 109,642 2002 11.5 100% n / a Lowe's

Leesburg Pike Baileys Crossroads, VA 97,880 1966 (1982/95) 9.4 100% 100% Zany Brainy, CVS Pharmacy, Kinko's, Hollywood Video

Lexington Mall Lexington, KY 315,719 1974 30.0 60% 69% Dillard's

Lumberton Lumberton, NJ 192,510 1975 (1992/96) 23.3 90% 89% SuperFresh, Rite Aid, Blockbuster, Ace Hardware

Olney Olney, MD 53,765 1975 (1990) 3.7 100% 94% Rite Aid

Ravenwood Baltimore, MD 87,350 1972 8.0 100% 100% Giant Food, Hollywood Video

Seven Corners Falls Church, VA 560,998 1973 (1994-7) 31.6 99% 100%
Home Depot, Shoppers Club, Michaels,  Barnes & Noble, Ross Dress For 
Less, G Street Fabrics, Off-Broadway Shoes

Shops at Fairfax Fairfax, VA 68,743 1975 (1993/99) 6.7 100% 100% Super H Mart, Blockbuster

Exhibit



Saul Centers, Inc.
Schedule of Current Portfolio Properties

September 30, 2002

Leasable Year  
Area Developed  Land

(Square or Acquired  Area Percentage Leased
Property Location Feet) (Renovated)  (Acres) Sep-2002 Sep-2001 Anchor / Significant Tenants

Shopping Centers  (continued)

Southdale Glen Burnie, MD 484,115 1972 (1986) 39.6 95% 97%
Giant Food, Home Depot, Circuit City, Kids R Us, Michaels, Marshalls, 
PetSmart, Value City Furniture

Southside Plaza Richmond, VA 341,891 1972 32.8 93% 91% CVS Pharmacy, Community Pride Supermarket, Maxway

South Dekalb Plaza Atlanta, GA 162,793 1976 14.6 100% 100% MacFrugals, Pep Boys, The Emory Clinic, Maxway

Thruway Winston-Salem, NC 344,880 1972 (1997) 30.5 93% 96%
Harris Teeter, Fresh Market, Bed Bath & Beyond, Stein Mart, Eckerd Drugs, 
Borders Books,  Zany Brainy,  Blockbuster

Village Center Centreville, VA 143,109 1990 17.2 100% 100% Giant Food, Tuesday Morning, Blockbuster

West Park Oklahoma City, OK 76,610 1975 11.2 57% 57% Homeland Stores, Family Dollar

White Oak Silver Spring, MD 480,156 1972 (1993) 28.5 100% 99% Giant Food, Sears, Rite Aid, Blockbuster

Total Shopping Centers 5,070,059 438.2 94.4% 94.9%

Office Properties

Avenel Business Park Gaithersburg, MD 388,620 1981-2000 37.1 97% 100%
General Services Administration, VIRxSYS, Boston Biomedica, Broadsoft, 
NeuralSTEM, Quanta Systems

Crosstown Business Center Tulsa, OK 197,135 1975 (2000) 22.4 93% 78%
Compass Group, Roxtec, Outdoor Inovations, Auto Panels Plus, Gofit, 
Freedom Express

601 Pennsylvania Ave Washington, DC 225,414 1973 (1986) 1.0 99% 99%
General Services Administration, Credit Union National Assn, Southern 
Company, HQ Global, Alltel, American Arbitration, Capital Grille

Van Ness Square Washington, DC 156,493 1973 (1990) 1.2 89% 97% INTELSAT, Team Video Intl, Office Depot, Pier 1

Washington Square Alexandria, VA 234,775 1975 (2000) 2.0 87% 59%
Vanderweil Engineering, World Wide Retail Exch., EarthTech, Thales, 
Trader Joe's, Kinko's, Blockbuster

Total Office Properties 1,202,437 61.7 93.9% 87.6%

Total Portfolio 6,272,496 499.9
(a)

94.3% 93.5%

 
(a) The Company purchased 24 acres of vacant land known as Broadlands in Loudoun County, Virginia and a 1.25 acre site in the Clarendon area of Arlington, Virginia, as future development 

and redevelopment properties.
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